‘ )

)
PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, February 5, 2015

Time: 9:00 a.m,
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA
L. Call to Order (Loughlin)

II. Acceptance of Minutes: December 18, 2014*
IIL. Public Comment
IV. Old Business
V. Port Committee Report (Loughlin)
VI.  Finance Reports
A, Reports

1. Operating Results for Six Month Period Ending December 31, 2014*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to September 30, 2015*

VII.  Licenses/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Approvals
. NH ANG — Right of Entry* (Allard)

VIII. Leases
A. Reports
1. 100 International Drive, LLC*
2. 200 International, LP*

IX. Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports*
L, Axiom Partners
2. Vaisala, Inc.
3. Honeywell Computer - Airport Access Control System

B. Approvals
L, Runway Lighting Computer Upgrade* (Preston)
2. Ransom Consulting, Inc.* (Torr)
3. Technology Upgrade — Golf Course* (Bohenko)

X. Signs
A. Reports
L, Port City Air — 104 Grafton Drive*

XI. Executive Director’s Reports/Approval
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations
2. Airport Operations
a. Skyhaven Airport






B>
ok e

&+

b. PSM
[ Noise Line Report™*

B. Approvals
1. Long Term Disability and Life Insurance - Renewals* (Lamson)
2, Bills for Legal Services* (Allard)

XII.  Division of Ports and Harbors
A. Reports
1. Port Advisory Council

B. Approvals
1. Shoals Marine Laboratory — Burge Wharf* (Torr)
2. Truck Scale Replacement* (Bohenko)
3. Pda 700 State Slips and Piers — Renewal* (Lamson)
4 Bills for Legal Services* (Preston)

XIII.  Special Events - Report*

1. New Heights — St. Paddy’s 5 Miler

2 American Lung Association — Cycle the Seacoast

3. Runner’s Alley/Redhook Ale Brewery Memorial 5k
XIV. New Business

XV. Upcoming Meetings: Finance Committee March 16
Board Meeting March 19

All Committee Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted

XVI. Directors’ Comments

XVII. Non-Public Session* (Torr)

1. City of Portsmouth — Waste Water Treatment Plant Expansion

XVIII. Adjournment
XIX. Press Questions

Related Materials Attached

Related Materials Previously Sent

Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials






PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, December 18,2014

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING ANNUAL MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman;

Present: Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret F. Lamson; Robert F. Preston and

Franklin G. Torr

Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn Marie Hinchee, PDA General Counsel; PDA

I.

staff members; and members of the public.

Call to Order

Vice Chairman Loughlin called the meeting to order at 8:07 a.m. in the Board conference room, 55

International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Tribute to Arthur H. Nickless, Jr.,
Chairman of the Board

Vice Chairman Loughlin made the following tribute to Arthur H, Nickless, Jr., Chairman of the Board,

who passed away on December 17, 2014:

“Yesterday we lost our Chairman, Arthur Nickless, to cancer. There is not a person in this room who
knew Art who is not devastated by this loss. He was our Chair, but I think everyone of us saw him
more as a great friend than as the Chair. In the 15 years he was on the Board, he was the consummate
gentleman. He was always unfailingly fair, never raised his voice or got upset -- even when there was

a very good basis for doing so.

He treated the public, the Pease tenants, the staff, and fellow Board members with the utmost respect
and deference. Art was always willing to listen to suggestions and always interested in improving
communications with the public, our neighbors, our supporters, and those who may not have been quite
as supportive. We are all better off for having known Art and the Pease Tradeport, the Seacoast,
Strafford County, and the State of New Hampshire are better places because of Art’s hard work and
dedicated service.”

Director Preston said that this was a difficult time for the Board for all the years they have spent with

Art as a friend and colleague. Director Preston expressed his thanks to the PDA staff for the staff’s support of
Art’s family through the employees’ anonymous donations of vacation time. Director Preston extended his
thanks to each and every member of the PDA. The Board and Chairman Nickless respect the work done by the
staff and felt that PDA was very fortunate to have the employees.

Al Weston, Airport Maintenance Manager, spoke on behalf of the PDA employees. The staff felt very

fortunate to have Art Nickless as Chairman of the PDA. Employees felt that when Art said hello to them, he
really meant it,

Vice Chairman Loughlin called for a moment of silence.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page |






1L Acceptance of Board Meeting Minutes: November 20,2014

Director Preston moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the November 20, 2014 Board meeting, Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

III. ~ Recognition — PDA Employees

David Mullen, PDA Executive Director, recognized and thanked the following employees for their
years of service at the Pease Development Authority:

20 Years
Bill Hopper Airport Operations

15 Years
K. C. Conley Maintenance
Judy Dubois Division of Ports and Harbors

Director Lamson has worked with Judy Dubois and commended Judy for her efforts.
IV. Public Comment

There were no public comments.
W Old Business

No old business was brought before the Board.

VI Golf Committee Report

Director Bohenko, Committee Chair, reported that the Golf Committee met on December 17, 2014 at
the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse. The Committee recommended that the awarding of the contract for the Golf
Course website design be postponed to allow PDA staff has more time to review the proposals and do costs
comparisons.

Director Bohenko reported that the Committee, John Tinios of Grill 28, and PDA staff members
reviewed the clubhouse facility. The clubhouse is successful as a meeting/event place for PDA tenants and
public as well as golfers. PDA needs to find a balance between the needs to the business diners and the golfers
to ensure each group has a good experience at the clubhouse. The Committee reviewed the need to expand the
kitchen to accommodate the increased clubhouse dining and function business. The Committee determined that
the kitchen and bar area need to be expanded and set a budget of $1.2 million for the project. Mr. Tinios will
work with staff regarding the kitchen layout; and Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, will work with Staff
regarding the segregation of the bar area for golfers. Revenues will be reviewed to determine how to finance the
project. One goal is to enhance the golfing experience and increase the number of rounds played to 60,000 per
year. The growth in kitchen revenues will also be reviewed for amortization of the project costs. Director
Bohenko felt that the clubhouse has become what the Board envisioned and is a good place for Pease tenants
and golfers to meet and socialize.

Pease Golf Course — Website Design

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The proposed motion for the Golf
Course website design be postponed to the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Pease Development

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 2






Authority Board of Directors. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous votes for; motion
carried.
2. Golf Course Clubhouse Expansion

This item was not brought forward for discussion or action.

VII. Finance Report
A. Financial Reports

1. Operating Results for Four Month Period Ending October 31, 2014

Mr. Canner reported on the status of PDA FY 2015 finances for the four month period ending October
31, 2014. There are no significant variances in revenues and operating expenses in the forecasted budget.
Electricity consumption is up approximately 6% from the same period last year due in part to the increased
activity at the Airport Terminal. In November, 2014 PDA locked into a two year set rate for kilowatt hours.
Staffing numbers continue to decrease due to the completion of seasonal work at the Golf Course and the hiring
of the winter snow crews. Mr. Canner reviewed the changes in the Balance Sheet since June, 2014, due, in part,
to capital improvement expenditures and debt repayments. The Business Units analyses showed that the
enplanements reached 41,676 as of November 30, 2014, which is more than the total number of enplanements
for the past three years. Approximately 45,000 rounds of golf were played at the Golf Course as of November
30, 2014, a 30% increase from the same period last year. Bar and grill sales also increased by approximately
30% for the same period. A report regarding golf course functions was added to the finance reports. The report
showed that of the rounds played, 4,000 rounds were played in tournaments.

2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to August 31, 2015

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA cash flow projections for the nine month period ending August 31, 2015.
Cash flow is currently at a break-even point. PDA plans to fully repay its external working line of credit within
the nine month period. Current debt, outstanding is approximately $4.0 million. On December 20, 2014, PDA
will draw an additional $1.0 million from the Provident Bank line of credit to pay some bills while awaiting
reimbursement for the grant funded projects. Mr. Canner reviewed the unrestricted cash balances and the plans
to repay the working line of credit. During the nine month period, capital expenditures of approximately $2.4
million are expected to be made for projects including the completion of the Skyhaven runway project.

VIII. Leases
A. Approvals

1. Sumner Properties, LL.C — Skyhaven Airport

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves and authorizes the Executive Director to complete negotiations and enter
into lease and license agreements with Sumner Properties, LLC for the purpose of constructing a 4,900
square foot corporate hangar and restoring the Jet-A fuel tank for use at Skyhaven Airport, Rochester,
New Hampshire, on substantially similar terms and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Mark H.
Gardner, Deputy General Counsel, dated December 10, 2014 attached hereto; subject to the review and
approval of construction and site plans and such other regulatory approvals as may be required by State
and local municipal authorities. Discussion: Director Torr reported that Sumner is a good business and that
the project could be a catalyst for other businesses at Skyhaven. Vice Chairman Loughlin confirmed that this
project is the first private enterprise at Skyhaven since Skyhaven was brought under PDA. Mr. Mullen reported
that the upgraded runway was a reason for Sumner coming to Skyhaven. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
votes for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authorit Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 3
P Y






2, Gigunda Group — Lease Approval

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby:

a. approves of the sale of the facility and the assignment of the Lease by Air Cargo at Pease,
LLC to Gigunda Group, Inc. for the premises located at 139 Flightline Road; and

b. authorizes the Executive Director and General Counsel to negotiate and execute without
limitation, such agreements and documents as shall be necessary or appropriate, in their opinion, to
facilitate the sale of the facility and the assignment of the ground lease;

all in accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated December 16,
2014 attached hereto. Note: Vice Chairman Loughlin recused himself fiom the discussion and vote due to a
conflict of interest. Director Preston conducted the vote. Discussion; Ryan Fitzsimmons, principal of Gigunda
Group, LLC (“Gigunda™), reviewed Gigunda’s business activities including its work with FEMA, the Red
Cross, and private sector companies to help coordinate disaster relief efforts. Gigunda intends to use the
aviation assets at 139 Flightline Road in support of its natural disaster relief efforts, such as working with
Proctor and Gamble to provide laundry facilities to victims of Hurricane Katrina. Through its affiliate
T.E.R.R.A. (“To Ensure Responsible Response Always”), Gigunda will establish a response command center at
Pease, including transport by heavy-lift aircraft of customized vehicles to disaster areas. Discussion continued
and included the types of aircraft that Gigunda will use and the number of employees at Gigunda’s Hooksett and
Manchester, NH locations. Director Bohenko asked about the number of flights per day and flying times during
a relief effort. He requested that Gigunda provide PDA with a quarterly report regarding the air activity and the
types of aircraft used during disaster relief. Director Lamson expressed her concerns for increased noise in
residential areas. Mr. Mullen informed the Board that the warehouse will provide facility needed to stage cargo
for disaster relief. Attorney Hinchee reviewed the process involved to complete the transaction. Disposition:
Resolved by 5 votes for; 1 abstention (Loughlin); motion carried.

IX. Contracts/Agreements

A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into the
following contract:

1. Office Interiors, Ltd — Airport Terminal Furniture

PDA contracted with Office Interiors, Ltd. for the purchase of furniture to be used at the Airport
Terminal dining area. Chairman Nickless approved the expenditure of $7,811.00.

B. Approvals
1. Cross Insurance — PDA Insurance Renewal

Director Lamson moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind insurance coverages for the
Pease Development Authority to be provided by Cross Insurance Agency for the period of 12/31/14
through 12/31/15 in the projected amount of $164,311.53; all in accordance with the Premium Summary
and 2014 - 2015 Insurance Proposal attached hereto. Discussion: In response to Director Lamson, David
Hampson, Cross Insurance, explained that due to the bundling of several policies together under Hanover
Insurance instead of coverage being provided by various carriers, Cross was able to secure a lower premium
overall. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 4






2. ATM Contract

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract for Automated Teller
Machine ("ATM") services at a) the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease Terminal and b) the
Pease Golf Course Clubhouse with Vogel Vending, Inc., of Everett, MA on the terms and conditions set
forth in the memorandum from Irv Canner, Director of Finance, dated December 9, 2014 attached
hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement for Vogel Vending based on the following:

1. The concession agreement fixed annual fees are diminutive totaling $1,200 annually; and
2. The cost of the RFP process would significantly reduce the net revenues received.

Note: 5 Affirmative votes required. Discussion: Director Preston asked for an explanation of the revenues
paid to PDA and fees received by Vogel. Mr. Canner reported that PDA receives an annual payment of $1,200
from Vogel and Vogel receives a per transaction fee each time the ATM is used. Transactions average about
4,700 annually. Director Preston expressed his concerns about the minimal revenue PDA receives. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

X. Elections

Mr. Mulled informed the Board that in accordance with Article II1, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws,
the Vice Chairman and Treasurer for 2015 need to be elected:

A. Vice Chairman

Director Lamson moved the motion and Director Preston seconded that Peter Loughlin be elected as
Vice-Chairman of the Pease Development Authority. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous
vote: motion carried.

B. Treasurer

Director Preston moved the motion and Director Bohenko seconded that Robert Allard be elected as
Treasurer of the Pease Development Authority. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote:
motion carried.

XL Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A, Reports

1. PDA Holiday Schedule - 2015
Mr. Mullen reported that Pease Development Authority will observe the following holidays in 2015:

New Year's Day Thursday January 1, 2015
Martin Luther King/Civil Rights Day Monday January 19, 2015
Presidents’ Day Monday Februaryl6, 2015
Memorial Day (Observed) Monday May 25, 2015
Independence Day Friday July 3, 2015
Labor Day Monday September 7, 2015

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 5






Columbus Day (Observed)

Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving

Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Day

Monday October 12, 2015

Wednesday November 11, 2015
Thursday November 26, 2015
Friday November 27, 2015
Friday December 25, 2015

2, Committee Appointments

Mr. Mullen reported that the Committees for 2015 are as follows:

Standing Committees

Executive Committee
Chairman of the Board

Peter Loughlin. Vice Chairman
Robert Allard, Treasurer

Staff Contact: Mullen/Hinchee

Finance Committee

Robert Allard, Chair

John Bohenko

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Mullen/Canner

Airport Committee

Robert Preston, Chair

Robert Allard

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Hopper/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Capital Improvement and
Land Planning Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair
Robert Allard

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Golf Committee

John Bohenko, Chair

Robert Allard

Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Mullen/DeVito

Audit Committee
John Bohenko, Chair
Peter Loughlin
Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Canner

Pease Development Authority

Marketing and Economic Development Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Preston

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Mullen

Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Committee
Frank Torr, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Transportation Management Committee
Margaret Lamson, Chair

John Bohenko

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Stowell

Port Committee

Peter Loughlin, Chair

Frank Torr

John Bohenko

Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Mullen/Marconi

Legal Bill Review

Peter Loughlin
Frank Torr
Staff Contact: Hinchee

Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 6






3. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course. The course
closed for outside play on November 25, 2014, and the simulator league season has begun. The Golf Course
Maintenance Department is working on winterizing the course. Part time staff will finish work for the season
very soon. The incentive programs for pass holders is ongoing. The junior golf program has reached the
highest numbers of pre-bookings since the program began. The program is expected to exceed 25 players next
season. Staff will work on developing more junior programs next season.

4. Airport Operations
Bill Hopper, Airport Manager, reported on aviation activities.

a) Skyhaven Airport (“DAW?)

The runway project is completed and punch list items will be finished soon. The approach lights system
installation will be finished soon and is expected to be operational and certified by the FAA in early 2015.
SAAC met on December 15, 2014 and reviewed the Sumner Properties LLC proposal.

b) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”)

As of November 30, 2014, enplanements have exceeded 41,000, an increase from 22,000 in 2013.
Allegiant is operational while troop flights and corporate activity has increased. Allegiant will add flights to and
from Punta Gorda, Florida beginning in February, 2015 to early May, 2015.

c) Noise Line Report

Director Lamson reported that she had received calls from two people regarding the responses they had
received from PDA to their noise complaints. Director Lamson asked that more detailed responses be given to
the callers regarding their inquiries. Director Torr noted that there was a positive comment received on the Noise
Line. Vice Chairman Loughlin asked about the percentage of troop flights versus commercial activities. Mr.
Hopper believed that the troop flights account for more than 50% of the flight traffic.

Mr. Hopper reported that the PDA Noise Line received 25 inquiries in November, including 21 inquiries
regarding the helicopters; 3 inquiries regarding fixed wing aircraft; and one inquiry regarding a Pilatus aircraft.
Director Bohenko asked if PDA will work with Great Bay Community College on its new flight training
program. Director Bohenko asked for a follow up report as to the type of aircraft that will be uses and the
activity that will result from the program. Mr. Hopper reported that Seacoast Helicopter will increase its fleet
with one to two R-22 helicopters to accommodate training flights. Training flights take place over the Airport.

B. Approvals
1. Vacation Buy Back Program

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to implement an annual leave buyback program for
qualified PDA employees on the terms and conditions set forth in the presentation from Irving Canner,
Director of Finance, dated December 18, 2014 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 7






2. 100 International, LLC — Smoking Area Kiosk

Director Bohenko moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves and authorizes 100 International, LLC to construct a smoking area kiosk on
the premises located at 100 International Drive; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria
Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering dated December, 8, 2014 attached hereto. Discussion: None.
Disposition: Resolved by unanimous votes for; motion carried.

3. Old Tex Mex, LLC - Loading Dock

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The PDA Board of Directors hereby
approves of and authorizes Old Tex Mex, LLC to construct a loading dock ramp at its premises located at
68 New Hampshire Avenue, subject to the resolution of the drainage issues as outlined in the
memorandum in Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated December 8, 2014 and attached
hereto. Note: Vice Chairman Loughlin recused himself from the vote and discussion due to a conflict of
interest. Discussion: In response to Director Lamson, Maria Stowell, PDA Engineer, reviewed the location and
uses of the loading dock. Disposition: Resolved by 5 votes for; | abstention (Loughlin); motion carried.

4, Freedom Ring Communications - Generators

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors hereby approves of and authorizes Freedom Ring Communications, LLC dba Bay Ring
Communications to install generators at the premises located at 11 Manchester Square and 77 Aviation
Avenue, subject to the stipulations outlined in the memorandum in Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering
Manager, dated December 9, 2014 and attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by
unanimous votes for; motion carried.

5. Bills for Legal Services

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $4,706.00 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger
Through October 31,2014 $ 765.00
Through November 30,2014 3,825.00
2, Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through October 31,2014 $ 116.00

Total $4,706.00

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous votes for; motion carried.

XII. Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Division Director’s Reports

Tracy Shattuck, Chief Harbor Master, on behalf of Division Director Marconi, reported on the activities
at the Market Street Terminal, including the final clean up of the scrap metal operations and the pavement

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 8






repairs by Grimmel. ME DOT has begun staging for the Long Bridge replacement project. Director Allard
asked if Grimmel’s repairs were satisfactory and if the dock damage was Grimmel’s responsibilities. Director
Allard also inquired about the status of the cleanup of metal debris that fell into the Piscataqua River. Chief
Harbor Master Shattuck reported that Grimmel will clean up the metal debris in the river.

1. Port Advisory Council
The Port Advisory Council did not meet in December.
B. Approvals

1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board of
Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $21,362.95 for legal
services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through October 31, 2014 $ 435.00
$7,374.00
Through November 30, 2014 $3,074.00
$3,913.95
Total $21,362.95

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.
XIII. New Business

Attorney Hinchee informed the Board that 19 years ago Ryan Fitzsimmons (Gigunda Group) personally
started a program called “Project Blanket.” Fleece blankets are donated to a charity of one’s choosing. To

participate, just e-mail the name of a charity to Project Blanket and Project Blanket will, in turn, send 24 fleece
blankets to the charity. To date, more than 54,000 blankets were donated.

XIV. Upcoming Meetings
A, Proposed 2015 Meetings Schedule

Vice Chairman Loughlin presented a proposed meeting schedule for 2015 and asked that the Directors
let Mr. Mullen know if there are any conflicts. All Board and Committee meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless
otherwise posted.

XV. Directors’ Comments
Director Preston reported that he was reappointed by the Senate President to the PDA Board of

Directors for a three year term, and that Director Allard was reappointed by the Speaker of the House to the
Board for a three year term. Director Allard thanked Bill Bartlett for his efforts regarding the reappointments.

XVI. Non-Public Session

The Non-Public Session was not held.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 9






XVII. Adjournment

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:17 a.m.

XVIII. Press Questions
No members of the Press attended the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

e

David R. Mullen
Executive Director/Secretary

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors December 18, 2014 Page 10






<<<<<<<<<<<<<<

STOZ ‘S AdvNug3ad
ONILIINW SAO0LDFAUIA 40 AAVOo4g

$PT0Z ‘1€ ¥39W3D3A DNIAN3I
dOI¥d3id HLINOW XIS 3HL 404
140d3Y TVIONVNIH STOZ Ad

*




[423

168

€6L't

5969

IVNLIV
Jiva
OL¥V3A
UOIUd

Zevv) 85S¢

¥9E9 (7418

76 8

656'T (9z1)

eIl (%3

T0ET 19

9Tp 65

743 9

Sz8 €5

99/ 6

$Op'T €5

158'S 66

£06EL ¥4

1395dang FONVIHVA

UV3IA UVIA

LINTHAND OLYVIA

(s,000 $)

1z
(18)

1474
[t44)

(8S)

(€1)
99

(1)
(o8T)

(12)

£6c

JONVINVA
$

(TZ9'T)

AN

ET6'C

rL

1395ang

ailva
OLdvaIA

OF9T) AWOINI ONILYHILO L3N

GET'E NOLLVID3¥d3a

(z# 39vd)

3ISN3dX3 ANV (IWODNI)

£9 ONILV¥3IdONON

955’1 JWODNI ONLLYNIJO
£297%

757 (67 39%4) YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOYd

60T ANY ONLLINUYIN

(92 39vd)

7zt S3DIAY3S TWNOISSIH0¥d

S6E (o= 39ve) SILITILLA

JALLYYLSINIWAY

69€ ANV TV¥3INTD

FONVNILNIVIN

b6 SILNIDV4 ANV SONIATING

(5 anv #2 39vd) S1143N3g

768'C ANY S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId

S3ASN3dX3 ONLLVY3dO

(£# 39vd)

BT L SIANNIATY ONILVHIdO

TNV
aiva
OL¥VIA

NIAVHANS ANV WSd -S3LLIALLDY
Q3LY134 NOILONYISNOD 1¥04dNS OL
SONIMOYEO0E WY3L 1HOHS Q3SVIHUONI

S3ISN3dX3 ANV
(IWOONI) ONILVYIdONON

‘a3l3oang -

LON S3LLINIDV4 ANV SONIQIING
OL NOLLYDOTTV J0av1 LO3YIANI

“3LNIM
QTIW HLIM ONOTY dV3A TVOSId 3HL NI
ATdY3 SIONIUIHIT ONIWLL ATTEVINIYd

%T'v A9 ¥AMOT
-S1S0D SNILV¥3dO

S31VS 8¢
TITED Y3HOIH WO¥d SINNIATY
NOISS3ONOD Q3SV3WONI =

a3.103(0yd

NVHL ¥31v3dD SIS

13Nd ¥3Id HSI4 HINOWS140d
ANV dOgdVH NOLdWvH =

"'SNOLLYAONIY 3S4N0D OL 3Nd

Q3AV1d SAONNOY NI 3SYIHONI
013NQ -5334 4709 Q3SVIUONI =

‘A8 135440 3WODNI
TVLNIY Q3LVdIDILNY NYHL ¥3MOT

%6°E A9 ¥IMO1
-S3ANNIATY DNILVHIHO

SISATVNY
JONVI™VA 139AdNnd STOT Ad

€T0C ANV $T0C ‘T€ ¥3dW3D3a

ONIAN3 dOI¥d3d HLNOW XIS 3H1 ¥d04
SASN3dX3 ANV SINN3IAIY 40 LNIW3LVLS d31VAITOSNOO




1 60T 121 YOFYYH NOLdWYH
£1 L11 0€T HOgUVH 3AY
¥3Id
8¢ SEE L€ HSI4 HLNOWSLY0d
g € o LAOdUIY NIAVHANS
B = ) R o NIDUVI 5900 SaVS
€06ET 274 969 €62) VL T L 13N SISATVNY 13nd
mN|m. @ .oqm. TP .aw 301 13N -¥3H10 TV YIHLO TV SNOLLYYLISIOIY ANY 3D9VSN HITdE
YOLYINKWIS 4109 5334 INIXHYd:
ISIANVHOYIW
mNM ﬁm mh QN hh ODH u—u—om.u S3IIINIHOOWE SAIHSHIEWIW 109
FOVAI00 NV 39VIHVHM S334 41098
INNIATY %71
PIZ a2 44! s r43 #91 NOISSIONOD \
(L¥vHD 335)
G80°T 374 129 (9g) 00£ 99 S37VS 13and
(L¥YHD 335)
£95'T 423 S6T'T 0¥z 262'T LES'T SANNIAIY 334
SILITIIDVH
€e’s (602) &L (Lev) 086 E¥S'p 40 TVLINTY
IVNLOV _~
139ang  IINVINVA liva 3ONVIAVA 13sang VNLOV %E %<
AVIA ¥VIA OLuVIA $ alva aiva 3LVA OL ¥VIA SINNIAIY 334
ININAND OLYV3IA ¥OIdd OL¥VIA OL¥VIA
(5,000 $) o

€T0C ANV 102 ‘T€ ¥3gW3d3a
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW XIS FHL ¥0o4
S3NNIATY ONILVYIAO 40 SISATVNY



LWL Y N3Q NHE Q3 TeSE O WNOSVISE NISNON SHE ﬂw.n [ 4 o a €I6¢ Z68°C
s &wﬂ& o 706 [§489] BSO'T 8%6
=—=_=—=" ((]4)] ¥4 00T ®n 1N0 ¥IJSNVUL
% 2z6 (e61) 6ST'T 996
00t & 05 (4 L] % ¥IHLO TV
oSt 1€ (€49 St €€ v.IN3a
- — — — bST - 991 991 Us) 8
VET 91T TOT F4 6T 6T €€ 8¢
Z6T (£8) S/T 88T INTWIHLLTY
5 5 e ‘ i g € ¢ 3ONUNIS o (Z11) 509 88t WNSNI HLTVIH
b b 3 - . = L z L CEY L
ALINOHLAY 681 06 5587 e T
6¢ X £ ‘ ¢ 9 0k b 150d 06T 0% TEE 1562) 1N0 H3SNVAL
LININIOYNYIN " ) "
- z 7 B B} } " : bt il 180°C 0s 681°C 6£2°2
IS
LT LT T4 - 8 2 ClL l JONVYNILNIVIN ANV NOLLYDVA
z ¢ ¢ - L z . . s ) . ) Q3NAV
i 16 81 18 66 IWLLYIAO
oT 91 ST - - S L 6 HLNOWSLHOd seg 85 S0E £9¢ Q31143N3IENON
£ v ¥ = = % T € ONIYIINIONT 5591 (67) £08'1 ¥8L'T Q3L1143aN3g
zZs 8¢ 91 e 6 L = 9 3S¥N0J 4709 S3IOVM
ana ana an3 TVRLOY s
HINOW HINOW HINOW NOD 35 Non N3g VS givaol 'NVINVA  133GNE VROV R
s HVIA $ Jivaol alva ol

100 AON J3a JuH
dyordd UVIA UVIA
SISATVNY 34V1S L “

$T0C 'T€ Y39W3D03a
ONIAN3 dOI¥N3d HLNOW XIS 3H1 ¥04
S1I43N39 ANV S3DIAUIS TINNOSU3d 40 SISATVNV




m » 3LN3ISIYIIY STIAOTdWI QILIIINIS-NON ATHNOH T
'S3IA0TdWI TYNOSYIS ANV LOVYLINOD S3ANT1IX3 ‘T

‘310N
. J0iseN oo |
JogieH avig ¥30Q JoAow
Juawog uoing
1 3
SDUNOIS luu_ﬁ_nqg!,
uiuBneTol e
p3 U
1..35—33
SoWonEg wey |
H Mouny | wir uosuIgoy
Yol
SlUBWOAEY JuByOaWN
UOLION | ab_CQU uay
...“_d_.sE?-n [ c-ﬂ.ﬂﬂ:ﬁ FeTupTY
uzjaauy
ppoL 1P Auo L mm...u.?._m
ﬁﬂ_elmJ b3
Hoo aje) —
1oBUdIN
aouruowEN |
- « WD) waby sdo
Joquny | | YOSIIDUY AR Joiiedg uepupRag | unifjooud fiagewog
bovimie) wowdinb3y :M_wn?; wew wez
'] Rletlohs
oa_ ].—J ey wmsissy woanay ) | 08 2
Aumas | urILLE | ulwpy UNLIDY YN +
. 10158 can_uonwa SpUnQIg BujINooY cow.wwnn “ljaumesg - oy ,mﬂu( sdo
Joaut uosn unky | uewsjod v e ik e
ook ! s juewdinby ! Buppiing  +
& soNSneyur uydor .—. —
N I &uuyo "
aleg hm._. . . ——— 8 Hor «luepuapy . wiewr F Wwaby
JoqeH |eBojeing JoBupoon | UDABUANS pIBLIY WOy SdQ duo|EN
JoN — fuTuOeN pliEAE Asory 52UBIdWoD JouueD 51 uphy
“p_._nuc_m plowiy 5AG E__Eann_ auew |RuowWwuUoNAUg 1L 1 1 sy )
10 ueyaays U
wei fynoss Hiquelie] poser JawdINbS saamies | (Mueniony | o [sowupioos uiwpy
Jobuljjog iUy Nutig Buipiing UOATUANS mEﬂ-w__ funass oumwag
soUBI4 SHNDIAIA | jompjeg v Ak 4lp3 Bioanod p3 uieg
JoseN | i
JoaiBH wapuslupadng |osunoy | | [ |
JoD weisissy | wauD Uoy3 _ |eoueS
FINROUS ulwpy weunoooy Aindag Joouibuz | £ o ~ 89_5._
| owuyp P wd ‘| sowes Joupien weis wowdinb3 SomIPsS | Letrimine Esﬁ_ﬂ_m: !
2 - zpor uoy wew SO BN snsuuy o g P rsptni Aosawog
_ — uyor a n_— ¥ maspuy
iion _ o — I
oRIN0D J|0! v —
Eun:.zzo | souruIy o Ceunyy _....._ESMW BuwasuiBug | JaBaupw Jabuuepy JoBeuny
[LITITT5) joJopang uiwpy o Jopalia MM 30UDUIH Ilomols aouBRLDUIEN UORIDULON uodiy
olADQ NO2S Jauued Alj BARDET 217 norueg ma owoquT zN uuk) U UDISOM | aor Jaddom 118
Y | i 2 L a4

_\.E?E‘J
aanoaxy !
uajnp
aneg

|  séowoma L0 quvos |

PTOT ‘T€ Y39W3D3A LV LUVHD NOILVZINVDUO
ALTYdOHLINY LNIWdOT3IA3Q 3ASVad



9102 YIBWIAON HONOYHL JOTH3d HINOW 9Z V ¥O4 HMM /SINID £'6 40 31v¥ A3XI4 ¥ OLNI GIHD0T SYH Vad IHL +T0Z ‘T HISWIAON ONIDNIWWOD "+T0Z ‘0f HITWILAIS HONOYHL £T0Z ‘T AINC
QOI¥3d HINOW ST 3HL ¥0d HMM /SLN3D 6'9 40 3UvY ¥ LV ALIALLOY QIDUNOSLNO SYH ALLNIHHND VAd "E10Z AYVNNYL NI HMM /SINID §'6 OL HMX /SINID T°Z WO¥Hd 393VHD 39VSN A3SVIUINI HNSd

Z10Z Ada 102 A4m rIOZ A4 HN.FQZ
TOE'T 169 VZZ 7%Z Hed 4709 NBATHA A IS LdOodaavdl
|J|{Jl e I{]-’ﬁll‘r P e G
3sv3T i N | “OB W\ L oo
£9 % € 5 14vD 4709 - ‘ 8% goe (. o N
208 S0% gpp | 009
ISIANVHOYIW ves .
obT S5 65 89 4109 o
FOOOZT
0zt 33 09 9¢ AFTIONLISVOD  soe—set L "
80 0z 4109 EET'E ZIOZAd [ Y95
846 4 €29 . 96s 73and st o NIAVHANS TIEE ETOTAd | ooy $
£86 620°'T WSd » 9585°E $107 Ad S
VNV €€z e L¥0d3aVAL Le8'T HMATVIOL 1 ooiz S
1395ang 3iva 135ang IVNLOV 102 ST0Z HM QLA Ad 896'T ) r L)
HVIA 0oL ¥vaA 3iva 3iva e N 00vZ
ANTHAND UOoIud OL¥VIA OL¥V3IA ¥W3IHL0 TV LINN SSANISNE A8 SISATVNY NOLLdWNSNOD HMM
gzs IvE 6CE S6¢E
TZE 911 SET (44 g5 ¥4 (-4 8 HILYM
s 0 a 8 13N -¥3H10 TV 29 bz 74 bz INVAOYd
29 b 1€ 5 Lany 10 ANV SVD
a 0z ra4 ¥4 IANLYN
ADOTONHIIL
¥ 8¢ LE 9% NOLLYWYO4NI vSOdSIa
LT (8 98 6S 31SYM
01T £ ss €T oI [42% z81 £9T 012 ALIDIY1D373
IVNLOV IVNLOV
13sang alva 13oang I¥NLOV 135ang Jlva 13sang  IVNLOVY
HYIA Ol ¥V3A Jiva Jiva S3DIAY3S UVIA YRTETN alva alva
ANTHAND ¥Oryd OL¥VIA  OLYVIA TVYNOISSId0Nd LINIHHND UOnid OL¥VIA OLUVIA SILLITLILN

(5,000 $)

$¥T0T ‘T€ Y39W3D03a
ONIAN3 dOI¥d3d HLNOW XIS 3H1 d04d
S3ASN3IdX3 ONILVYIdO ¥3HLO 40 SISATVNY



"S3LVY ISFYIUINI LNIHEND ANV IUNLOMULS 1830 INTHAND Vad IHL ONIQHYOIY NOLLYWYOINI ¥3HL¥Nd ¥O0d ST# 39vd 335 T

310N
76 g8 6% 74 1% 79
66 0z IV.iOL S13SSy
40 31IVS NO
HLNOWS.L1¥0d ) ) i
Ie o1 10 ALD (1) (1) (1) sso1 / (NIvD)
JNVE
¥3Hl0
89 S 1IN3QINOY¥d il
139ang a1va = ik (£) T (€) (2) 1STUILNI
WS4 OL ¥¥3A
3ISN3dX3
66 8 29 12 a- 0L 1STUILINI
:SIANTONI 3ISNIAdX3 1STUIINI
WNLOV
13sang FONVINVA alva FONVIUVA 13sang WNLOV
UVIA UVIA OL ¥v3A s alvaol alva
INTHEND OL¥VIA UOTHd UVIA Ol ¥V3IA

(s,000 %)

PT0C ‘T€ ¥39W3d3a
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW XIS JHL ¥04
ISN3dX3 (IWOINI) ONILVIIdONON 40 SISATYNY



"848

19

134

19¢

SSt

|

' ,—';‘,* a1 m
 ©
- o

€€
(sg)

0}

8t
L
959

IviOoL

UIHLO TV
3INOZ 3avdL NOIF¥04

(Q33.153n03S)
ONNd A¥3HSIH
-NVO1 ONIATOATY

ANNd AYIHSIH
-NYO1 ONIATOAIY

JONVNILNIVIA ¥31d
ANV SNIDA3¥A HOguvH

LNIWIOVNVIW JO9dVH
ONILLYHIO TV43INTD

YOgHVH ANV
S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ

¥3IHLO TV
ONLLINEVYIN ¥YOd
MOYIS3 LINVYNIL
ONLLVY3dO TVA3NID

ALTHOHLNV
1IN3IWdOT3IA3Q ISVad

(5.000 $)

0Sv'TL
(091)

6S

Evy

000°Z
ps

0£9'€

414

0ENNC

¥WSEL
06€'T

19

1 4

0ST'T

88+'0L

0sz'e
6LE

£€0°C

102
J3a

NOILISOd 13N TV.1OL
Q3 LORALSIANN

3INOZ 30QVY.L NOIZH0d

JONVNILNIVIN ¥31d
ANV DNISA3¥A d08uvH

ANN4 NVYO1 ONIAOTAIY
404 4310Td1S3y

S13SSV W.LIdVD
NI LNJWLISIANI 13N

NO d L3N

S3LLIIAVIT VLOL

dv3Al
NVHL 340W NI 3na

¥V3A T NIHLIM 3Nad

(ST# 39vd)
SALLTIEVIT WH3L ONOT

310N
ANVIW3A ONIATOATY

JNN3AIYE AINAVINN
dSN3dX3 d3NA20V

ANV 318VAVYd SINNODDV

JLLIgVI

TEG6L

LT VL

192'L

8

€0L

ET0Y

€1

SE0C

Sti'T

vI0Z
0E NNC

Z8L'SL

£967LS

S62°0T
0zs's

19€

£9€'C
£06

P10z
J3aa

S13SSV 1v.ioL
S13SSV TV.LIdVD TV.L0L

13N
51355V TV.1IdvD ¥3H10

(#I-0r= 539vd) SSID0Ud
NI NOLLONYLSNOD

anNv1
S13SSV TV.1IdvD
S13SSVY Q3LOTH1S3y TV.IO0L

SI1EVAIZOIY
ANNd NVOT ONIATOAIY

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVD
SI3SSV GADRIS3Y
S13SSY INI¥IND WLOL
JDNVANSNI AIVdIdd
S3TYOLNIANI

13N
-318VAIZDIH SLNNODDY

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSYD
S1355V INJduMm

S13SsY

NOILISOd 13N 40 LN3W3LlV1S d31VAI10OSNOD



p—

ailliinans
INNOWY

¥S6

99¢€

a3aLiiwans
INNOWY

| €4

vad 3na
JONVIVE

4
656
1z
(A

€€
v
TZ
88
S89

vad ana
JONVIVE

(s,000 $)

SFTEVAIZOIY TVINIWNAUIAODYILNI 40 AAVIWWNS

866
€181
¥8€
PPET

Jlva oL
Q3AIIOTY

L9%
$8T'T
2z
SL6
68p'T
9
9bE
8
8Z1
162
Va4

ilvaol
[SENRVEREL.]

(¥68)
(02)
(vze)
&
(9s)

JUVHS
vad

(s
(bE)
(esT)
(1€2)
)
(1£)
(9
(z1)
(08€)
(eg2)

JHVHS
vad

7681
£85°T
#8€
899'T
T4
8L
lvaol
a3aanada
96t 6€S
06+'Z T09'E
8T 81¢
ovT'T 2’1
vZL'T 88z7'¢c
0L vL
0TH 254
L6 L6
19T 0ST
65L 00t
S9T'T P9
alva ol
a3anadxa

aavmy

ANVHD wviol TVAQUddV

ANIWIAOUIWI ALTIVND ¥ LYM

SNOLLVAONIY ¥3Id YOGUYH NOLdIWYH
LNIWIOV14TY IDANNE S5320V HINOS

ONIDAIAUA NOLAWVYH / OO¥EYIS

¥3Id ITLSYOMAN LV NOLLYTIV.LSNI VH3WYD ViN3
ANIWIDVId3¥ X0 ONLLYOTS JAY

JUIHSdWVYH M3N 40 ALTIOHINVY 1d0d

£95 £1-40-60 (210Z-0 98S) NOD3Y ANV NDISIA AVMNINY NIAYHANS
06L°€ #1-81-90 (Z102-50 98S) S B T'W'Y ££-ST AVMNNY NIAYHANS
81¢ T1-£2-50 (6v# Vvd) NDIS3IA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSEO WSd
01E'T £1-90-1T 39VNIVYA ANV LNIJWIAVA WSd
19%'€ ET-9T-40 153r0¥d NOLLDNYLSNOD ¥SY WSd
8L ET-9T-50 SISATYNY HLONIT ANVIWIQ AVMNMY WSd
8t Z1-82-80 (SS# Wv4) IDYNOIS ANV ONDIMYIN LIOEIV WSd
S0T ZT-€0-£0 (¥S# Vvd) NOLLYHOLSIY 3OVNIVYA ANV LNIWIAYA WSd
Z91 TI-1€-50 (2S# Vv4) 31vadn dvi INSOJX3 3SION
008 11-12-2T (¥31S3HO0Y 08) OW3A ONIATING ANV LNIWIAOUIWI ANV
z08 80-0Z-11 HLVd 3SN-LLUINW
1o3coud aiva IWVN 1D3acoad

et

-

$T0Z ‘I€ ¥39WIDIA 40 SV



ol

965

680'T
0L
8¥1
8T

v1-0£-90
1v
FONVIVE

AR crnEET

MONYL dN-DId 00STH AAIHD ST0Z

103[0%d SILLIIDVA VSL

YIAY3S / IYYMLIOS SNOLLYHIAO LHOdUIvV
NOIS3A-3¥d #E-9T AYMNNY 34C

N9IS3A ANV ONLLLIWY3d NOLLONYLSIO WSd

(£09T 98S) NOLLYHOLSIY IDVYNIVIA ANY LNIWIAVL
(§S# Yv4) IDYNOIS ANY ONDIVIN AT1314HIV

(z09T 98S) 1D3r0™d NOLLONYLSNOD ¥SY

(1T09T D8S) SISATVNY HLON3T ANV ONVINIA AYMNNY
(ZS# Vv4) 3LvAdN dV¥IN FUNSOdX3 ISION

(6v# Wvd) NOISIA NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSE0
LYOd¥IV HLNOWSLYOd

dWVN 103r0ud

8PeE SETT 6CT 7214

¥ . 9 9

- (ss) 8s €

- (S) Sz 0z

z - = <

(& - = s

TPTT SbS : SpS

= (8) 01 E

gL't #E9 - vE9

0L - - -

191 €1 - €1

(374 11 ¢ 14

PI-1€-TT JONVHD IIIANIS SFUNLIANIAXI

1v UVIA NI LNVd YVIA

3DNVIVE INI¥UND 13N OL¥I4SNVHL INTWEND

(s.000 %)

$T0C ‘TE Y3gW3D3a 40 SV

SSFAUDO0Ud NI NAOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AAVWWNS



5 = 29 €9 = AAVYIdN YIALIS ¥3LNdIWOD

NOLLVYLISINIWAY
- = = = - IONVNILNIVI
986'¢C T0ST = TO0ST S87
. ) (z102-50 98S)
6% ¢ 06b ¢ - 06v'C B JOYNDIS ANY ONDIYYIW-LINYLSNODTY £E-ST AVMNNY
_ (210z-40 98S)
96t 1T - 11 S8Y NOLLONYLSNODIY ANY NOISIA AYMNNY
LH0dUIV NIAVHAIS
PI-TE-CT IONVHD IDIAYIS STAUNLIANILX3 YT-0£-90
v HV3IA NI LNV1d dVIA 1v dWVN 1D3C0¥dd
FONVIVE AINIHIND L3N OLY¥34ASNVHEL INIHAND JONVIVE
(5,000 $)

| @mwe) HTOZ ‘TE YIDIWIDAA 40 SY
SSTAUAD0Ud NI XAOM NOILONAULSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



cl

€T (92)
- (€1)
1 v
5 (81)
(1) (@
YI-1E-TT JONVHD
i dvaA

FONVIVE INIHEND 13N

(s,000 $)

8¢

0c
1T

IDIAN3S
NI LNV1d

OL¥34dSNVHL

7S 6E

L - SNOISIAIT13L OH YIHLYIM TV SZH T

L - YIMOW ONIH3E MOL £Z Og¥NL

v E AIN3IWGINDOI YOLYINIWIS

ST €1 NOISNVdX3 OLLVd

L 7 (AINO NOIS3A) NOISNVAX3 3SNOHENTD

4 81 SNOLLVAON3Y LO7 ONDIYvd

6 1 SINIWIAOYAIWI IDVYNIVYA / NOLLYOTWYI 354N0D
3SUNOD 4109

mm_x:“nm__”mnxm E-mm-oo ESRE——

INIWAND IONVIVE l

i ot e Sy

:(Q3NNLLNOD) YI0¢C \Hm d39IW303d 40 SY

SSFUDO0Ud NI NAOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AAVHRWNS



€l

9z (sv9) TEET 989 TZ9

- - i i - 3NV NYNL LHOTY 3ATYA 3LY40490D
- (+2) A 0s1T ¥z IATYA TYNOLLYNYILNI SS -SNOLLYAONTE 400y
8 - - - 8 06# SNIQIING -LNOSYANNCY
(¥31S3HD0Y 08)
- (9) 5 £ 9 OW3d ONIQIING ANV LNIWIAOHJWI ANV
81 (s19) 9pT'T 1€S £€9 HLYd 3SN-LLINIW
Ld0odIavil

PI-TE-ZT JONVHD IDIANIS STNLIANIAXA .y ge.gg

1v UVIA NI INVid YvIA v IWVN 1D3codd
JONVIVE ANIHAND 1IN OL¥IISNYAL AINIHEND FONVIVE
(5,000 $)

@ HL0Z ‘TE YIAWIDIA 40 SY
SSTUD0Ud NI YAOM NOLLINULSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS



vi

S62 0T GED'E Z09T LE9Y

ZI6 € (74 - [\74

T4 14 " SC

#8E = - =

o1 T = 1

£85°T - - -

$16'T 44 i

PI-IE-ZT JONVHD IDIANIS S3IUNLIAGN3IdX3
v WVIA NI LNV1d dvaA

JONVIVE ANIFHEND 13N

(5,000 %)

OL¥I4SNVHL ANIHHND

@y HOZ ‘TE YIAWIDIA 40 SV
SSTUD0Ud NI YIOM NOLLINYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS

()
N
QJ
m

¥8E
ST
€8s8T
0£8'T

+1-0£-90

v

JONVIVE

L s B F =

1oL

¥3Id I1LSYOMIN -SYHIWYD

LN3W3DV143¥ 39ard8 SS3DIV HLNOS
LN3WIDV1d3Y ¥D0d ONLLYOTd JAY
SNOLLYAON3Y ANV NOIS3Q ¥0O8YVH NOLdWYH
LNIWIAOUdIWI ALITVND HILYM

SUOHUVH ANV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIQ

dWVN 103(0dd




810°C 769 V0T e V10L
¥o'c EOP'T P9 Iv.ioL
(323 = 29 %0T) 107 Ad - _ (vzNOT)
NI QIvd 9t - 9¢ SIINVAQY
) INVN3L
L92°T L69 6121 1S€
LTT LIT - = 020z 8107 0T 5]
911 9rT - - 6107 %05y ®
310N TOYLNOD
e 91T L1€ - 8107 NOLLNTIOd
YILYM
i -HLNOWS.LYOd
sey ot 60€ 4102 £69 185 oTT 40 ALD
095 91T z0€ ZpT 9102 %IT'E ®
vL0'T 8L 062 SNVE LNIAIAOYd
1 1
919 91T 6 602 S10¢ %Ib'E ®
T 8¢ 602 YNVE LNIAIAOYd
lg3a %05t %IT'E %9b'E dvIA
W.i0L ® HN ® dNve © dNVE WosH ana NOLL¥Od  NOILLYOd 3LV LSTHIINI
SI¥Od  IN3QIAO¥d  LIN3QIAQ¥d INNOWY Wa3L INTHAND / ¥3QT0H 183a

40 ALD JHL 3HL vioL 9NO1
ANIWAVAIY IDIAN3S 1930 40 ITNAIHIS

(5.000 $)

PT0T ‘T€ Y39W3D3A 40 SV
SAILITIAVIT W31 ODNOT 40 SISATVYNY



JWOINI

[§30)) [§27) [G5%3) (165°2) ONILYYIHO 13N
NOLLVZILYOWY TTOZ mtem ZT 0T et ETZ e T
090'% €1 9Z6'T 6E6'T ANV NOILVIDIud3a 330 AON 130 435 9NY  INC NN AVIN  ¥dY  WVIN 834 NVC
" L L . L L — L L' g
3ISNadX3
ANV (IWODNI)
(196'T) (62) (€29) (zs9) JWOINI ONLLYY3dO l\.l.\l ;l\\.n 0000z
9187 ) 286 TS0'T 09r'zT HM
- - - - ¥IHLO TV oo0'se
NOLLOWOYd bpope
€T - (1) 01 ANV ONLLINHVIN = 000's
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340Ud V1vVd LNIWINVIdN3I
SEE (om) 0rT 0€T SILLMLLN w58 3T 5T
JALLYYLSINIWAY
081 @ /8 S8 ANV TV¥3N3D 0s 67 9 ¥IHLO TV
JDNVYNILNIVIN SILLIIIDVA L6 1 6 SANNIATY 335
79¢'1 94 75€ A ANV SONIQTING P ———
S.1I43IN39 ANY L4 4 (1] NOISS3IONOD
916 v 86€ z0p S3IDIAY3S TINNOSHId p——
S3aSNIda 51 59 74 ANV 09¥VD
DNILVYE3dO N3
SINNIATY 095 L4z 642 SALLNIDVS
a8 St $9E 66E ONLLYVY3IdO VLY (560 83
139ang 3lva WLV ]
VLV UVIA OL¥v3IA 31va SINNIAIY
135ang  3DONVIAVA aLva WLV WOSI4 UORd OL ¥V3A ONLLVH3dO
Uv3IA WY3IA 0L dY3A 3lva
TVOSI4 0L ¥vaA HOIYd OLdv3A B
(5,000 $)

LAO0dYUIV HLNOWS.LAOd
$T0C ‘T€ ¥39W3IDIA ONIAN3
doId3d HLNOW XIS FH.L 304 SNOILYVY3IdO 40 LNIWILVIS



JWOONI

[§4£3) [#23) D (539 ONLLVY¥3IdO 13N 38T 8% 00T)  TE85E) (€09)
NOLLVZILYOWY ZI0Z Ad
SL2 (1) vz b4 . NV NOLLVID3¥d3a (619) 81¢ (oom) (61H) (81+) -600Z Ad
ISNadx3 (£81) - - (s01) (18) €107 Ad
ANV (IWODNI)
g g E ONILLYHIJONON (s41) 0S¢ 2 (£s8) (89) PI0ZA 3
(95) (82) ©) (9€) JWOONI ONLLY¥3HO (988) 1S9°T - (1052) (9€) stozad 8
5% © T o5t | WIOL  SONNd  AVdRM  ON3HE  WH3dO Mo <
ANV¥O 183@ V.LId HSVD 13N
06 (92) 19 sg 73N4 -¥3IHLO TV 2Ll
NOLLOWOYd . ’ , ,
5 - < ANV ONLLINEYIN 09°¢ 8€9°CC 9ZZ'vT 0ES'T #1102 Ad
9 " 14 v S3IDIANIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 15’ (5121404 G812 S79 ST0Z Ad
6T (m b1 €1 S3LLLLN I0Nd YA aLva HLNOW alos
SALLYYLSININAY IAY Ivi0L OL¥VIA  INIHAND J3nd 40
8¢ - A P aNY Tv¥3aN3D QLA SNOTIVO
FONVNILNIVIA SILLTTIDVS
96 v It 15 ANy SONIQTING 797 ot =i}
S1I43N39 ANV z - E ¥3IHLO TV
6E - 0z 0z SIDIAYIS TINNOSAUId
ozt 08 o S31vS 13nd
S3ASNAdX3
ONILVY3dO SHYONYH
orT St 9 aNY ODUVD
SIANNIAIY VALY hid
o
9C §19) qaT 0T ONILLYVH3dO 139ang 21va WALV m
WISV UVIA ¥VIA 3lva SANN3IATY &
55008 TNVTYA Jiva WLV oS4 HUORdd 0L ¥v3A ODNLLVY3dO
WV3A UVIA 0L dv3A alva
WISH OL dv3A YO OL ¥V3A RO
(s,000 $)

LAOdAIIV NIAVHANS
PTOZ ‘T€ YI39dWID3IA DNIANT
dOI¥3d HLNOW XIS 3FHL ¥04 SNOILYVI3dO 40 LNIWILVLS




IWOINI

029 ZEE BTV'E Te0E ONILVY¥IdO LIN
NOLLVZLLYOWY
L10°T 0z 78t 208 ANV NOLLYIDIud3a
3ISN3dX3
ANV (IWOJNI)
© 1 (@ (n ONILVY3IdONON
PET'L (91€) 806’ 765°E IWOINI ONILVEIHO
(572 = BEC 05¢
0zt 3 €€ 9g Y¥IHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd
0z - - - ANY ONLLINAYIN
01 (6) 6 - S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
78977 Ty 8T
SLT (81) 44 S S3LLMLLN
JALLVELSINIWAY .
&5 z <z /2 AN TVE3INIO 09 o€ ST 13N -¥3HLO TV
3IONYNILNIVIA SILLITIDVA SNVOT
#9€ €€ 00T €€T ANV SONIQTING NO JWOINI
- - - 1STHIINI
S.1I43N38 ANV
- S3DIAYIS TANNOSYHId SILLMDVYH
LT8¢ FAd L18'E 40 TVLINTY
SASN3IAX3
ONILVY3dO TR
SINNIATH 139ang 3lva WALV (5,000 $)
(i) TS 758°E ONILYY3dO AV3IA OL ¥v3A 31va S3ANNIAIY
BB IVOSHH HORYd OL ¥V3A ONILYYIdO
VALY
139ang JONVIIVA 3lva TVNLOV
¥v3IA dv3IA 0L dv3A 31va
Tv2SIH 0L dv3A ¥OTdd OL¥V3IA -
(s,000 $)

130d3avil
PT0Z ‘T€ Y39W3D3A DNIANT
dOI¥3d HLNONW XIS 3H1 304 SNOILVY3dO 40 LNJW3LVLS



IWOINI

3WOONI Zo1) T [¢2329) ONLLYY3dO 1IN
B . o - ONLLY¥340 = Vi
€81 €1 4= Zet )i 13N NOILYZILYOWY
sﬁé&ﬁ €1 95 8€T b6T ANV NOLLVIDIud3a
ONIaNT2XE,
: asNadxa
080T 61 pTT (58 06 wmmwww_mmw ANV (IWOONT)
(1) - - - ONILVYIdONON
S3NNIATY
coz't z¢ obT 66 90T ONLLY¥3dO 502 68T (9) £81 IWODNI ONLLYHIdO
$69'T T6T 688 080T
IVLOL WIS A3g Y4340 dOHS SISATYNY
/ aood 35¥N0D OYd LINN €07 vT 96 0zZT ¥WIHLO TV
SSaNIsne _ NOLLOWO¥d
S Y4 T LE ANV ONLLINNYIN
B68T s S ot I 9 L SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUA
¥IHLO ANV
S6T 88 101 ISTANVHONIW set £9 sS et S3LILN
TEFT 3701 IALLVALSINIWAY
vl 89 t 951 8 i S8 ANV TW¥aNID
ot s 8 SNOSSI14109 IONNILNIVIW SILLITIOVS
STT 7€ 7€ YOLYINWIS 6IE Tt £61 #0¢ ANV SONIQTING
see 121 081 SAIHSHIAWIIW S1143N38 ANV
(T8 S 5t S0S S3DIAYIS TINNOSYId
€€0°T 61S 96/ $334 4709
S3ASN3IdX3
S3NN3A3Y 334 ONILY¥3IdO
S3INN3ATY SANNIAIY
IVNLDY WALV
13sang 31va WLV 139an8  IINVIEVA alva VLV (s.000 $)
IV3A OL¥Y3A J1va SIANN3IAIY UV3A WY3IA OL ¥v3A 11va
IVISId HOdd OLYv3IA ONILYH3IdO VIS OL ¥¥3A HOnid OL ¥V3A I
(5,000 $)

ISUN0D 4109 |
$T0C ‘T€ ¥39W3D3A DNIANI
AOI¥3d HLNOW XIS FHL Y04 SNOLLYY3dO 40 LINIWILVILS



0C

#00'SST £99'80T 68€'ZST £10°£T1 S334 WOOY ANV 004
STE'S9  T60'7S  0TYTIT  LISTOT $3NoVaT L s saman®
‘ . ‘ " 6T0'ST HAAWIW 230 AN o 3 o MONDC W N W
8€6'9ZT  H0E'68 0TZ'60T  STT'SET AYd INIWYNYNOL NNOY aIA® — .
098'8T$ 0258 $ 0z0°0T$  T/2'TT S 0%-2T SdNOYD s — f - - - i e
55002 ¥3IAWIWNON 0o b
aLa aLa WALV VLDV SNOLLONNA e 1 —
$10Z €102 ET0ZAd  ZTOZ A4 3S¥N02 /9N1D “ _.I | G \ﬁ.
. D00'E
I T9VTIZ 0T0%ITS  TETE S SANNOY YITWIWNON SNSUIA YITWINW Y10
’ B 174 - annc
088'cZ1 annc SAVa
S9/'beT s AV 961 : AVI 8s &b L 1s NIVY
3 ’ Q3AVd
£z898 : TRidv s0ze - TRidV Th6'by 8ZL€ 100'1S 88L L SANNOY
£0T'89 s HOYYIN £¥0'9T . HOUVIN NOSVIS NOSV3IS NOSVY3IS pNosvas
18’65 : AUVNYE3 8EH'ET : AUV o ki croc T
86€'19 - AYVNNYC 089'4Z - AYVNNYC . — — . ;
¥22'89 £8+'S6 ¥38W3D3a TpTLT 009°91 ¥38W303a | www
85£°£9 858'zL ¥3GWIAON 6£8°ZT 676'CT ¥3GWIAON
06+'+8 ZI0'ETT ¥380100 £88'T 701 ¥380100 stoza
SEL'90T 7E9'LST ¥IGWI L3S 0z - ¥IGWIL4IS
889'9Z1 568'891 1snony cc . S9NV cvocm
mmmxvm.n $ hhm‘.TwH W AlNnC mwN $ - $ AlNC
SIS
) SINN3AIY
YT0T Ad STOZ Ad TS $T0T Ad STOZ Ad HOLVINWIS Q3AVd 4709 40 SANNOY
ANV ¥vg 4109

$T0C ‘T€ ¥39W3D3A 40 SY

VLiVd SNINAVIWHONZGL 3SUNO0D 470D A3



-
N

JWODNI JWOINI

- B ONLLYVI3d0 01%) 06 887 [€139) ONILV¥IHO 13N
J741 €g) 413 TE [€74)] 13N
- 4 NOLLVZILYOWY
NOLLVIDTYd3
i 0ss GE 12 90€ ANV NOLLVIOIudaa
S3SN3dX3 ISNIdX3
641 0zz 622 68€ 04T 00z ONLLY3dO anv (IWODNI)
z (8T TbS 68¢€ 102 SLT ONLLVY3dO ot T4 (1) 80T IWODNI ONILYHIdO
SISATVNV 9[T € SSET 8T
NIWQY OYNYIW 133M1S ¥3Id HSI HOgYvH HOgavH 1INN E
¥OGUVH JE HLNOWS130d 3AY NOLJWYH SSANISNg 888 19 00s 195 13Nd - ¥3HLO TV
9187C 5T gee'T SEY' T WLOL NOLLOWO¥d
z - 1 1 ANY ONLLINAYI
£Sh (81) $1T 96 ¥IHLIO TV
81 - ST ST SIDIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Ud
596 €8 155 $29 S3TVS 13n4
N Moy L 991 91 09 9L SALLNLLN
558 Vi 9% viv
= il il 3ALLYYLSINIWGY
061 44 0T Z61 D04 / FUVHM 617 (1) L5 95 aNY TYy¥3N3D
S9T (6) 62 0z SNOLLYVYLSIOTY IONVYNILNIVIW SILLITIDOVS
(44 (to1) 081 6L ANY SONIQTINg
0ST 1 6 S6 ONDIYVd
: S1I43N38 ANV
0se (2 bLT £91 5334 ONIHOOW ’ 1€t S 7HS 665 S$3DIAY3S TINNOSHId
INNIATY 334 SASNIAX3
3NNIATY ONILVYIdO
S S £ 8 NOISSIONOD SINNIATY
8£s 08 €12 £62 SIV.LNIY ALTIIOVS I8¢ i 8EET Sev T DNILVYIdO
WALV VALY WNLOY
139ang  3DNVRIVA 3lva 3lva SANNIATY 13oang JONVIAVA 31va NV
YV3A Uv3A OL¥v3IA oL ONILV¥3IdO Uv3A UV3IA OL ¥V3A aiva

VoS 0L ¥v3A dOTdd Uv3IA VoS OLdv3A YOIud 0L dv3A

e —— - - " —

(5,000 $)

(@3.1D51¥1STUNN) FUTHSAWVH M3AN 40 ALINOHLNY LI0d

T€ 439IW303d ONIAN3
AOI¥3dd HLNOW XIS 3HL ¥0d4 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIW3LVIS



JWOONI

- - - N IWOINI Fadd €3] % 5T ONILV¥3dO 13N
g 3 £ I ONILVH¥3dO 1IN
NOLLVZILHOWY
NOLLVZILYOWY £T - L B aNV NOLLVIDIud3a
- - - aNV NOLLYIDIud3a
3ISN3dX3
IsNId3 ANV (IWOJNI)
aNV (3WODNI) ) . - - ONILVYIdONON
ONLLYHIdONON
L2 (zg) €5 12 IWOINI ONILYY¥IHO
S 6 £ 43 JWODNI ONILVHIHO - N
— - = _ ©) T¢ E T
(1) i 4 £
- YIHLO TV
- - YIHLO TV
NOLLOWO¥d
NOLLOWOYd = = - - ANY ONLLINYVYI
6 z T £ ANV ONLLINUVI
# - - - SADIAYIS TYNOISSIH0Yd
SADIAU3S TYNOISSIIOUd
(s) . - - SALLITLLN
S3ALLNLLN
JALLYYLSINIWAY
ALLVYLSINIWGY = = - - aNY TvY¥3IN3D
1 (1) 1 - ANV TV43NID
IDONVNILNIVIA SILLITIDVS
3DONVNILNIVIA SILLITIDVA = 12 - 12 ANV SONIQTINg
- aNY SONIQIING
S1143N3g ANy
S1I43N3g ANV E % - - S3DIAY3S TINNOSYId
- S3IDIAN3S TINNOSYId
SASN3IdAX3
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SANN3IATY
B B B SINNIATY 77 449) 33 F42 ONLLVYIdO
ST 0T g 5 ONILVYE3dO
DNIDANNA
VALY INOZ WU iy YOAVH
139ang  FONVRIVA alva VALV Javil 1390N8  JONVRAIVA v
HY3IA ¥vIA 0L ¥v3A 31va YVIA dV3IA OLUVIA 3lva
ISI4 OL ¥V3A ¥Odd OL ¥V3A NDIFAUO04 WOSIH  OL¥v3A ¥Onyd OL ¥v3A '
(s,000 $)

(@31oru1s3y) RUTHSdWVYH M3IN 40 ALTYOHLNY Ld0d
$T0C ‘T€ ¥3gW3ID3d DNIAN3
AOId3d HLNOW XIS FHL 304 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIW3LVIS



AWODNI

T d3S T VN £1d3S ETHYW TI 43S TT UV TIT d3as i % © Wk INLLVHIAO L3N
NOLLVZILYOWY
_ ()= = = = s QNV NOLLVYIDOI¥d3d
_ " 3sNadx3
e ANV (IWOINI)
i . £ ONLLVYIJONON
T 4 6 1 JWOINI ONLLYHIdO
¥4 @ Tl 3
L S 0O " = B - Y3IHLO TV
J1IVY % NOLLVZIILLN 1V1IdvD

3LVH % NOLL' I LIdY. NOLLOWOYd
vy - # < - ANV ONLLINEYIN

ot T %EC8 %O EL NOLLVZITLLN
TWALAYD T4 4) T 6 S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHONd
g T 0STT ) ’ i - el
— - - IALLYYLSINIWAY
126 433 %8 . < E i ANV V¥3INID
18 608 0L Wd3L ONOT IONVNILNIVIN SILLTIIDVS
) 921 9T LINTHAMD aNY SONIQTING

SNIANVISLINO
S1143N38 ANV
SNVO1 N . - - SIDIAYSS TINNOSHId
Z61 T0¢ $0E S3ISN3IdX3
— ONLLVY3IdO

b b 3% Q3IONILSTY
£ SINNIATY
»ST 8sT 192 SANN4 TVY3INID [ H (114 0z ONLLY¥3IdO
SIONVIVE HSVD adNN4d NYO1

e T — WLV
DNV BN Y s L0 BB 3be Ty iy
. AV3A dV3A OL ¥v3A a1va
NOILVITIONODTd GNNd NVOTSNIATOAS e Ormm, N DLSG

(s.000 $) }
(@anNLLNOD

(Q310141534) RATHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTIOHLNY LHOd
¥T0Z ‘T€ Y39W3ID3d ONIANT
dOT¥3d HLNOW XIS FHL Y04 SNOILLVYIdO 40 LNIWILVLS






uuuuuuuuuuuuu

STOZ ‘S AYVNug3d _ <
ONILIIW S,¥0LDINIA 40 QUVOS

(SY¥Og4VH ANV SLYO0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIANTIXT)

GT0C ‘0€ ¥3dW3ald3as
DONIAN3 AdOId¥3d HLNOW ININ
JHL 04 SNOILDICOUd MO1d HSYD




C  m2 T W1iO0L

07 078 Q3LOTILISTH Hda P9t JONVIVE ANNd DNISOT1D
96¢ (@ Q3LOT1STANN Hdd
St 8z1 Q31¥YNDIS3A Vad T8E'L
/56 9gg QIIOTHISTANN Vad 2ss INIWIALLTY 1930 WAL ONOT
(s000%)  T0Z-06-00 PI0ETE7T SIINVIVE 606 Q3LVI3Y INVHD NON -STANLIANIdXI TVLIdVD
LV 3ONVIVE 1v IONVIVE aNnd TVLOL 0ST'T QELVITY INVHO -STUMLIANIDE TYLIdYD
;=1 1 pe— 307 e HSYD GIOTUSTUNN S6T'T S3SN3dX3 ONLLYYIO
i e . RS O R T C B Bl | 0 SLS'E S1143N38 ANV SIOVM 33A0TdWI
¢VAVA.// o . SaNNd 40 sasn
—_— T
W il < — ] e 7378
f\ // 00S'T (0sz’s) L3N -TV.LIdVD ONDIYOM MNVE TYNIILXI
r s
V4l/ 000’z LT S3NNIATY T3N4 ANV UYONVH LAOUIV NIAVHANS
[t % (1742 14Od¥IV HLNOWS.LIOd
SL0'¥$d40 | 00se M
ARSI 000'c = 6111 13N -(d0D) 334 IDIAYIS TVAIDINNIW
82’1 S3INNIAIY NOISSIINOD ANV 334 ISUNOD 4109
VSO ONIANTONI SWYIHLS INNIATY 1043 ,
\ﬁm ANV LSYOIH04 FANLIANIdXT TVLIdYD 40 ADVINDDV (2 L2E°C SAUVMY LNVHD 3LVLS / Tvy3Iaad
SQUVYMY LNVHD 31VIS / Tvd3d3d 40 1413034 (T JanNIONI .
SNOLLO3C0¥d 3dNLNd QdVYMOL SILLIALLISNIS INIHHND g 6TE9 SONITIIS QALVIIY LA0d3avil
"§70Z 40 ¥3LAVYNO QHIHL IHL ONTING .Em??am& SANN4 40 S32UN0S
T1N4 ¥ ILVOIANI SNOLLDILOHd MOTd HSYD “Y43AIMOH
'STANLIANIdXZE TVLIdVD A31D3C0¥d IDNYNIH ATTAVINTAd OL 989 JONVYIVE ANNd DNINIJO
JINVE IN3AINOYd FHL HLIM 114340 40 INIT WHIL 1HOHS
ST 3ZILLN ¥3HIENS OL @33N OL INNLINOD TIIM VAd IHL o NG 60

NOTSSNISIa

S STOZ ‘0€ YIFWILdIS OL STOZ ‘T AYVNNVL
MIIAUIAO AYVHWIWNS MOT4 HSVD @ILDNAULSTANN vad
ALTIOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



9T TPOT T 9L 9ZL 98z 8 IDNVIVE aNNd DNISOTD
986 009 bl bbb (€69) - (6) (o1) (98) 912 MO HSVD 13N
9958 5% 06 8% T60C 06 223 689 @Y 8L
258 53 S (57 [ S P St S 6T INFWIILLY mw% mﬂ_mmm%%
S8T'T - % = 5 o S - - [4 - (d02) 334 3DIAYIS WAIDINNW
S6T'T STT 01T 0ZT St orT 0ET ST SbT ST S3SN3dX3 ONLLYHIdO
SL5°€ 00t STH STb 00% 06€ S9¢ 06€ 00t 00t SLI43N38 ANV SIOVM 33A0TdWI
606 Sp 002 €1 X4 STT ¥SE 6S - - E&mﬂ%mmmuﬂ
0ST'T 0z 0z SE Y44 00T 0S 0s 009 0s qaLviay Eéwﬂﬂﬂmﬂ
SaNnd 40 3sn
556 ST BT i BeER el 56 69 %ETT  Z00T
(osz'e) - = (see) - (sz¢) (002) (00%) (008) (000'1) 13N -D0TY TV.LIdVD ONDIIOM
LLT s 44 [44 (44 0z 0z 9T 91 L1 LAOQHIY NIAVHANS
(1744 Sy Sy 0s S S 0s Sk Sy 0s L¥OdHIVY HLNOWS.LYOd
SST'T S1Z (1174 szz sez 00T SL 0s 0s SL 3S3N0D 4109
H0E'T 802 S0z Sse 80T S0z (55 802 S0z Sse (d0D) 334 3DIAUIS TVdIDINAW
61€'9 SEL 00 00£ S1L 059 SEL S99 £98 [43S SONITIIE Q3LVI3Y L¥043avL
LTET - [4] S6 €81 S6 00% 56 €St vS6 (6% 39vd4 735) SAUYMY LNVAD
SANN4 40 SININOS
959 P0T 89S vz 9L 92 (774 98Z (743 959 JONVIVE ANNd ONINIJO
TWIOL d35 5V nc NAC AW Fav VW a3 NVT

i STOT ‘0€ YIFWILd3IS OL STOT ‘T AUVNNVC
SANNd @3LOIAULSTANN VAd -MOTd HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS

ALTYOHLNYV LNIWdOT3A3A 3SVId



TVAOUddY Q¥V08 ONIAN3d xx
210N

05TT o0 02 53

y
g
A
:
g
Z

LNV¥D TVLOL
—_—=a

7 - - Sz - - = - - (€g# 31N0Y¥) H1Vd 35N LLINW
Sz = - - - sz - - = - (ATNO NOLLD3S 3AT¥G NOL3VYD) H1Vd 35N LLINW
Ldod3aavil
S29 - = " 00T T4 s = 008 =) NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
0z = = - - = = * 0z - NOIS3IA ANV YHIY AYMNNY
LAOLAIV NIAVHANIS
(1] 4 0z 0z Sg §9 s = = = - *x 35VE V1VA ALTNND3S WSd
0g = - - = & = C, (0} = (SS# dIV) IOVNOIS ANV ONDINYIN LAOJAUIY
§8¢ - = = Qg 0s 0s 0s 0S 0s II 3SVHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONY1S90
LAOdNUIV HLNOWSLA0d

INTWISINGWITT INVID

>
<
=
[+4
0o
<
[+
<
=]
i
(T
=
g

VIOL 143 5w Tt NAe

i STOZ ‘0€ YIAWI LIS OL STOZ ‘T AUVNNVC
SFTAUNLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD A3ILD3C0OUd
ALTMOHLNY LN3IWdOT3A3Q 3SVad



IVAQUddY Q¥VO3 ONIANId wx
310N

TEC [ir4 - - ] 5 05T = = -
p—————ra]

T4 = = = = 74 s - - - sk NV1d NOLLVLIHOdSNYHL 30V44NS
0Z 0C *x SIHDLIQ IOVYNIVYQA
9 % C = 9 = = - = = *xSILLTTIOVS NYTALS3A3d -SHIVMIAIS
o€ - - = = = o€ - = — s NDIS IWODTIM IONVULNT HLNON
0g = # = s o€ 2 = = = *x [ 3TULS YALIX3 -NOIS IONVILNI LHOdNIV
08 = = = - = 0s = - = * (SAVMAVOY) S3AIND NOIS TYNIWYIL
0s = - = =l e 0s - - - % (3QISNI) AYOLOTAIA TYNIWHAL

l30daavil

VIOL d35 5nv Tnt NOL AVW ¥V IVW &5 W

e @T0Z ‘0€ YFDWILdIS OL STOT ‘T AUVNNYC
STANLIANIAX TV.LIdVYD AI1DIAC0Nd
ALTIOHLNY LINIWJO13IA3A ISYId



TWAOYUddY QYv0d ONIONId ==
310N

" - I - L y sx SNOLLYDINNWIWODT 1AL / S¥IANIS
8 54 = : - = g BT - - / TUYMLIOS / SYILNTYd / SHILNINOD

NOILLVYLISINIWaVY

0z = H = 02 = - : = = wox AAAINS NIVYA WHOLS
LYOdNIV NIAVHANS

BrATeNN 5nv ant NAC AN Hav VA a3d NV

8

1% e GT0Z ‘0€ YIAWILAIS OL STOZ ‘T AUVNNVL
SFTAUNLIANILX3 TVLIdVYDI @31D3r0oud
ALTIOHLNY LNIWdOT3IA3Q 3SVYad




IVYAQUddY QYO8 ONIANId =

310N

3 A : =L RNE  mr o ¢ ©

SE = " s " g S¢ 0t - = s« SLNIWIDNVHNI 3L1S93IM e
T4 . R = . - S¢ = s = *xxSYIMOW WRIL

ST - & = = = ST = . - »x 3OVD HLIM LdvD 3DNVY

0T . = & Y = ot ~ = & xx 3AVEON WILSAS 3TVS 40 INIOd

9Z o e - - r 9C = = = *x JOLYIUY 33L NIIYD

" = - = = = & = = = NOISNVdX3 ANV SNOLLYAONIY 3SNOHENTD

Zl - 5 = (45 = o = = = s« LINIIWINOI NIHOLDA / SINIWIAOSAWI 3SNOHENTD

0s = = - = 0S 2 = n - *x QVd JNVL 73N

S¢ - = s = = S¢ = % - *xxd3IMOW S,NIFHD ONDITYM

ST = = = = = ST = F - SNOLLYAONIY 3S4N0D

3SAYNOD 4109

{a3nNziNeD) TNIWISHNGWIIY INVEONON
VIOL d35 5NV nt NACL AVW dav W @ §3H NVE

(009 | e GT0T ‘0€ YIIWI LIS OL STOT ‘T AUVNNVL
STANLIANIAX3 TVILIdVO @31I3r0Ud
ALTMOHLNY LNIWdO13A3Q 3SYad



TWAQUddY Q¥v0a ONIANId ==

STANLIANIAX3 TVLIdVD d3ILD3CoUd
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT3IAIQ 3SVYad

31ON
606 52 002 T (4 SIT PSE 65 = B LNVYONON TVLOL
am 7 G.QN - Ud = = = ) -
002 - 002 - = = = = = - *xd43dIAMS 3ISN-LUINIW
09 = = - 09 = - & = - sx WAVTY ¥ -¥31S3IHI0Y S/
IONVNILNIVI
(354 - = €T 5S¢ o7 Sz [ = -
01 - - - - 0T - - - - xxTd -1V ALTAND3S MIN
St - - - sz - - - 2 - s LNIWIDV1dIY WIALSAS SSIDDV ALTENDIS
0s - * - - 0S = - - xx 8# ANV £ # LNH 40 ONIH00¥3Y
Y4 - - = - (74 = - s (3AISNI) AYOLDIYIA TYNIWSIL
e S - €T = - = = = = xx (TIIMAINOH) 3SVE V.LVA ALTNND3S WSd
0g - - - = - 0¢ - xx 3AVYOdN ¥ILNdIWOD ONLLHOTT AVMNNY
JAOdYUIV HLNOWSLYOd
H(@anNLNeD)” INTWISUNGWITE INVEONON
VIOL a35 Bl I NAC AN av VW g3 VT
(A3NNLLNOD) Y| 4
o STOCZ '0€ ¥439N31d3S OL STO0Z ‘T AAVNNVL



EZ - TS % €8T S6 00V %6 TS5  $%6 INV¥S TV10L

0T - - » - - = - 0T = (€€# 3LNOY) HLVd 35N LLINW
061 = = - - : - 2 06T - (AINO NOLLD3S JARIA NOL4VYO) H1Vd 35N LLINW
Ldodaavil

6e't - 2 5 SL . ooy - = 76 NOLLONYLSNOD AVMNNY
z€ = - . . - - = . [43 NSIS3A ANV SYHIY AVMNNY
LIOdEIV NIAVHANS

SbT s ¢S g €6 = . - = - s« 3SVE VLVA ALRINDIS WSd
€1 = » < = ” - - €T T (€ 98S) NOLLONYLSNOD ASY
- = . - - i X e = (Z 98S) NOLLONYLSNOD NOLLYOLLIW dSY
ST - = = ST = - = - ¥ (SS# dIv) 3DVNOIS ANV ONDINYIN LIOHIV
882 z - S6 e 86 . S6 e 5 s IT 3SYHd -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLOMYLSE0
08 - = - - : o = 08 - (6t# dIV) NOIS3A NOLLYOLLIW NOLLONYLSI0
LAOdAIV HLNOWSLIOd

WIOL FES 5V nt NAL AVA ¥V WA CEE] NVT

STOC ‘0 ¥39IW3ILd3S OL STOZ ‘T AUVNNVC
SAQAVMY LNVUD 1dIIDITY dI1DICoNUd
ALTIOHLNY LINIWdO13A3A ISVYId



oT

(41 14
LT

3 74 AT
291 8T

V1oL da3s 5V ant

LZ

8T

pire

8T

LZ

8T

Nt

LZ

8T

AVIA

£Z

£C

4

Z6T
b1 HLNOWSLY0d 40 ALID
(000°00S'T$ -3ALNVEVND 3LVLS)
Yird Z# 20T ONINTOATY MINVE LNIAIAOY IHL
(000°000°T$ -3ILNVIVND 3LVIS)
8T T # D07 ONIAT0AIY MNVE LNIAIAQO¥HC IJHL
NVC

(s.000%)

STO0C '0€ Y39IN3Ld3S OL STOZ ‘T AAVNNVYCL
Gsiainr+ vaneid) ) NJWIIILTY 1930 WAL DNO1 40 Ad3TNA3IHOS
ALTNIOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A ISYad



11

JIALNVAYND
JLVIS 40 ETR-AL
FALNVIVND FHL AYEYD
ANV 5300 LON 530G WIHLO
NMoOamwvia
00S WNWINIW ON 40 32IS WNIWINIW
SINIOd SISYE
05Z + §IHS
I1av.L 335 HINOW INO 31V 1STYIINI
SUNLIANIdX3 LD
T (4 &5 IOVHIAY TVLIdYO ONDIRIOM
i QILHOIEIM JONVNIH OL 3QINO¥d OL 3sodund
T 8975
I,_uDC__)_m._-MO& wHONuwman OHONuHm..N._” W.-.(ﬂ— Wd3L
05"t 0Z0Z-1€-21 £69 169 40 ALD
; . (@# 1043) iNve 1102-0T-€0 1102-0T-€0 31vd IALLDT4T
1€ 810Z-82-90 0zz'T vL0'T LN3QAIAO¥d 3HL
(07 JNVE /
18°C 910Z-1€-21 000°2 0SZ’s INIAINO¥d THL 0SL'T I1GVIIVAY LNNOWY
(T# 7013%) -NvE
Op'E 9T0Z-+1-€0 1S€ b AN3QINO¥d THL ALTIOVA
Al 008z 000°S 1TQ3¥D 40 LNNOWY
% 3Iva alva PT0Z-0€90 PIOCTECT  STSATYNV 193d
it o i = ONIANVLSLNO TOASNVE (50T SNva
i o il IN3AIAO¥d IN3AIAO¥d
JHL IHL SITITI0v4 L1a390
(5,000 $)

PT0T ‘T€ ¥39W3ID3AA LV
SISATVNY 193d SNIANVLISLNO ANV SIILITIDVL LIa3A)D

- ALTIMOHLNV LNINWdOT13A3Q 3SVad



[45

T69% 8PTC ECLT €98 QOI¥3d 40 ANI -SLNIWISIANI ANV HSYD
] : ) , aordad
128'p 169t 8rT'T 8P1'e 40 ONINNID3E -SLNIWLISIANI ANV HSYD
) , SINIWISIANI ANV
0T (evS'D)  (szv) STLT HSVD NI (3Sv3¥23a) ISYIUINI
4" 9 ¢ 9 Q3AIZD3¥ IWODNI LSTHILNI *§53004d INIWISANGWITY
ANVAD FHL H1IM a3 1VIDOSSY
SILLIALLOV SNILSIANI WOU SMOT4 HSYD SIONTUISHIA ONIWLL 40 140ddNS
110245 50 N0 SNEAIORT S
(zom) (9€T1) (02) (oot) 1830 W.LIdVD NO aIVd 1SIHIINI 40 NMOAMYSA NOTIN 038 It .
(T12'7) (vr'n)  (8v2) (szs) YNVE IN3AIAO¥d JHL 81930044
Q3ANNd INVAD OL A3HNDT 3d3m
(o11) (911) - (o11) HLNOWS1¥0d 40 ALDD S13SSY TV.LIdYD 40 S3ISVHINN
40 %59 ATALVWIXOdddY =
INIWAVATY 1830
"NOITIIW +'1$ ATLYWIXO¥ddY
: " ) N SLNIWYHLLTY INVId 40 L3N Ag mo%uﬁuﬁn_m W_,_m._.&o ﬁm_q,u«_m_%um
(9g19) (0¥9°2)  (609'p) (008'2) -S13SSV W.LIdVD 40 3SYHDUNd HOAITIM TV AL S NGED s
155 1 1 - S13SSV 40 TYSOdSIA NO NIVD *A8 QELOVAWI $10C Ad
SINIWAVAIY 40 13N ;
- 0007 0SZ'T (000°2) -ALTTIOV4 LIG3D 40 3NIT ONINIOAZY B s ey S
NOLDDNALSNOD TWLIdYD =
) 3NV INIQIAO¥d FHL
00S°T - - - -1930 WY3L ONOT 40 IINVNSSI *10d ANIVIN JHL WO
WY3ULS INNIATY TVINTY ONIOONO =
) ) ) , LNIWNYIA0D 3LVLS ANV
818'1 682"t 6EL'E 005’8 V43034 A9 TV.LIdVD GILNERIINOD "$T0Z ¥380150
NI ONIDNIWIWOD VSO WORH WYIILS
SILLTALLDV ONIDNYNI ANNIATY TVINTH Q3LVHIDLINY IHL =
@31v13d ANV TYLIdVD WO¥d SMOTd HSYD . immmm ,ﬁmwzw mmmmhwd_h_ ﬁ%ﬁm%_ mm_ @_n
658 002 (067) 0SE SILLIALLOV ONLLVYIJO WOd MO HSVD INVOLAINSIS ON N338 SYH S¥aH: 30va O
IVNLY VLDV ala 13sang SISATVNY ANV NOISSNOSIa
£70Z Ad PI0ZAd  STOZTAd STOT Ad
(5,000 $)

$T0Z ‘T€ ¥39IW3D3d 40 SV
SMOTd HSVYD 40 1INIW3L1V1S d3LVaITIOSNO)D



_ -
EA

=" \J
N
i

@]
z
>

o
M=
|z
o%|>
'l Kl
—
) pet

> m
C<
-m
<z

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with New Hampshire Air
National Guard for the installation and maintenance of fiber optic cables and
security cameras for a term of five (5) years with three (3) options to extend
on substantially similar terms and conditions as set forth in the draft Right
of Entry dated February 1, 2015 and the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell,
P.E. Manager, Engineering dated January 29, 2015, both attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\NHANGROEO0205.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



)
>

)
3z

TERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director b i .
From: Maria |. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager ,U 04O
Date: January 29, 2015
Subject: Air National Guard Security Camera Upgrades ROE

In anticipation of receiving its new tanker, the KC-46A Pegasus, the Pease Air National Guard (ANG)
Base has reviewed the design of the airport and has determined the most strategic locations to install
security camera upgrades. Some of this work will take place outside the ANG's cantonment on PDA
property. PDA Staff has drafted language regarding a Right of Entry agreement with the ANG that will
grant the PDA's permission to work on its property and will document the responsibilities of each party.

The proposed work includes the installation and maintenance of new fiber optic cable through existing
conduit beneath the apron and taxiway Alpha from the Air Traffic Control Tower to the Communications
Vault as well as installation and maintenance of security cameras.

At next week’s Board meeting, please ask the PDA Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director
to allow the 157t Air Refueling Wing of the Air National Guard and/or its agents a Right of Entry upon
PDA property based upon the same terms and conditions as outlined in the attached document.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\ROE for KC46A Sec Cameras 1.29.15.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



_ DRAFT

m
>
wn
m

o}
z
>

o)

=-m

<z
=-{ I

February 1, 2015

RIGHT OF ENTRY

Colonel Shawn R. Burrus

New Hampshire Air National Guard
302 Newmarket St - BLDG 262
Pease ANGB, NH 03803-0157

Re: NHANG - Pease ANGB Security Project
Dear Colonel Burrus:

This Right of Entry will authorize the New Hampshire Air National Guard (“NHANG”)
and/or its agents and contractors to enter upon the premises shown in the attached Exhibit A (the
"Premises") beginning February 1, 2015 for the following purpose:

Installation and maintenance of new fiber optic cable through existing conduit beneath the
apron and taxiway Alpha from the Air Traffic Control Tower to the Communications Vault
as well as installation and maintenance of security cameras.

The Right of Entry shall be effective for a period of five (5) years and may be extended
for three (3) additional five (5) year option periods for a total of twenty (20) years. Unless the
NHANG advises Pease Development Authority ("PDA") of its intent to terminate the Right of
Entry upon providing at least a sixty (60) advance written notice each five (5) year option
extension periods will be deemed to be automatically exercised in commecing in years 6, 11 and
16 respectively.

Any agent or contractor of NHANG will provide to the PDA satisfactory evidence of
comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, automobile liability insurance in the amount of One Million
Dollars ($1,000,000.00) if applicable and evidence of workers compensation coverage to statutory
limits.

The Premises is part of the Airport Security Identification Display Area ("SIDA"). While
in the SIDA, escort procedures per the requirements of the Portsmouth International Airport at
Pease Security Program must be met. Representatives, employees and agents of NHANG that are
SIDA badged must escort any contractor or agent that does not possess a badge. All requirements
for security badging and escorting , as well as all the requirements specified in the “Ground
Vehicle Procedures, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease” shall be met.

TAKING YOU THERE



) )
Colonel Shawn R. Burrus

New Hampshire Air National Guard
February 1, 2015

Page 2

NHANG and or its agents shall be responsible for maintaining the safety of workers at the
site and shall implement all practices and procedures, including Confined Space Entry procedures,
necessary to protect worker health and safety.

NHANG acknowledges that the Premises is located in an Area of Special Notice because
of the potential for environmental contamination or impact on soils and groundwater. NHANG
agrees to implement measures to protect workers from and to prevent the migration of any
contamination that may be present.

NHANG agrees that no soil excavation will take place under this Right of Entry.

The NHANG understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (¢) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination provided PDA provides at least sixty (60) days advance written notice of such
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may
arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state of repair of the Premises, or the use
and occupation thereof, or damages to the property or injuries to the person of representatives of
the NHANG, its agents, contractors or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their
invitation or the invitation of any one of them.

To the extent permitted by law, the NHANG agrees to assume all risks of loss or damage to
property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to the possession and/or use of the
Premises, or the activities conducted by it or its contractors under this Right of Entry. The
NHANG expressly waives all claims against PDA and the State of New Hampshire for any loss,
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of such possession
and/or use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under
this Right of Entry.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the

consent of the NHANG to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me with evidence
of insurance as required.

Very truly yours,

David R, Mullen
Executive Director



)
Colonel Shawn R. Burrus
New Hampshire Air National Guard
February 1, 2015
Page 3

Agreed and accepted this day of , 2015

New Hampshire Air National Guard

By:

Duly authorized
Name: Shawn R. Burris, Colonel

Title: Wing Commander - NHANG 157th Air Refueling Wing

NAENGINEERWirporttNHANGENtry091114.docx



EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES



INT

o\
AS

<y

m

ION

el |

A
OPME
ORIT

e B
iz

v
U

<z
_I

E
A

L

MEMORANDUM
To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <72« N—
Date: February 5, 2015
Re: Sublease between 100 International, LL.C and Great North Woods Wireless, LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 100 International, LLC (“100INTL”) and Great North Woods
Wireless, LLC, a wireless service sales company, to lease 1,178 square feet (Suite 365) with a lease
term of 7 Y2 months. The subleased premises will be used for general office and related uses.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that;

“A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

L. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2. The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
Sublease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to
perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4, The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.”

Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relieson 100INTL’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/100INTL
Lease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Lease Agreements also requires
the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Lamson was
consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTLA00 International\Board\Boardmem0215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



E'U

_ .
AS

=<
firn

TERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director A
Date: February 5, 2015

Re:  Sublease between 200 International, Limited Partnership and Phoenix Telecom NC, LLC

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-
sublease Agreements” adopted by the Board on August 8, 1996, I am pleased to report that PDA has
approved of a sublease between 200 International, Limited Par tnership (“200ILP") and Phoenix
Telecom NC, LLC (“Phoenix”) for 1,943 square feet (Suite 150) for a period of two years, effective
April 1,201 5, Phoenix, refurbishes and maintains used telecommunication equipment, and will use
the pr emises for gener al business offices.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Subleases provides that:

"A Sublease Agreement subject to this delegation of authority shall not be consented to,
approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

L. The use of the Subleased Premises associated with the sublease is permitted
under the original sublease;

2; The sublease is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original Lease;

3. The original Lessee remains primarily liable to Lessor to pay rent and to

perform all other obligations to be performed by Lessee under the original
Lease; and

4. The proposed Sublessee is financially and operationally responsible.
Conditions one through three have been met. As to condition four, PDA relies on 200ILP’s
continued primary liability for payment of rent and other obligations pursuant to the PDA/200ILP
Sublease.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director
Lamson was consulted and granted her consent.

PATWOINTL\200 International\Board\Boardmem020515.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



z"\J

.

m
>
wn
rm

TERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

i Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

RE: Contract Reports Pursuant to PDA Bylaws & Emergency Repair Delegation

DATE: February 5, 2015

e s sk ok s ok s sk s sk s sk e sk ke st sk st sk stk s sk s st sl sk sk st sl st st ke stk st sk steske sk stk sk e sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk stk stk ok skok ok ok sokokoiokokokokokox

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

Summary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

S ummary:

Project Name:
PDA Obligation

Board Authority:

Summary:

PABOARDMTG\ContractRpt0215.wpd

Axiom Partners

$4,340.00

Vice Chairman Loughlin

To conduct a Hazardous Buildings Materials and Asbestos inspection
for the buildings located at 47 and 53 Durham Street.

Vaisala, Inc.

$1,600.00

Vice Chairman Loughlin

For the purchase and installation of a replacement of the Runway 16
pavement sensor.

Honeywell - Airport Access Control System

$2,392.00

Director Allard

For the purchase and installation of a replacement badging camera
system compatible with the upgraded Honeywell computer server.

TAKING YOU THERE



MAIN OFFICE:

545 Salem Street
Wakefield,
Massachuselts 01880

R
f
[ 1
3 « (781) 213-9198
» (781) 213-6992 Fax
» BRANCH OFFICES:

46 Watergate Lane

P A

enviroam i ngineers .
raLes sagiae . Barnstable, Massachusetts 02668

(508) 746-5218
(508) 732-0281 Fax

10 Diamond Drive

Derry, New Hampshire 03038

(603) 434-5245
(603) 434-5172 Fax

www.axiomenyv.com

January 8, 2014

Mr. Jared Sheehan

Pease Development Authority VIA EMAIL
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Proposal W015-06

RE: Proposal for Hazardous Building Materials Inspection
Pease International Tradeport
Buildings 206 and 207
47 and 53 Durham Street
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Sheehan:

Axiom Partners, Inc. (AXIOM) is pleased to submit our proposal to provide asbestos and
hazardous building materials inspection services to Pease Development Authority (PDA) in
preparation for the leasing of the existing structure at 47 Durham Street, Building 206 and in

preparation for demolition of the vacant building at 53 Durham Street, Building 207 Portsmouth,
New Hampshire.

AXIOM's proposed services include the following:

A. ASBESTOS-CONTAINING MATERIALS

AXIOM will perform an inspection of accessible interior and exterior areas of the buildings using
one or more New Hampshire-licensed Asbestos Inspectors who will follow AHERA™ protocols.
The inspection is intended to satisfy the requirements set forth in the EPA's NESHAPs®@
regulations. The survey for asbestos-containing materials (ACMs) will include:

1. Inspecting all accessible building areas to identify, sample and assess each type of suspect
ACM. Where allowed by PDA, AXIOM will perform a destructive investigation to attempt to
identify concealed suspect ACMs.

2. Asbestos bulk samples will be analyzed by an accredited laboratory. The laboratory will
determine the type and content of asbestos using the EPA-endorsed Polarized Light
Microscopy with Dispersion Staining (PLM/DS) Method. Chain-of-custody forms will be used
to ensure sample integrity.

) Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (EPA, 1986)
() National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants



Mr. Jared Sheehan Proposal W0115-06
January 8, 2015 Buildings 206 and 207

Page 2

B. LEAD-CONTAINING PAINT INVESTIGATIVE SURVEY

AXIOM will perform the following Lead-Containing Paint (LCP) testing/identification:

1. Inspect representative, accessible interior and exterior surfaces of the buildings that may be
covered with lead paint. Finishes to be inspected will include paint, varnishes, stains and
primers. Surfaces to be inspected would include (but are not limited to): doors and windows
(and associated components), stairs, trim, railings, walls, floors, ceilings, structural framing
and installed mechanical components including duct work, tanks, etc. Testing will be
conducted using a direct reading X-Ray Fluorescence (XRF) analyzer operated by an
experienced industrial hygienist/lead inspector.

C. POLYCHLORINATED BIPHENYL (PCB) AND MERCURY INVESTIGATIVE SURVEY

1. AXIOM will inspect a representative number of each type of fluorescent light fixture ballasts
and electrical transformers to determine the likelihood of PCB content based upon ballast
label information. Nameplate data will be recorded and a visual inspection made.
Transformers or other electrical equipment owned or operated by public utilities is beyond
the scope of services. Sampling of ballast capacitors, transformers, or switchgear will not be
performed as part of this investigation, however, AXIOM will investigate and/or examine, to
the extent possible accessible ballasts, capacitors, transformers and switchgear suspected
to contain PCBs. We will identify for further investigation any observed rooms or vaults that
may contain electrical equipment and will assist in identifying and/or contacting public
utilities to confirm our observations, as applicable.

2. AXIOM will inspect for and quantify fluorescent bulbs, thermostats, switches/actuators, etc.
to determine the possible presence of Mercury. Relevant data will be recorded.

D. CFC INVESTIGATION

During the inspection, AXIOM will inspect HVAC units, refrigeration equipment, water coolers,
etc. throughout the buildings for the presence of CFCs (chlorofluorocarbon refrigerants) based
upon manufacturer data. Sampling will not be performed as part of this investigation.

E. OTHER POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

AXIOM will also inspect the buildings for and inventory other hazardous materials including oil-
containing devices (e.g. boilers, generators, elevators, motors, grease traps, etc.), “household
wastes” and miscellaneous items such as lead acid batteries.

With the exception of testing for asbestos and lead, sampling and analysis of other
HBMs will not be performed as part of the investigation.

F. INSPECTION REPORT

AXIOM will prepare a detailed, site-specific report that will include:

1. Estimation of the locations and quantities of each type of ACM. The report will present
findings, conclusions, recommendations and removal cost estimates for abatement of ACMs

JA‘



M

r. Jared Sheehan Proposal W0115-06

January 8, 2015 Buildings 206 and 207
Page 3

5.

G.

identified in the buildings. Presumed or otherwise inaccessible ACMs will be included in the
report.

The LCP inspection report for will include a summary of lead paint inspection methods,
locations and conditions of painted surfaces. In addition to a detailed listing of testing
performed throughout the buildings, AXIOM will provide a summary of paints with significant
lead paint levels which can be used to help evaluate worker exposure potential and disposal
considerations.

An inventory of light fixture ballasts and transformers assumed or identified as PCB-
containing and an inventory of fluorescent bulbs, thermostats, switches/actuators, etc.
identified as Mercury-containing will be included in our report. A cost estimate for the
removal and disposal of PCB-containing materials and Mercury-containing materials will be
included in the report.

An inventory of CFC-containing equipment will be prepared and a cost estimate for the
proper removal and disposal of CFCs.

An inventory of other potential hazardous building materials described in Section E above.

PROPOSED FEE

AXIOM will provide the following inspection services using the specified rates on a time-and-
materials basis in accordance with our State of New Hampshire Contract 855258.

H
1.

2

Project Manager/Asbestos Inspector

. 28 hrs. 85.00/h = 2,380
(Field & Report) Upio 280rs.1Q) 8 our ¢
Asbestos Bulk Samples _

(5 Day Turnaround Time) Up to 80 samples @ $12/each = $ 960

Miscellaneous Expenses -

(e.g. XRF for Paint Testing and Haz Mats Fea - §_ 500

Roof Test Cuts Roofer Fee = $ 500
Total Ashestos and HBM Inspection Fee = $4,340.00

. PROPOSAL ASSUMPTIONS:

AXIOM is prepared to begin work promptly upon our receipt of written authorization to
proceed. We will complete the field work within two weeks and will complete and deliver our
report within approximately two weeks from the completion of the field work. We will otherwise
endeavor to comply with project deadlines and milestones specified by PDA to accommodate
the project schedule.

AXIOM will retain a qualified roofing contractor to repair roof test cuts.



Mr. Jared Sheehan Proposal W0115-06
January 8, 2015 Buildings 206 and 207
Page 4

3. AXIOM personnel will not enter any unsafe spaces or expose themselves to any unsafe
conditions such as buildings that are not structurally sound, electrical hazard areas and
confined spaces.

We thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. If you have any questions please do not
hesitate to call us.

Sincerely,

MY G

Randal D. Ames
Principal

\W0115-06 - PDA Buildings 206/207 .doc

ba, )
] 4
A P
P
w



VAISALA QUBTATIGN '

Boulder Operations

P.O. Box 35659

Boulder, CO 80307-3659, USA
Phone 303 499 1701

Fax 303 499 1767

Contact: Ed Potiberg Date: 11202015
Ci Portsmouth Intemational Airpor] at Pease Quote No: 20152001CSW-01
Address: 36 Aidine Ave. Description: RWIS Sensor Replacemenl
Porlsmouth, NH 03801

EmallFax: £.polberg@peasedev org Lead Time: 8 - 12 Weeks ARO. Confirm
Phone: 6034336536 al time of order,

VAISALA pricing Is in U.S. Dollars. Applicable taxes applied at time of Involcing unless a copy of Tex Exempt Certificate provided with order.

QUOTATION VALID FOR 90 DAYS PLR9S

| Qty. Item Description J ' Part # ] I:nilPﬁcej ‘Tnded Price]

PAVEMENT SENSORS
1 Splice Kit 24051020

SERVICE / PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS & ENGINEERING

1 On-Site Service SRA131 1500.00 1,500.00
Vaisala RWIS technician on-site services to install and commission one (1)
warranly sensor. Commissioning is performed by Vaisala Field Service
Engineer on site afler instalation has been compleled. Itis the process that
brings the instalied RWIS equipment into a fully operational condition. If
performed as a separate service, the Field Engineer will calibrate and
terminate the pavement sensor cables in and inspect inslallation. The
complation of commissioning signifies the start of warmanty period.
Inciudes a maximum of one (1) day total for travel and on-site work.
Travel costs except aifare are included; airfare bifed at cost.

1 Freight 20.00 20,00

GRAND TOTAL, System Equipment, Sofiware & Servicas o ‘l.EOO.EI

Vaisala's General Conditions of Sale, General Conditions of Service, and General Licenss Conditions apply. See our web pags at

v vaisa'a com/generalcondifons
Stated lead time is from the time of order placement. If submittals are required, lead tima is from the time approvad submittals are received from the
customer; if services such as site survays, frequency checks, ete. are also required, these will be schedulad once approvad submitials are receivad.

PRICING STIPULATIONS
Unless othenwiss noted, BuyeriOthers to provide the following:
X Airport escorts and runway closures as necessary. If additional trip is
required due to lack of access to installation sites, additional charges of

$1600 per day will apply.
X Cust ponsible for ordering y repl tsensor

separately.
X Fence enclosure, Ethemel switch, and UPS.
X RWIS tower and/or sensor pole.
X All civil works, including trenching and other ground work, as required.
X AC power and communication and communications equipment at the site, including any necessary permits.
X P.E. stamping if required.
X Clear zone calculations and/or olther evaluations to ensure suitability of site location and abilty to meel local safety codes.

X Work zone lraffic control including flaggers, as needed.

Pease- RIS Quote Review-01-2015 s Replacemert Sensors Quote Rev 7.0
Printed 172172015

Vaisda, Inc Paga 1



(=] Er— | —— | e

PURCHASER'S ACCEPTANCE Quote No:  20152001CSW-01
This Quotation is d d pted when Purch retums Project: ~ RWIS Sensor Replacement
the acknowledgement copy of this Quotation
with a valid Purchase Order Number.
Purchaser:
Address:
Vaisala Standard Terms of Sales
and accompanying quote materials
are incorporated herein by reference.
Signature:
Title:
Date:
Purchaser Order No:
Quotation Submitted by: Ship to:
Candace Spillers-Wood
Title: Ship Via:
Sales Manager, Airports or BESTWAY
Shipping Account #

Peass RWIS-Quote-Revien-01-2015 08 Replacement Sensors Quite Rev 7.0
Veisala Inc Paga2 Printed 17212015



VAISALA

)

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF SALE
OF VAISALA INC. (VAISALA)

1. Application

These General Conditions of Sale of Vaisala Ine.
(“Conditions”) shall, subject to any variation agreed in
writing by Vaisala Inc. (hereinafter "Vaisala") and in
particular subject to any agreement in writing which shall
take precedence over these Conditions, unless otherwise
stated in such agreement, apply to all quotations, orders
and offers and sales, supply, service and replacement of
Vaisala’s products and equipment (“Products”) concerning
transactions with Vaisala's customer ("Customer"), and
these Conditions shall take precedence over any
inconsistent or conflicting provision in the Customer's
order or alike.

2. Formation of Contract

Unless a separate written contract has been signed by
Vaisala and the Customer the sale, supply, service and
replacement of Vaisala’s Products shall solely be governed
by these Conditions and Vaisala’s written acceptance and
written confirmation of Customer’s order or alike, which
hereby together constitute the contract (“Contract™
between Vaisala and the Customer.

3. Prices, Taxes, Duties, Return and Re-stocking

Unless otherwise stated by Vaisala in writing, all quotations
are valid for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of
offer and always subject to Vaisala’s right to correct any
errors in the quoted prices or to vary any price quoted to
reflect changes in the cost of labor, materials, shipment,
foreign exchange rates, taxes, duty or other levies taking
effect prior to the date of delivery.

Any tax or duty imposed by Federal, State, or other
governmental authority on or with respect to the sale,
purchase, delivery, import or use of the goods and/or
services referred to herein shall be paid by the Buyer in
addition to the price and other charges unless Buyer
provides Seller with a tax exemption certificate acceptable
to the relevant taxing authority.

At the sole discretion of Vaisala, standard unused and
unopened products, if resaleable as new, can be returned
within 30 days of purchase with a Return Materials
Authorization. A 25% restocking fee will be charged for all
returned products,

4. Delivery

The terms of delivery are defined in accordance with
INCOTERMS 2010. The Products shall unless otherwise
expressly agreed in writing be delivered FCA, INCOTERMS
2010.

5. Retention of Title

Transfer of ownership to the Products takes place on the
date of Vaisala’s receipt of full payment, including possible
interest on overdue payment unless otherwise agreed upon.
As long as the price has not been paid in full, the Customer

(a) is committed to take all measures necessary to store,
protect and identify the Products, to inform Vaisala of such

DOC223577EN-A July 1, 2011

measures, and to grant Vaisala free access to the premises
where the Products are properly stored at the Customer's
risk and expense, and (b) undertakes not to process,
incorporate, give as security or resell the Products, unless
prior written authorization is given by Vaisala.

6. Claims

The Products shall be deemed to be accepted by the
Customer unless Vaisala has received a substantiated
written claim as to any defects, damage, shortage, non-
delivery or other non-conformity with the Contract within
fourteen (14) days from the actual date of delivery of the
Products or from the date on which the delivery should
have taken place according to the Contract.

7. Payment

Upon acceptance of credit application, payment terms shall
be Net 30, unless payment is to be made to Vaisala by a
confirmed irrevocable documentary credit. Any payment
outstanding after the due date shall acerue interest at the
rate of one per cent (1%) per month; on the unpaid amount
from the date such payment becomes due.

Vaisala may withhold any and all further deliveries to the
customer until any unpaid amount, including interest, have
been paid in full.

8. Delay

Vaisala shall not be under any liability in respect of any
delay in delivery or completion of work or service or other
non-performance of its obligations under the Contract
arising from any Force Majeure occurrence not within the
reasonable control of Vaisala including but not limited to
industrial or labor disputes, riots, mobs, fires, floods, wars,
civil strife, embargoes, shortages of labor, materials, power,
fuel or means of transportation or other unexpected natural
events, whether affecting Vaisala or any of its suppliers or
subcontractors, or for eircumstances caused by reasons of
law, regulations or actions or inactions of any government
or other competent authority. Any delay caused by Force
Majeure shall be excused and Vaisala may claim extension
of time for as long as such Force Majeure occurrence
continues.

9. Liability

Vaisala’s aggregate liability to the Customer for damages
under this Contract, and regardless of whether the claim for
such damages is based in contract, tort, strict liability or
otherwise, shall be limited to and under no circumstances
exceed the purchase price of the Products, work or service
provided under the Contract. Notwithstanding the above
Vaisala is under no circumstance liable for any indirect,
consequential, special, punitive or incidental damage
including, but not limited to, loss of profits or loss of
business arising out of or in connection with this Contract.

10. Patents
Vaisala shall subject to limitations of liability stated herein

indemnify and hold harmless the Customer from any claim,
suit, action or demand asserted against it arising from any

1(3)



VAISALA

)

‘GENERAL CONDITIONS OF SALE
OF VAISALA INC. (VAISALA)

claim by third parties of infringement of any patent,
trademarks, copyrights or registered designs, which may be
attributable to the use of the Products, or the incorporation
by the Customer of any Products in equipment sold by the
Customer.

The provisions of this clause are subject to the following:

a) The Customer without delay notifies Vaisala in
writing about the claim and gives its authorization,
information and assistance for the defense against the
claim;

b) Vaisala is given the authority to control the defense of
any claim, including appeals and all negotiations to
effect settlement;

¢) The Customer takes into use, if applicable updated
components delivered by Vaisala for avoiding the
infringement;

d) The indemnity is limited to and shall not extend to
infringements resulting from
(i) use or adaptation by Vaisala of Customer’s parts,

designs or specific instructions,

(ii) franchise, use or sale of the Products by the
Customer in combination with other equipment
or devices for which the Products were not
designed,

(iii) alterations of the Products by the Customer,

(iv) use or sale of the Products in a manner or for a
purpose not disclosed to Vaisala before the
Contract date, or

(v) a patent, registered design or trademark to
which the Customer or affiliate or subsidiary of
the Customer has any direct or indirect interest
by license or otherwise.

Vaisala’s total liability to the Customer under this clause,
notwithstanding any other provisions to the contrary, shall
not exceed the aggregate sum paid to Vaisala by the
Customer for the Produets in question.

11. Copyright and Confidentiality

The copyright and other intellectual property rights in all
Vaisala’s documents including drawings, specifications and
instructions furnished to the Customer shall at all times
remain vested in Vaisala and neither the documents nor
their contents shall be used without Vaisala’s express prior
written consent for any purpose other than for the purpose
for which they were furnished. The Customer shall not
without Vaisala’s prior written consent disclose, transfer,
transmit or otherwise make available to a third party in any
manner or form whatsoever the documents or their
contents or any information thereof which can permit the
duplication or other utilization of them by any third party.

12. Export Control and Compliance

(a) The subject technology of the Contract, including all
data, articles and services provided hereunder, may be
controlled for export purposes under the Export
Administration Act of 1979 (50 USC 2401-2410), the Export
Administration Regulations promulgated thereunder (15
CFR 768-799), the International Traffic in Arms
Regulations (22 CFR 120-128 and 130) and the Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act and their successor and supplemental
laws and regulations (collectively the “Export

DOC223577EN-A July 1, 2011

Regulations”). Customer acknowledges that (1) these
Export Regulations impose restrictions on the import,
export, and transfer of certain categories data, articles and
services to third countries and non-U.S. residents
(including foreign persons working legally in the United
States), and (2) licenses from the US Department of State
and/or the US Department of Commerce may be required
before such data, articles and/or related services can be
exported and (3) such licenses may impose further
restrictions on use and further disclosure of such data and
articles. Customer agrees to comply with all U.S.
Governmental regulations as they relate to the import,
export and re-export of the subject technology hereof.
Customer shall have full responsibility for obtaining any
export licenses or authorization required to fulfill its
obligations under this Order.

(b) Customer shall indemnify and save Vaisala harmless
from and against any and all damages, liabilities, penalties,
fines, costs, and expenses, arising out of claims, suit,
allegations or charges of Customer’s failure to comply with
the provisions of this clause and breach of the warranty set
forth in paragraph a) above. Any failure of Customer to
comply with the requirements or any breach of the
warranty contained in this clause shall be a material breach
of this Order.

If applicable, Customer shall be responsible for collection
and proper disposal of all waste electrical and electronic
equipment (WEEE) and packaging material arising or
deriving from the Products.

13. Termination of Contract

In the event that the Customer is in breach of any provision
of this Contract or suffers distress or execution or commits
an act of bankruptey or embarks on restructuring
proceedings or makes arrangements with creditors due to
financial difficulties or goes into voluntary or compulsory
liquidation other than for the purpose of reconstruction or
amalgamation or has a receiver appointed, Vaisala may
without prejudice to any other rights or remedies suspend
the performance of, or forthwith terminate this Contract by
written notice and shall be entitled to payment for the
Products already delivered, work in progress and tooling
costs under the Contract in question at the contract rate, or
(if none) at a rate reasonably based on the agreed price.
Vaisala shall also be entitled to compensation of any loss or
damage sustained by it by reason of the operation of this
condition.

14. Disputes, Arbitration and Governing Law
Notwithstanding anything else herein to the contrary:

The contract parties shall first try to resolve any dispute
relating to or arising from the Contract through good faith
negotiations and agreement by the parties. If the parties
are unable to resolve the dispute through negotiation and
still seek resolution, the dispute may be submitted to, and
settled by binding arbitration, by a single arbitrator chosen
by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with
the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration
Association. The arbitrator shall apply the laws of the State
of Colorado. Any court having jurisdiction over the matter

2(3)



VAISALA

)

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF SALE
OF VAISALA INC. (VAISALA)

may enter judgment on the award of the arbitrator. Service
of a petition to confirm the arbitration award may be made
by First Class mail or by commercial express mail, to the
attorney for the party or, if unrepresented, to the party at
the last known business address.

15. Service Works

If the Contract according to these Conditions includes,
apart from Products, service works, including but not
necessarily limited to such as installation, training, or
maintenance, Vaisala's General Conditions of Service shall
apply to the aforesaid service works. General Conditions of
Service of Vaisala Inc, are available at
http://www.vaisala.com/generalconditions .

WARRANTY

Vaisala hereby represents and warrants all Products
manufactured by Vaisala and sold hereunder to be free
from defects in workmanship or material during a period of
twelve (12) months from the date of delivery for Products
for which this warranty is granted, however, for certain
Products a warranty of twenty four (24) months is granted
and such Products are listed on Vaisala's Internet pages at
http://www.vaisala.com/warranty Such list can be
amended or adjusted from time to time by Vaisala. If any
Product proves to be nonconforming in workmanship or
material within the period(s) herein provided, Vaisala
undertakes to the exclusion of any other remedy to repair
or at its own option replace the nonconforming Product or
part thereof free of charge and otherwise on the same
conditions as for the original Product or part without
extension to original warranty time. Nonconforming parts
replaced in accordance with this clause shall be placed at
the disposal of Vaisala.

Vaisala warrants the quality of all repair and service works
performed by its employees, or expressly chosen service
providers, to Products sold by Vaisala. In case the repair or
service works should appear inadequate or faulty and
should this cause malfunction or nonfunction of the
Products to which the service works was performed, Vaisala
shall at its option either repair or have repaired or replace
the Products in question. This repair and service warranty
applies solely and only to repair and service works to be
performed to the warranted Products in question within
their respective warranty period, and shall be valid for a
period of six (6) months from the date the repair or service
works were completed.

This warranty is however subject to following conditions:

DOC223577EN-A July 1, 2011

a) A substantiated written claim as to any alleged defects
shall have been received by Vaisala within thirty (30)
days after the defect or fault became known or
occurred, and

b) the allegedly nonconforming Product or part shall,
should Vaisala so require, be sent to the works of
Vaisala or to such other place as Vaisala may indicate
in writing, freight and insurance paid by Customer,
and properly packed and labeled, unless Vaisala
agrees to inspect and repair or replace the Product on
site.

This warranty does not however apply when the defect has
been caused through

a) normal wear and tear or accident;

b)  misuse or other unsuitable or unauthorized use of the
Product or negligence or error in storing, maintaining
or in handling the Product or any equipment thereof;

¢) erroneous installation or assembly or failure to service
the Product or otherwise follow Vaisala's service
instructions including any repairs or installation or
assembly or service made by unauthorized personnel
not approved by Vaisala or replacements with parts
not manufactured or supplied by Vaisala;

d) modifications or changes of the Product as well as any
adding to it without Vaisala's prior authorization;

e) other factors depending on the Customer or a third

party.

Notwithstanding the aforesaid Vaisala's liability under this
clause shall not apply to any defects arising out of
materials, designs or instructions provided by the
Customer.

THIS WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF AND
EXCLUDES ALL OTHER CONDITIONS, WARRANTIES
AND LIABILITIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WHETHER
UNDER LAW, STATUTE OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY OR OF FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND  ALL  OTHER
OBLIGATIONS AND LIABILITIES OF VAISALA OR ITS
REPRESENTATIVES WITH RESPECT TO ANY DEFECT
OR DEFICIENCY APPLICABLE TO OR RESULTING
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE PRODUCTS
SUPPLIED HEREUNDER, WHICH OBLIGATIONS AND
LIABILITIES ARE HEREBY EXPRESSLY CANCELED,
WAIVED AND DISCLAIMED. VAISALA'S LIABILITY
SHALL UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES EXCEED THE
INVOICE PRICE OF ANY PRODUCT FOR WHICH A
WARRANTY CLAIM IS MADE, NOR SHALL VAISALA IN
ANY CIRCUMSTANCES BE LIABLE FOR LOST PROFITS
OR OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTIAL, SPECIAL
AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES OR LOSSES WHETHER
DIRECT OR INDIRECT OR FOR SPECIAL DAMAGES.

3(3)



\ )
|
Addendum to Credit Application, Contract, Loan Document or Agreement

[Amendment to Vaisala Agreement]
Proposal Name: RWIS Sensor Replacement - 20152001CSW-01

This addendum will be attached to any boilerplate form for credit applications, contracts or agreements which
are presented to the Pease Development Authority for signature, The intent of this addendum is to ensure that
any agreement which is entered into complies with New Hampshire law and with the contracting policies of the
Pease Development Authority.

Indemnification, Binding Arbitration and Legal Jurisdiction

As an agency of the State of New Hampshire formed pursuant to NH RSA 12-G, Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) is legally prohibited from agreeing to or entering into contracts or agreements containing any of the
following contractual terms which:

Obligate PDA or any of its employees to indemnify any party in a contract, require binding arbitration;
and subject PDA to a jurisdiction other than the State of New Hampshire. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, PDA remains liable for its own negligence and may be held accountable for the same.

Furthermore, PDA will not enter into contracts or agreements which:

1. Require personal liability or guaranties from agency employees;

Require credit reports from agency employees (credit records of the agency are available for
review);

3. Deviates from standard agency billing practices wherein PDA makes payments within 30 days of
receipt of an invoice (unless specifically agreed to otherwise);

4. Requires PDA to provide any form of insurance coverage, unless PDA specifically agrees to
provide such. In the alternative, PDA may elect to self insure any property or other interest
related to its operations and under its control or use,

5. Requires PDA to commit to any obligation which violates State or Federal law;

6. Renews automatically without a corresponding right to terminate without cause either during
the initial term of the Agreement or during any subsequent renewal term; and

7. Imposes early termination penalties, unless PDA specifically agrees to such.

To the extent this credit application, contract or agreement form includes any of the forgoing provisions, you are
put on notice that Pease Development Authority shall not and cannot agree to be bound by such terms and
conditions. The Parties agree that this Addendum serves to amend the terms of the credit application, contract.
loan document (s) or agreement (s) by deleting any of the forgoing provisions and otherwise making the
agreement consistent with the contractual requirements set forth herein.

The sovereign immunity of Pease Development Authority is reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under
law subject, however, to contractual claims arising under this Agreement to the extent such are permitted by
NH RSA 491:8, as the same may be amended.

Date: Date:
Vaisala, Inc. Pease Development Authority
By: By:

David R. Mullen

Its: Its: Executive Director




Memorandum

To: David Mullen
CC: Bill Hopper
From: Ed Pottberg

Date: 1/26/2015

Re: Access Control System

The Honeywell server update that is presently under way has run into an unforeseen compatibility
issue with the badge camera system. This has resulted in the camera system needing to replaced.

During the planning of the server upgrade, the badging camera system documentation was inspected
for any compatibility issues before updating the Honeywell system; however, during the install of the
updated Honeywell server, the badging camera system was not able to be implemented. While the
manufacturer of the camera hardware walked us through troubleshooting the compatibility issues, no
one was able to bring the camera system online.

As a result, a new camera system will need to be purchased that has specific software features that are
compatible with Honeywell upgrade. The cost of the camera system is estimated to be $2,392.00 and
includes Honeywell’s technician to verify compatibility, picture quality, and reliability.



)

Honeywell International Inc. Honeywell Building Solutions
Building Systems Agreement

Proposal Number: 963-14288A
Proposal Name: Portsmouth Airport Photo ID Camera Installation

Date: January 26, 2015

Provider: Customer:

Honeywell Building Solutions Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
915 Holt Avenue 36 Airline Avenue

Manchester, NH 03103 Portsmouth, NH 03801

Work Site Location Name: Portsmouth Airport

Work Site Location Address:  Portsmouth, NH

Scope of Work: Honeywell shall provide the following equipment and services (“Scope of Work™) in
accordance with the terms and conditions, which form a part of this Agreement.

HONEYWELL shall furnish and install a new badge camera which will be a Videology Model Number
24C7.38USB-F-L8 (specification sheet attached). System will interface into the EBI client station computer that
is used for photo ID.

Proposal Includes:
e Camera
® Load USB software on client station computer used for photo 1D
* System check out and test to ensure EBI photo ID is working correctly

Proposal Does Not Include:
e Camera stand

Additional Clarifications:

e Work to be performed during normal working hours of 0800-1700.

e If this camera does not provide the resolution on the printed badge that meets with the approval of the
Airport, Honeywell will return the camera and work to procure another camera to meet desired picture
quality. Honeywell will prepare a change order for only the difference between the cost of the old
camera and the new camera.

Under this proposal Honeywell will furnish the equipment and deliver to the Jjob site, provide system
installation, required programming, system start-up, a final system testing and warranty installed equipment for
a period of one year.

Price: All for the net sum of Two Thousand Three Hundred Ninety Two ($2,392.00) U.S. Dollars

[[] Sales Tax will be invoiced separately [ ] Use Tax is included in the price [X] This sale is tax exempt

This proposal is valid for 30 days.

Proposal Submitted By: Jofin V. Nanef

(Signature)
Name: John Nanof
Title: Senior Account Manager

Acceptance: This proposal and the pages attached shall become an Agreement in accordance with Article 13 of
the General Terms and Conditions below and only upon signature below by an authorized representative of
Honeywell and Customer, subject to credit approval by Honeywell.

Honeywell Building Systems Agreement (Rev. 01-13) Page 1 of 4



Accepted by:
HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL INC. CUSTOMER: (Portsmouth International Airport)
acting through Honeywell Building Solutions

Signature: Signature:
Name: Name: D&UIJ R Mul\w\
Title: Title: LeTAC

L
Date: Date: , ll:;f! LQ( g

General Terms and Conditions

1. WORKING HOURS

Unless otherwise stated, all labor and services wnder this Agreement will be performed during the hours of 8:00 am. - 4:30 pm. local time Monday through Friday, excluding federal holidays. If for any reason Customer requests
Honeywell to furnish any such labor or services outside of the hours of 8:00 am. - 4:30 pm. local time Monday through Friday (or on federal holidays), any overtime or other additional expense occasioned thereby, such as repairs or
mategial costs not included in this Agreement, shall be billed to and paid by Customer.

2. TAXES

2.1 Customer agrees fo pay the amount of any new or increased taxes or govemmental charges upon labor or the production, shipment, sale, installation, or use of equipment or software which becoms effective after the date of this
Agreement. If Customer claims any such taxes do not apply to transactions covered by this Agreement, Customer shall provide Honeywell with a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the applicable taxing authonties.

2.2 Tax-Related Cooperation. Customer agrees to execute any documents and fo provide additional reasonable cooperation to Honeywell related to Honeywell tax filings under Intemal Revenue Code Section 179D. Honeywell will be
designated the sole Section 179D beneficiary.

3. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

3.1 All proprietary information (as defined herein) obtained by Customer from Honeywell in connection with this Agreement shall remain the property of Honeywell, and Customer shall rot divulge such information to any third party
without prior written consent of Honeywell. As used herein, the term "proprietary information” shall mean written information (or oral information reduced to writing), or information in machine-rezdable form, including but not limited to
software supplied to Customer hereunder which Honeywell deems proprietary or confidential and characterizes as proprietary at the time of disclosure to Customer by marking or labeling the same "Proprictary, “Confidential”, or
“Sensitive™. The Customer shall incur no obligations hereunder with respect to proprietary information which: (a) was in the Customer’s possession or was known to the Customer prior to its receipt from Honeywell; (b) is independently
developed by the Customer without the utilization of such confidential information of Honeywell; (c) is or becomes public knowledge through no fault of the Customer; (d) is or becomes available to the Customer from a source other than
Honeywell; (¢) is or becomes available on an unresiricted basis to a third party from Honeywell or from someone acling under ils control; (f) is received by Customer after notification to Honeywell that the Customer will not accept any

further information.

3.2 Customer agrees that Honeywell may use nonproprietary information pertaining to the Agreement, and the work performed under the Agreement, for press releases, case studies, data analysis, promotional purposes, and other similar
documents or statements to be publicly released, as long as Honeywell submits any such document or statement to Customer for its approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld

4. INSURANCE OBLIGATIONS

4.1 Honeywell shall, at its own expense, carry and maintain in force at all times from the effective date of the Contract through final completion of the work the following insurance. It is agreed, however, that Toneywell has
the right to insure or self-insure any of the insurance coverages listed below:

(a) Commercial General Liability Insurance to include contractual liability, products/completed operations liability with a combined single limit of USD $2,000,000 per occurrence. Such policy will be writien on an occurrence

form basis;
(b) If automobiles are used in the execution of the Contract, Automobile Lisbility Insurance with a minimum combined single limit of USD $2,000,000 per occurrence. Coverage will include all owned, leased, non-owned and hired

vehicles
(c) Where applicable, *All Risk™ Property Insurance, including Buildec's Risk insurance, for physical damage fo property which is assumed in the Contract.
(d) Workers' Compensation Insurance Coverage A - Statutory limits and Coverage B-Employer’s Liability Insurance with limits of USD 1,000,000 for bodily injury each accident or disease.

Honeywell will not issue caverage on a per project basis.

4.2 Prior fo the commencement of the Contract, Honeywell will fumish evidence of said insurance coverage in the form of a Memorandum of Insurance which is accessible at: htp-/honeywell com'sites/moi/ . All insurance required in this
Article will be written by companies with a rating of no less than “ A+, XII” by A M. Best or equivalent raling agency. Honeywell will endeavor to provide a thirty (30) day notice of cancellation or non-renewal to the Customer. In the eveat
that a self-insured program is implemented, Honeywell will provide adequate proof of financial responsibility.

5. HAZARDQUS SUBSTANCES, MOLD AND UNSAFE WORKING CONDITIONS

5.1 Customer has not observed or received notice from any source (formal or informal) of (a) Hazardous Substances or Mold, either airbome or on or within the walls, floors, ceilings, heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems,
plumbing systems, structure, and other components of the Site, or within furniture, fixtures, equipment, containers or pipelines in a Site; or (b) conditions that, to Customer’s knowledge, might cause or promote accumulation, concentration,
growth or dispersion of Hazardous Sut s or Mold on or within such locations.

5.2 Honeywell is not responsible for determining whether the Covered Equipment or the temperature, humidity and ventilation settings used by Customer, are appropriate for Customer and the Site except as specifically provided in an
attached Work Scope Document.

5.3 If any such materials, situations or conditions, whether disclosed or not, are in fact discovered by Honeywell or others and provide an unsafe condition for the performance of the work or Services, the discovery of the condition shall
constitute a cause beyond Honeywell's reasonable control and Honeywell shall have the right to cease the work or Services until the area has been made safe by Customer or Customer’s representative, at Customer’s expense. Honeywell
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if Customer has not fully remediated the unsafe condition within sixty (60) days of discovery.

5.4 Customer represents that Customer has not retained Honeywell to discover, inspect, investigate, identify, prevent or remediate Hazardous Substances or Mold or conditions caused by Hazardous Substances or Mold.

£5 TO THE FULLEST EXTENT ALLOWED BY LAW, CUSTOMER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HONEYWELL HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS AND COSTS OF WHATEVER
NATURE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONSULTANTS' AND ATTORNEYS' FEES, DAMAGES FOR BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE, FINES, PENALTIES, CLEANUP COSTS AND COSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH DELAY OR WORK STOPPAGE, THAT IN ANY WAY RESULTS FROM OR ARISES UNDER THE BREACH OF THE REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES IN THIS SECTION, THE
EXISTENCE OF MOLD OR A HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE AT A SITE, OR THE OCCURRENCE OR EXISTENCE OF THE STTUATIONS OR CONDITIONS DESCRIBED IN THIS SECTION, WHETHER OR NOT
CUSTOMER PROVIDES HONEYWELL ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE EXISTENCE OR OCCURRENCE AND REGARDLESS OF WHEN THE HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE OR OCCURRENCE IS DISCOVERED OR
OCCURS. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL SURVIVE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT FOR WHATEVER REASON. ’

6. WARRANTY AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

6.1 Honeywell will replace or repair any product Honeywell provides under this Agreement that fails within the warranty period (one) 1 year because of defective workmanship or materials, except to the extent the failure results from
Customer negligence, or from fire, lightning, water damage, or any other cause beyond the control of Honeywell. This warranty applies to all products Honeywell provides under this Agreement, whether or not manufactured by Honeywell.
The warranty is effective as of the date of Customer acceptance of the product or the date Customer begins beneficial use of the product, whichever occurs first.

6.2 THE WARRANTIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE, AND HONEYWELL EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS AND CUSTOMER EXPRESSLY WAIVES ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETIHIER WRITTEN
OR ORAL, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF WORKMANSHIP, CONSTRUCTION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE,
WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIALS PROVIDED HEREUNDER. HONEYWELL SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY PROPERTY DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY, LOSS OF
INCOME, EMOTIONAL DISTRESS, DEATH, LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF VALUE, ADVERSE HEALTH EFFECT OR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECULATIVE, REMOTE, CONSEQUENTIAL,
PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, ARISING FROM, OR RELATING TO, THIS LIMITED WARRANTY OR ITS BREACIL

6.3 Honeywell makes no representation or warranty, express, implied or otherwise, regarding Hazardous Substances or Mold Honeywell shall have no duty, obligation or liability, all of which Customer &pfess!y waives, for any damage
or claim, whether known or unknown, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury, Joss of income, emotional distress, death, loss of use, loss of value, adverse health effect or any special, consequential, punitive,

Honeywell Building Systems Agreement (Rev. 01-13) Page 2 of 4



exemplary or other damages, regardless of whether such damag ,roe caused by or otherwise associated with defects in the Services, in whole ¢ Jrl due to or arising from any investigation, testing, analysis, monitoring, cleaning,
removal, disposal, abatement, remediation, decontamination, repan, «placement, relocation, loss of use of building, or equipment and systems, or personal injury, death or disease in any way associated with Hazardous Substances or Mold

7. INDEMNITY
Honzywell agrees to indemnify and hold Customer and its agents and employees harmless from all claims for bodily injury and property damages 1o the extent such claims result from or arise under Honeywell’s negligent actions or willful
misconduct in ils performance of the Work required under this Agreement, provided that such indemnity obligation is valid only to the extent (i) Customer gives Honeywell immediate notice in writing of any such claims and permits
Honeywell, through counsel of its choice and Honeywell’s sole cost and expense, to answer the claims and defend any related suit and (ii) Customer gives Honeywell all needed information, assistance and authority, at Honeywell's
expense, to enzble Honeywell to defend such suit. Honeywell shall not be responsible for any settlement without its written consent. Honeywell shall not be liable for loss or damage causad by the nepligence of Customer or any other party
or such paty’s employees or agents. This obligation shall survive termination of this Agreemant. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Customer agrees that Honeywell will not be responsible for any damages caused by Mold or eny other
fungus or biological material or agent, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury, loss of income, emotional distress, death, loss of use, loss of value, adverse health effect or any special, consequential, punitive,
exemplary or other damages, regardless of whether such damages may be caused by or otherwise associated with defects in the Services.

8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

8.1 IN NO EVENT SHALL HONEYWELL BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, SPECULATIVE, REMOTE, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, WHETHER
ARISING OUT OF OR AS A RESULT OF BREACH OF CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, MOLD, MOISTURE, INDOOR AIR QUALITY, OR OTHERWISE,
ARISING FROM, RELATING TO, OR CONNECTED WITH THE SERVICES, EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, OR ANY GOODS PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

8.2 NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY HEREIN, IF A PORTION OF TIHE SERYICES INVOLVES THE INSTALLATION AND/OR MAINTENANCE OF SYSTEMS ASSOCIATED WITH
SECURITY AND/OR THE DETECTION OF AND/OR REDUCTION OF RISK OF LOSS ASSOCIATED WITH FIRE, HONEYWELL'S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR AS A RESULT OF ITS
PERFORMANCE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF THIS AGREEMENT.

9. EXCUSABLE DELAYS

Honeywell shall not be liable for damages causad by delay or interruption in Services due to fire, flood, corrosive substances in the air, strike, lockout, dispute with workmen, inability to obfain material or services, commotion, war, actsof
God, the presence of Hazardous Substances or Mold, or any other causs beyond Honeywell's reasonable control Should any past of the system or any Equipment be damaged by fire, water, lightning, acts of God, the presence of Hazardous
Substances or Mold, third parties, or any other cause bayond the control of Honeywell, any repairs or replacement shall be paid for by Customer. In the event of any such delay, date of shipment or performance shall be extended by a period
equal o the time lost by reason of such delay, and Honeywell shall be entitled o recover from Customer its reasonable costs, overhead, and profit arising from such delay.

10. PATENT INDEMNITY

10.1 Honeywell shall, at its expense, defend or, &t its option, settle any suit that may be instituted against Customer for alleged infringement of any United States patents related to the hardware or software manufactured and provided by
Honeywell under this Agreement (“the equipment”™), provided that a) such alleged infringement consists only in the use of such equipment by itself and not as part of, or in combination with, any other devices, parts or software not provided
by Honeywell hereunder, b) Customer gives Honeywell immediate notice in writing of any such suit and permits Honeywell, through counsel of its choice, to answer the charge of infringement and defend such suit, and ¢) Customer gives
Honeywell all needed information, assistance and authority, at Honeywell's expense, to enable Honeywell to defend such suit.

10.2 If such a suit has occurred, or in Honeywell's opinion is likely to occur, Honeywell may, at its election and expense: a) obtain for Customer the right to continue using such equipment; b) replace, correct or modify it so that it is not
infringing; or if neither a) or b) is feasible, then c) remove such equipment and grant Customer a credit therefore, as depreciated.

10.3 In the cas¢ of a final award of damages in any such suit, Honeywell will pay such award. Honeywell shall not, however, be responsible for any settlement made without its written consent.

10.4 THIS ARTICLE STATES HONEYWELL'S TOTAL LIABILITY AND CUSTOMER’S SOLE REMEDY FOR ANY ACTUAL OR ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT OF ANY PATENT BY THE HARDWARE
MANUFACTURED AND PROVIDED BY HONEYWELL HEREUNDER.

i1, 80 E LICENS

All software provided in connection with this Agreement shall be licensed and not sold. The end user of the software will be required (o sign a license agreement with provisions limiting uss of the software to the equipment provided under
these specifications, limiting copying, preserving confidentiality, and prohibiting transfer to a third party. Licenses of this type are standard for computer-based equipment of the type covered by this Agreement. Customer shall be expected
to grant Honeywell access to the end user for purposes of obtaining the necessary software license.

12 P! RESOLUTION

With the exception of any controversy or claim arising out of or related to the installation, itoring, and‘or maint 2 of fire and/or security systems, the Parties agree that any controversy or claim beiween Honeywell and Customer
arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be ssttled by arbitration in a neutral venue, conducted in accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association. Any
award rendered by the arbitrator shall be final, and judgment may be entered upon it in accordance with applicable law in any court having jurisdiction thereof Any controversy or claim arising out of or related to the installation,
monitoring, and’or maintenance of systems associated with security and/or the detection of, and'or reduction of risk of loss associated with fire chall be resolved in a court of competent jurisdiction.

13. ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONTRACT

This proposal and the pages attached shall become an Agreement upon signature above by Hongywell and Customer. The terms and conditions are expressly limited to the provisions hereof, including Honeywell's General Terms and
Conditions attached hereto, notwithstanding receipt of, or acknowledgment by, Honeywell of any purchase order, specification, or other document issued by Customer. Any additional or different terms set forth or referenced in Customer’s
purchase order are hereby objected to by Honeywell and shall be deemed a material alteration of these terms and shall not be a part of any resulting order.

14. MISCELLANEOQUS

14.1 This Agreement represents the entire Agreement between Customer and Honeywell for the Work described herein and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or Agreements between the Parties related 1o the work described
herein.

14.2 None of the provisions of this Agreement shall be modified, altered, changed or voided by any subsequent Purchase Order or other document unilaterally issued by Customer that relates to the subject matter of this Agresment. This
Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Parties.

14.3 This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the State where the work is to be performed.

14.4 Any provision or part of this Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any laws or regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding vpon Honeywell and Customer, who
agree that this Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision.

14.5 Customer may not assign its rights or delegate its obligations under this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of Honeywell. Honeywell may assiga its right to receive paymeat to a third party.

15. TERMS OF PAYMENT

Subject to Honeywell’s approval of Customer's credit, payment terms are as follows:

Progress Payments - Hongywell will invoice at least monthly for all materials delivered to the job site or to an off-site storage facility and for all installation, labor, and services performed, both on and off the job site. Customer agrees to
pay the full amounts invoiced, less retainage, upon receipt of the invoice at the address specified by the Customer. Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of the invoice date are past due and accrue interest from the invoice date to the date
of payment at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, compounded monthly, or the highest legal rate then allowed

Retainage - Customer shall not withhold, as retainage, a greater percentage than is withheld from Customer under a prime contract, if applicable. Customer shall pay all retainage to Honeywell within 30 days after Honeywell's work is

substantially complete
Suspension of work - If Honeywell, having performed work per Agreement requirements, does nol receive payment within thirty (30) days after submission of a Honeywell invoice, Honeywell may suspend work until Customer provides

remedy.

16, WORK BY OTHERS

16.1 Unless otherwise indicated, the following items are to be fumished and installed by others: electric wiring and accessories, all in-line devices {including but not limited to ﬂuw !ubcs, hand valves, onfice plates, onifice flanges, etc),
pipe and pipe panetrations including flanges for mounting pressure and level transmilters, temperature sensors, vacuum breakers, gauge glasses, waler columns, equipment found ings, steam tracings, and all other items and work

of like nature. Automatic valve bodies and dampers furnished by Honeywell are to be installed by others

16.2 Services Honeywell will provide under this Agreement specifically exclude professional services which constitute the practice of architecture or engineering unless specifically set forth in the Scope of Work. Customer or Owner will
specify all performance and design criteria that Honeywell will follow in performing Work under this Agreement. I professional design services or certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials, or equipment is
required, such services and certifications are the responsibility of others. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless Honeywell and its agents and employees from and against any and all claims,
damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attomeys’ fees, that in any way result from or arise under breach of the representations in this Section 16. This indemnification shall survive termination of this Agreement for
whatever reason. Nothing in this Section 16 shall be construed to require that Customer indemnify and hold harmless Honeywell from claims and costs resulting from Honeywell's negligent actions or willful misconduct.

17. DELIVERY

Delivery of equipment not agreed on the face hereof to be installed by or with the assistance of Honeywell shall bs F.O.B. at Honeywell's factory, warehouse, or office selected by Honeywell. Delivery of equipment agreed on the face
hereof to be installed by or with the assistance of Honeywell shall be C.IF. at site of installation.

Honeywell Building Systems Agreement (Rev. 01-13) Page 3 of 4



/ )

Honeywell shall not be liable for damage to or loss of equipment and soflware after delivery to destination determined by this Agreement or any applicable prime contract. If thereafter, and prior to payment in full to Honaywell by
Customer, any such equipment or software is damaged or destroyed by any cause whatsoever, other than by the fault of Honeywell, the Customer agrees promplly to pay or reimbursz Honeywell for such loss

18. DAMAGE OR LOSS

19. TERMINATION

19.1 By Customer. Customer may terminate this Agreement for cause if Honeywell defaults in the performance of any material term of this Agreement, or fails or neglects to carry forward the Work in accordance with this Agreement, afler
giving Honeywell written notice of its intent 1o terminate. If Honeywell has not, within seven (7) business days after receipt of such notice, acted to remedy and make good such deficiencies, Customer may terminate this Agreement and
take possession of the site together with all materials thereon, and move to complete the Work itself expediently. Upon request of Honeywell, Customer will fumnish to Honeywell a detailed accounting of the costs incurred by Customer in
finishing the Work. If the unpaid balance of the conlract price exceeds the expense of finishing the Work, the excess shall be paid 1o Honeywell, but if the expense exceeds the unpaid balance, Honeywell shall pay the difference to
Customer.

19.2 By Honeywell. Honeywell may terminate this Agreement for cause (including, but not limited to, Customer’s failure to make payments as agreed herein) afler giving Customer wrilten notice of its intent to terminate. If, within seven
(7) days following receipt of such notice, Customer fails to make the payments then due, or otherwise fails to cure or perform its obligations, Honeywell may, by written notice to Customer, terminate this Agreement and recover from
Customer psyment for Work executed and for losses sustained for materials, tools, construction equipment and machinery, including but not limited to, reasonable overhead, profit and epplicable damages.

20. CHANGES INTHE WORK
20.1 A Change Order is a written order signed by Customer and Honeywell authorizing a change in the Work or adjustment in the price or a change to the schedule.

20.2 Customer may request Honeywell to submit proposals for changes in the Work, subject to acceptanca by Honeywell 1f Customer chooses to proceed, such changes in the Work will be authorized by a Change Order. Unless otherwise
specifically agreed to in writing by both parties, if Honeywell submits a proposal pursuant to such request but Customer chooses rot to procead, Customer shall issue a Change Order to reimburse Honeywell for any and all costs incurred in

preparing the proposal

20.3 Honeywell may make a written request to Customer to modify this Agreement based on the receipt of, or the discovery of, information that that Honeywell believes will cause a change 1o the scope, price, schedule, level of
performance, or other facet of the Agreement. Honeywell will submit its request to Customer within a reasonable time alter receipt of, or the discovery of, information that Honeywell believes will cause a change to the scope, price,
schedule, kevel of performance, or other facet of the Agreement. This request shall be submitted by Honeywell before proceading to execute the Work, except in an emergency endangering life or property, in which case Honeywell shall
have the authority to act, in its discretion, to prevent threatened damage, injury or loss. Honeywell's request will include information necessary to substantiate the effect of the change and any impacts to the Work, including any change in
schedule or contract price. If Honeywell's request is acceptable to Customer, Customer will issue a Change Order consistent therewith. 1f Customer and Honeywell cannot agree on the amount of the adjustment in the Price, or the Schedule,
it shall be determined pursuant to the Dispute Resolution article of this Agreement. Any change in the Price or the Schedule resulting from such claim shall be authorized by Change Order.

21. ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK

Upon receipt of notice by Honeywell that the Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance, Customer will make such final inspection and issue acceptance within three (3) business days. Acceptance will be in a form provided by
Honeywell, stating that to the best of Customer’s knowledge, information and belief, and on the basis of Customer’s on-site visits and inspactions, the Work has been fully completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement. If Customer finds the Work unacceptable due to non-compliance with a material element of this Agreement, which non-compliance is due solely to the fauh of Honeywell, Customer will notify Honeywell in writing within the
three (3) business days setting forth the specific reasons for non-acceptance. Customer agrees that failure to inspect and/or failure to issue proper notice of non-acceptance within three (3) business days shall constitute final acceptance of
the Work under this Agreement. Customer further agrees that partial or beneficial use of the Work by Customer or Owner prior to final inspection and acceptance will constitute acceptance of the Work under this Agreement.  To the fullest
extent permitted by law, Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless Honeywell and its agents and employees from and against any and all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys" fees, that in anmy way
result from or arise under breach of the representations in this Section 21. This indemnification shall survive termination of this Agreement for whatever reason. Nothing in this Section 21 shall be construed to require that Customer
indemnify and hold harmless Honeywell from claims and costs resulting from Honeywell's negligent actions or willful misconduct. .

22. DEFINITIONS

22.1 “Hazardous substance™ includes all of the following, and any by-product of or from any of the following, whether naturally occurring or manufactured, in quantities, conditions or concentrations that have, are alleged to have, or are
believed to have an adversz effect on human health, habitability of a Site, or the environment: (a) any dangerous, hazardous or toxic pollutant, contaminant, chemical, material or substance defined as hazardous or toxic or as a pollutant or
contaminant under state or federal law, and (b) any petroleum product, nuclear fuel or material, car¢inogen, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, foamed-in-place insulation, polychlorinated biphenyl (PCBs), and (c) any other chemical or
biological material or organism, that has, is alleged to have, or is believed to have an adverse effect on human healih, habitability of a Site, or the environment.

22.2 "Mold” means any type or form of fungus or biological material or agent, including mold, mildew, moisture, yeast and mushrooms, and any mycoloxins, spores, scents, or by-products produced or released by any of the foregoing.
This includes any related or any such conditions caused by third parties.

22.3 “Covered Equipment™ means the equipment covered by the Services to be performed by Honeywell under this Agreement, and is limited to the equipment included in the respective work scope attachments.

Honeywell Building Systems Agreement (Rev. 01-13) Page 4 of 4



|

Addendum to Credit Application, Contract, Loan Document or Agreement
[Amendment to Honeywell Building Systems Agreement]
Proposal Name: 963-14288A Portsmouth Airport Photo ID Instalaltion

This addendum will be attached to any boilerplate form for credit applications, contracts or agreements which
are presented to the Pease Development Authority for signature. The intent of this addendum is to ensure that
any agreement which is entered into complies with New Hampshire law and with the contracting policies of the

Pease Development Authority.

Indemnification, Binding Arbitration and Legal Jurisdiction

As an agency of the State of New Hampshire formed pursuant to NH RSA 12-G, Pease Development Authority
(“PDA") is legally prohibited from agreeing to or entering into contracts or agreements containing any of the
following contractual terms which:

Obligate PDA or any of its employees to indemnify any party in a contract, require binding arbitration;
and subject PDA to a jurisdiction other than the State of New Hampshire. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, PDA remains liable for its own negligence and may be held accountable for the same,

Furthermore, PDA will not enter into contracts or agreements which:

1. Require personal liability or guaranties from agency employees;

2. Require credit reports from agency employees (credit records of the agency are available for
review);

3. Deviates from standard agency billing practices wherein PDA makes payments within 30 days of
receipt of an invoice (unless specifically agreed to otherwise);

4. Requires PDA to provide any form of insurance coverage, unless PDA specifically agrees to
provide such. In the alternative, PDA may elect to self insure any property or other interest
related to its operations and under its control or use.

5. Requires PDA to commit to any obligation which violates State or Federal law;

Renews automatically without a corresponding right to terminate without cause either during
the initial term of the Agreement or during any subsequent renewal term; and

7. Imposes early termination penalties, unless PDA specifically agrees to such.

To the extent this credit application, contract or agreement form includes any of the forgoing provisions, you are
put on notice that Pease Development Authority shall not and cannot agree to be bound by such terms and
conditions. The Parties agree that this Addendum serves to amend the terms of the credit application, contract,.
loan document (s) or agreement (s) by deleting any of the forgoing provisions and otherwise making the
agreement consistent with the contractual requirements set forth herein.

The sovereign immunity of Pease Development Authority is reserved to it to the fullest extent allowed under
law subject, however, to contractual claims arising under this Agreement to the extent such are permitted by
NH RSA 491:8, as the same may be amended.

Date: Date: /l/ﬁ// ﬁ/

Honeywell International, Inc. Pease Development Authority

By: By:

£
David\'{Mullen

Its: Its: Executive Director




.
EASE

IONA

NTE

-~

AT
OPME
ORIT

w]

N
Y

]z

R
EVE
AUT

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute a contract for the upgrade of
communications hardware and software for the airfield lighting system with
ADB Airfield Solutions (“ADB") of Columbus Ohio in an amount not to exceed
$25,767.18; all in accordance with the memorandum of Joseph W.
McPherson, Facilities Resource Manager, dated January 29, 2015 attached
hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement for ADB based on the following:

1. ADB parts are compatible only with its own system;
2. At this time, it is most cost effective to upgrade the ADB system

instead of replacing the whole system with products from
another company.

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\LightingAirfield0215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



L

PEASE

INTERNATION

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

Memo

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Joseph W. McPherson, Facilities Resource Manager
Subject: Airfield Lighting PC Upgrade

Date: January 29, 2015

The computer hardware and software that allow for the airfield lighting to be controlled by the ATCT is
starting to show its age. It was installed in 2002 by ADB Airfield Solutions, Columbus, Ohio, during an
FAA Project, as part of the overall airfield lighting control system. ADB no longer supports this part of
the system due to software upgrades that have taken place over time. Replacing the entire ADB Control
System would in addition to the PC Upgrade, include replacing the 14 ACE (Advanced Control
Equipment) Units and related wiring, that speak directly to the regulators resulting in a significant cost.
Upgrading the PC’s should get us to the point in time when we will be talking about runway
reconstruction and systems layout.

The upgrade quote is $25,767.18, which includes the design, production, commissioning, and training.
The hardware to be upgraded includes the computers in the Airfield Lighting Vault and the ATCT as
well as miscellaneous items such as several Ethernet Switches, UPS, and modem.

[ request you seek PDA Board approval to enter into an agreement with ADB Airfield Solutions for the
purpose of the PC Upgrade for the airport lighting system at Portsmouth International Airport.



90/TT ¥ "A9Y 00E0D

5dd Aq pe3sardwoo ag o3 spexbdn 3osloxg opexbdn a3oaloag T

sbutmerqg pue sTenuey 3o2loxg sbutmexq pue sTenuep 1302 loxg T

ausudtnbg atnea ButiybTT PILTIITY Juswdtnbg aTnep 1

Juswdinbyg Iamol auswdinbg zamog T 13O S3ETSUOD
8T LSL’ST 8T"L9L’SZ S,Dd MAN T T 60T-T
QEANILXT HOI¥E IINA NOIILdTI¥DSEA N/d "RLD #NT arg
COFTINSd 5.:0d MEN ¥1/22/0T 1rg
# IDoEroud HWYN IDEL0Vd HIVA NOIIVNIJXE A9 NIAVL
T00000¥ TILNI HSVYHd 0 TOS0E0XE YI/%2/L0
# YANOLSAD HEWYN IJOddIV # AZY FIOND # =FIoNd TIIVA 100D
SENOHJ4
b4 (1
690Z-%98-%T9 :XeJg
POET-T98-%T19 :T=1
=0 6Z280-0EZEY OTYO ’‘snqunie)d
HO

Aemyied euuRURD L5

NOIIYIOND ¥IWOLSND D17 ‘sSUOTINTOS PISTIIITY gAY

10l peopIAOIg

SUOIIN|OS PlaIMIY

=ddav

T asva NOIILVIONO ¥YHAWOILSND dav



pasocxddy
“s3onpoxd gO¥ UT 3IS3I23UT INoA I0F NoA yueyg

"INAOOSIA HHI ALVDIN ION TTIIM SIHL ‘¥EEANIONA NOISHA FHI ¥8d H¥Y TYINEIVH 40 SNOIIVIAHT ¥O SNOILITIC AI ~ (NOISIATY ISHALYT)
IOI¥d 21000 JEFHSITENd ATTYNOINO HHI IV dI0S =g TIIM WOd FHIL ANV LNACOSIA FHL HIVAITYANI AYH TYIYIILYW J40 SNOIIVIAAC ¥O (S)WaLI
dI€ DIJIDHEAS 40 NOILATHA ANY ° (WOH) TYI¥AIYW 40 TIIE AIONdD F¥IINT FHL 40 HSVHDMOd HHL SONYMOL AITYA ATIVDIAAL HUVY SINNODSIA

“swIa3] asoyl

03 PI3TWIT ®q TTeys Tesodoxd STyl Jo souejdsooe Aue pue STeES JO SUOT3TPUOD pue SWAL] gAY 2Y3 03 309lqns st Tesodoxd sTyr
'SIeTTOP SN UT 3Ie sjunowe AJejsuow [TY "PSYSTUINI ST STeSSI I0J 91LDTFTIIL0 10 @3edt3yTixoo uotidwsxs

9Tqe3dsode Ue SSITUN PSOTOAUT PUR PSppe o4 [TTM pue §e0TId 2yl UT gEANTONI ION T¥Y Soxe3 IeTTWTS Io pappe-sniea ‘ISTOXS
‘sjzodwt ‘ssn ‘sares 1o sartinp arqeotTdde Auy -Ardde SUOTITPUOD pUE SWISI pIRPUR]S S,gqYy ‘uvodn pssibe astmIsyic sssaTun

"assnbax us3jtam uodn patrddns sq ues SWS3T TEenpTATPUT IO @seydsind a8yl IOJ PI[eA S20Tid -ATuo sDousaazax
Z03 9xe s9oTad 3JTUN  CPIISTT TRTISILW JO TTIq SITIUS BY3 I2A0 ATTxex3TqI® $3SOD snoTtiea Burtpesads $3109T733x uot3elond STYL

"seTatiuenb i1o/pue ‘suoTsusixs ootad ‘ssotad JTUn USSMISq JDTTIUOD e JO JuaA® Y3l UT TTeasxd TTeYs so1xd atun
"pPR3TqIyoxd ST UTSISY PIUTEIUCS UOTIBWIOIUT 2yl jo Azxed PITY3 ® 03 2INSOTOSTP Auy
‘uot3exedsad a30nb xo prq jo sosodand xo3z justdroex syl Aq pasn =2q o1 sT pue ATuo I®jJo IOJ UCTIBITOTIOS ®© ST uorjejonb styg

"s@seaxout #0tad o3 30slqns sxe s3ep uorjextdxs uoTjejonb 193Ie sIspio

DT 'SUOCTINTOS PISTIXTY gAY

Aq butritam ut peosabe ssaTun (,soads pue suerd, xad "2°1) ‘3o03floxd sy3z xoy Axesssosu sTeTISIEW ButaybIT PreTIATE TTR puR Aue
JO SATSNIOUT Se pa33axdiajuTr aq 03 PIPUSIUT JOU ST PUB UT2I9Y PIISTT STeTIs3Bw 9Y3 ATUC SI2400 UOTJelondb STYL -ISpIo sseyoand
e JO soueideooe o3 xotad pajeriobou ag TIIM PUe ISWOISNDS 3Y3 3o A3rTIqrsuodsex oYl oXe [eTI23BW JO TITq PuR sst3tiuenb Teutg

"suotjedtryToads pue suerd SyY3l JO JUSIUT SY3 O3 Se DHIT ‘SUOTINTOS PTSTIITY €a¥ FO uoTie3axdisiul aYy3z ATS10S ST uoTjejonb sTyr

"SNOIIVINDII AN¥ SMYT
Ld0dXH HTIEYOITIdY HIIM HONVITIWOD-NON OL CHLVIZY SENIJ ANY SNOIIONYS ‘SHILTYNSG ‘SEILITIEVIT ‘SLSOD TIV ANV ANY WOMA SSHETWIVH

g0V JTOH ANV AZINWHANI OL SEEYOV ¥HSVHO¥EAd ~SSWTI3 T[e 3@ paureluTew oq suoTjenbax pue smel 3xodxs yons yatm souetTdwoo
eyl ISpunaisy SUOTIeBTTO S3T JO da¥ AQ sduewxoFzad BUTNUIIUOD ay3 JO UOTI3TPUCD ® 2 TTeys 3I ~suorjernbax pue smel jxodxe
@1qectrdde yons y3Tm SoURTTAWOD-UOU UT JTNSSI TTTM UDTUM ISUURW © UT JO pPSSodsTp ISTMISYIOC IO paubrsse ’poiisIsuers] ‘pPTOS
‘po3xodxe ‘pIsn =q ATICSIATPUT IO ATIDSITP SwTl Aue e jou TTeys juswdinbg yons 3jeyl seaxbe xsseysing ‘sjuswaxtnbax asusoIT
3xodxs Aue SurtpniouT ‘3IdeIjuc) Syl Ispun pepracad juswdtnbm =uyj o =6esn pue TesodsTp ‘juswubrsse’Issuexsy ‘uotiejxodxas
‘STes 9yl o3 BburieTax suoTieInbax pur smer 1xodxs orgestrdde y3atm Ardwoo o3 pextnbsx ST gav Jeyl sobpsimousde Iaseydand

SSNeTD UOT1eAISSDY
BT LOL’ST STYLOL NOIIVIOND

QIINILXE aADI¥d IINO NOILdI¥DSHA N/d “ALD #NT QHN_

690C-%98-%T9 :xeq
POET-T98-%T9 ‘TaL
6Z80-0EZEY OTYQD ‘snquniod
Aemyred euUURYRD L/L6

OTT 'SUOTINTOS PIRTIITY HAY

TOS0E0d # =zond SuUoIN|OS plaIY

2 sova NOIIVIONO ¥HAWOILSAD dav = mng




690Z-v98 (PT9) :¥Bd e POLT-T98 (PT9) :TSL = OEZEP HO ’'CNQUNTOD o AeMyled TUUTHED LL§ o 6ZB0E XOH "0°d JT7 ‘SUOTINTOS PILTIITS €AY
‘osned Aue woxj GITITWIOFUOD-UOU IO ‘SUOTIETITLICUT ‘GUOTIONIISUT ‘SuoTiviussezdol ‘sorjueiresm JO Ino bButstae xoyjaym pue ‘Azooyj Teber xoyao Aur 1o ‘A3Tuweput ‘AITTTQERTT 39TI3CE
‘ (9ouPbTTbau BUTPNTOUT) 3203 ‘AjumaITM ‘I00IIUOD UO paseq dIT COTPIWIT ,0IO00IIONE BIT I0 0,I94ANG IIYIOYM ‘CITPIWRI DATOUNTOXKD ITOUI DIT pur Apowsx 97enbope WNWTUTW © YITM SIOS00DONS §3T pue xakng apTacad

Satpowsz ecayl 3wyl cesabe Iadng ‘zepunsisy papracid £857AI98 x0 spoob oyl Ut A3TWIOJUOSUOU IOF GIBYIO OU DARY TTEYD PUE 3TJF3I¢ STYI UT PRTFToads SaTpows: syl o3 pelTWTl oxv xaing Jo Siossosong pur xaAng

TUEWIVIOSIA ATSSE¥dXE SdV SATLNWVNNYM HOOS TTV ‘NISNIH ATSSTHAXE AAVH HSOHL NYHL 4FHIO SHILNVHNVYM QAITdWI ANV ¥O FS0d¥Nd ¥VIADIINVA ANY ¥0d SSENLIL 40 STILNVIHYM
QAITIWI ANY YO ASO4ANd UWINDILUVYE ANY ¥OJ SSANIIL JO SHILNVEEYM 30 STTLNVNEYM dIITdWI ¥O SSEYdXE YTHIO ON Z¥V MHIAHL °SEDIANES ONY 50009 SHL OL IOAdSTM HIIM AINVHUYM ONY FIINYEYAD 3AT0S S.¥ITIAS SI SIHL

‘aunesow §,x0Ang 2Ul X103 B TTPYS PWTITIA0 yons Jo worixod umtwezd oyz ‘ernpayss SUWIIISA0 UP UO SWRIT AJULITIem JO UOTIDOIIOD sexynbox zadng

843 Juea syl ur “Aepiad ybnoayl Avpuow syseq swia aybesas 3FTys erhurs e ur pauxozzad aq [TeYs yxom AJUEITem [[Y¥ °S05TAIDS 10 Spoob SuTwzojuooucu 9yl I03 9o7ad 215vI3u0D BYI FO punzex TINF © Spnout Aem
yatym ‘ooTxd 30eI3jUe ayz Ut Juswasn(pe arqeatnbe ue @eT10b0u TTEYE I24Ang pue 1aTTos ‘AlTurojucoucu syl ApswsI jou poop juswsdeTdor Io xtedsx 37 xo0 ‘sovrder 1o xyedox o3 BUTTTTMUN 0 o{qrun 6T I2TT8S IT
*37 Aq pooerdex swelt jo Tesodstp jo aybix oyl Lary TI®YS IS[[9S ‘UOTITPUOD Pa3LIOTIslap IToYl WoIF I0 uotiezado 1o soueusjufew iodoxdwy woxz jaed uy Io sToym uf Bup3yrnsex sized 1o sjusuodwos jusudinbs o3
obrurp 103 20 ‘A37TIoes xtedox xo AX020TF IDT19S SY1 WOXI pue 03 £3ILOD uotivazodouerl 10 ‘guotiwbIrqo Ajwerzesm ©at wxozxed o1 I9TTeS 3Twred o7 Aressooou JusiIXe 9Yy3 01 9PINIONIYE X0 sTeisivw ‘jusudinbo Aue
3o uoTIeTIRIsUTLI X0 Judwoserdex ‘ATquossesTp ‘Teacwox eyj BurpniouT ‘3d039p o4l o3 5900w ButxIom Burpraciad 103 orqrsucdsol oq IDTIOS TTCUD JUOAD ou Ul “owes 2Y3l Ut @39939p Juvle] Aue 1o juewdinbo o,x0dng
9yl 36 A2TTTAUaTNS 2yl 03 329desx yatm AIFTIgToucdssx ou sounsse X928 ‘237125 Aq ButaTam uy 03 pooibr agtm-19Ulo 9goTun ‘3vya peazbe PUT POO3EIDPUN 8T 2T "GODTAISS X0 spoob Syl uUT AlTwiojucsuou Aue
QUTWIDIIP 03 IDTTBF X0 IIPIO UT BIWTI ITQEUONESI [P IT GIDTAIIG 10 spood OUI 03 £SIIOT IVT[PS Iuexb TTEYS IoAng “qzom TEUTBTIO 9yl U0 £ JULIXO JWES DY O3 ‘UIUSWAIICUT pue Juswdtnbo ‘sTooy pozyrerssds
30 POOTAISE Butissutbue ysTuiny TTTYs I9TT2S ‘Ajueiivm Butobezo oyl Jo yowezq xeyio Aue 30 @gwo oyl ur -JuswaowTdax o xyedex woIy SYIUOW ZT UPY1 BEOT JUIAD OU UT Ing ‘eAoqe Y3I0oJ 198 UOTITITITIOU JO
poraad Trutbiic oya JO ISPUTPWAI OYI 103 pejuwaITM SO TTPYS Sodfaxes xtedax pue s3aed jusweowidex puw poifedey ‘petjjoods swjsi jo porzad aeya UTYITM BuTafam ul PITITIOU ST AT USTUM JO SOTIULIIeM Butobazoy
a1qeatTdde oya jo Aur 03 wWIOJUOD O3 SANTTeI Aur 1991X00 TTEYUE IST[9S *cpoob 943 3o judwdiys §,IVTTPS WOIF SYIUoW (gT) ueeIuETD ULYI oIow 30U ang 893TAIIS 30 UOTILTAWED I0 spoob Yl Fo woTITINdO TERTITUT
wox3 Iesd () ouoc jo pojiad T 107 329330 UL 99 TTTYS spoob acerdox xo atedox 03 10 S90TAIPS wiozxod-ox 03 uetaebi1ge 5,197125 121195 Aq popracid cpook oya 30 3aed pe3dajye Aue puw wolf Butwiojuosuou

2y3 (uotido s3,x97195 3v) ooerdex xo xrTedox ‘pedTAIOs wiograd-ax I9TT®§ dATY 03 2 TTeys sajiuexes 27qeatrdde oyl jo Aur o3 wiozuea o3 9BDTAIIE X0 Spoob SY3 30 aInTTe3 Aur x03 Apswox DATENTIXY B,I94Ang

810430

Ag paanioegnuEw Ing IaT19s Ag peixsajiep spoch o3 Ardde 3ou £20p Ajueziem STUL -STPlXoITW puw diysuruwyIom UT 5IDLJap JO 991F O TTRYS yioq zo0 juswdinba 5, 10dng ay3 uo 31 Ag suop Jzom Aue 1o 17 Aq paystuang
saxed zoyzo x0 uwsweserdex Aue (p) pur powxozisd ag o3 dIom a2yl xo3y ajenbepr oq TTvys I2Ang sya o3 opeu CT @Bavyo e Y2TYm JO 98BN Iyl oI s3uswniiout pur Juswdinbe ‘sool pezyreroeds Aue (o) ‘cpavpuras
Teuoyseajoxd poadoooe Ar{eisudb yigm eouepiosde up pewroziad oq [TIm 31 Aq powzojaod seotaios Bupiooutbuo oya (q) ‘soraaed 2y3 Aq Butapam uy o3 peaibe suetiestytoods syl o3 S9T1TWIOIUOD-UOU JO 991 2aT

pur uteisy poqriocep A1rrenb pur pury Sy3 3o viv spoob oyl juswdiys jo 23rp 4l uo (v) 3wyl ‘erqearrdde =q Avw swes oyl yo Aur UOTYM 03 IUVIXD 92Uyl 03 ‘SIURIIem ISTTIS SADTAYIAS ANV SAOOD ¥OJ AINVIEYM “ ¥

*oo7ad sseysand Telel Ayl JO 45°7 JO 997 pIEd 3TPoOid oy: o3 Id9lqns sy ‘ButatoAut 1913e adep (asxya)

E UTYl 2I0W IdpIo ue 107 Avd 03 99500YD OYm IDWOIENI ¥  HWII] TeT0de I0 £IUNOISTP JuswAed Aue 07 ITqTETT2 ION oI @pars 1TpaiD  "Iageyoand 9yl WoOIJ IIpIo Jo SWTI 2yl e po3doooe g TTTM SpPIEd ITPaID
PSQUYD IIQEYWD (B) -estoaut jo owply &yl v ejex sburysxe oyl AQ peutwioiep se ‘Aousrins SA-uou ® uT onymA juaTeatnbs ue urew oOTE TTEYS SUOTITPUCD pUT SWISY @sayl UT pILTTOQ £83E1S pPelaTun UT S3iuncwe
o1zyoods 03 SODULIOFDT [T ‘(®)€ UOTIOS STUl 03 3uensind Aduoxana sn-uou v U} 3I9esueal o3 2aibe gsotaxed oyl prnoys (3) -S09) APuxoljT DTQLUOSPIX Ag pue UOT3IIATIOS 01 PIaL[ax 53502 [[r AQ poseaious

aq TTeys eorad deajuos oyl juawdAed ur arnezep uodn (=) 'H3ITMaIsyl peleroosse butdesy paooex pur uoTiejuswnoop ‘jusudrinbe aariosioxd Truosxzad ‘guoTiEdTUNWWOD ‘Bututexy sadordws pur Juswsbrurw glerIaivw
gnoparzey Butionod sjusweatnbox poqraosord Yitm poirrsosse suorae(nbor A3ojes pue ‘43tesy ‘rejusuucitAud posodoid pur jussexd yitm souerTdwod g,i191195 03 PIIeT3X BT UdTYm (YIom 243 jo 207ad oy3 saoge pue
X8A0) 4E FO 9BIVUD © SITOAUT YSEe UO POIOU PUT PIPPY davY [IPUS IOTTIS AQ pawrojiod xyiom o3 SPITOAUT ‘uotado §,X9TTPE Y3 3T pur XsAng pur IITTSS UPOMIDG IDTIIUOD Butasyxe peorad ATonotadxd T Jo suxan o3
Juensand (TT) Io cyseq 20Tad POXTF WITy e dpun (T) powrojrad @aoTAzas o3 adooxy (p) ‘sooueansor yons jo 1drecex Bujpuod ‘ISTIITLD OYY WOIF CPOoh OYI IVACHSX ‘oprw ueaq gey juswdiyc JT ‘APW puv ‘saoTAIDE
Sutwzozaad xo jusudiys Bufyvw Io SInidenurW SUTNUTIUCD I0 BUTOUSLWOD O3 voTafpuos w ge jusuwded Teraawd xo [TNF 3O souringow Axoiowyories satnbsx Aew 12779s ‘pofziseds suxe: syl 3joouw of BujTrimun 10 atqeum
g1 xsdng juswbpnf 5,3377185 up awpa Auw e 31 (2) -mel Aq peldjuiad wnwixew Syl pesdxs O3 10U ING ‘ooueteq predun 2yl uo yauow zad 3z/T T Aq pasearout aq ‘IuswAed sieppewwy o3 Iybta 8,X971195 o3 @otpnfazd
anoyatm ‘TTrys aotad 2owxiucd syl ‘sauswded o3er ug (q) sosodand auowded X037 3uewdiys JO 23ep o O3 powssp ag TTEYS JuawdIys 103 SCAUTPERI JO 22TI0U JO 23Ep ‘IaAng Ag pedeTsp 5T juswdrye 3T “peptacad
3227TA295 o3 o3Toaut jo 3dreoex uodn xo spew st Juowdiys yora se onp swoddq TTeys juswdled ejex oxd v pue ‘sierrog sojels polTun UT 99 1Teys sauowled (e ‘Buritam ut o3 poozbe ooTmIdYl0 agatun “sjuswdiys
Tet3aed spnfosxd Jou [TPYS ITPRID JO I93397 oyl - Teaozdde z07xd S.XSTTOS Yatm dueq URTPRULD I 9TNPIYDS T I0 Jyueq sn xofew v IoUITY AQ POWITIUOD ‘ITPOID FO I03307 aTgeriobou ‘8TqEo0ASIXT UT Jo 2no Juswied

Jsonbox ‘UOTILIDATP 2T0F 63T UT ‘Avw IDTTIS 9DTOAUT JO 93Iep woij SAEp 0f 90U SIv cwivy JuswAed 99TOAUT ‘pPO3EIE IGTMIDUIC ECITUR pur Ia4ng Jo Teaozdde 3TPIId sexd7(ES 01 30a(ans () INIWAYd 40 SWHEL ¢

“peaeroazdde 8T UOTITNIATE BTYI UT BuTpuwicIspun Inox ‘uetielonk STYl 03 ‘PaIINdUT JT ‘sebivyoing acayl PPT 01 aybrx syl soaxasex DT 'BUOTINTOS PISTIITY

€dY PUT SobITyoInc 269U SPUTOUT 30U seop uoriejonb STYL -Butorad TerIodrw mex UT SUOTIENIDONTI I2A0D 01 EIOPUSA 03T woxy sobivyoiang Inour Aew DT ‘CUOTINTOS PIRTIATY €AY 'Butotad Aarpouwwon uT A3TTI3C(OA
o43 o3 ang -Aruo Bupyoed 5735oWop pITPURIS JO 53800 9YI PPRTOUT §9211d §,I9779§ oYL 's3onpoad owos uo Ardde Aew S07373uend WAWTUTKH 39U 00°0STS$ USQ 3T PIDTOAUT 9 TITM 19U 00 0514 gSA »oToq 12p0

Auy -39u 00 0STS Asn ST xopIO WnWIUTW SYL "eonETS STYI o3 3292(gqns lo0u oI SIS 3ID0EIJUOD IO PTQ ¥ uo sIopaQ -23vp dIys 2yl v 1003J9 uT 2072d 2yl yitm PO2TOAUT 39 TTTm 0I0pI0 PRIIBIIQ "23vpP 25valal oyl Iv

329332 ut 207ad OY3 YITM POITOAUT 9 [[TA PIOY UO SILPIO 'IVPI0 oYa 3o voueadosoe ayj qe 399332 ut 231ad oy3 je podTOAUT 9 [T ‘seivp dTYF PIITLFOP YITM SIOPIO 10 PToY uo paspio 1deoxo 'CIOPIQ :SEITNE 7

*BUTATAM UT IITT2S Aq 01 peszbr coaTun Iadng sy Aq
PAT3FPOU 20 paivite 3q Aew 31[s5 Aq paadsddw Iapio oN “124ng oy3 Aq pasodord SuOTITPUOS TRUCTITPPE IO P2TITPOW yang Auw 3o souwidedse u® I0 UTHISY PIUTISP SY SUOTITPUOD U3 3O IDATEM ¥ ST PONIITUGD Sq 30U
TTeys 19Ang 9yl wWoIj UOTILITUNLWGD I5Y30 10 1opic asvysand Aur Ul PAUTRIUOD uOTSTAcid TPUOTITPPE IO POTFIPOW Yons o3 3oofqo o1 °ANTIR} B,I2TTVS “Butatam ur o3 podabe Arreorzroeds ssarun x211as Aq poadasoe
°q TTTM SUOTITPUOD [rUCTITPPY IO POTITPOW ON "IdpXo yons jo 3xwd v powssp oq TTEYS pUT UTSIIY Y3IIOF 398 SUOTITPUOD pur SwIal 2yl O3 Jjuasse g, xaing oyl uodn pauUOTATPUOD ST I9pio &, xaAng aya 3o aosuwvadsoor
G,I9TT25 "PoATod01 10pao aceydand uo pojels swidl Jo ceolpiebox ‘puidesse ciopio o3 Ardde TTTA 9IRS JO SUOTITPUC) PUR GWIDL GTYI JO SWIdl . suotieatyroeds pue cuerd, o,I0dng aya o1 Arostooad swiojuos
Juoudnbs yang eyl ssjuviens zo Ardwt Jou op wotiIvlonb ©1T Uo paseq IaT1os Aq paidsose BI8pIQ °i9pio uUr Jo 2oue3daddr SINITIOUOD O PAWSSP 99 10U TTTYS J[PTISIPW IO TILP Te33TWqNs Jo Burnsst syl "So13J0
gxo3xenbpeay 53T Iv 97728 AQ Buritam ut psadoose TTIUn IarTos uodn BuTpuTq 99 [IEY® IopIO ON ‘opeysand 01 GIVIIO IOF GUOTIEITITIOE 23T suoTiejenb pue gaotad poystignd w,ITTOS SHEQHO JO EDNVILIIOY °T
(zTO0Z//0T/L posTADY) ¥ 3USWyOwlly BRDTAIIS puUR SPOOS I07 BTES jO Swial,




690Z-¥98 (PI9) X®d e POCT-T98 (YI9) :TSL e OFZEP HO 'SNQUNTOD o Aem¥Ind LUURYRS L16 e 6280% X0d "0°d e "DTT1 SUOTINTOS PIITIITY AAY

*ga1bul TWwoTpI 1o uw
OPUSTE ITNUTIUOD UPISIP A OPTO uwy ‘sIUOTOLITIOANT A seuorsrweiboxd ‘sostar OpusAnTour ‘OrIUSA SP SOUOTITPUOD A COUTWIHD SOIUD P UOPPUOTOPTSI HOIUAWNIST BOT OWOD TOP 'SPIUSA OP SOUOTITPUOD A souTwIsa

s07 @nb orexdxo oosop NS S0 onb urwifjucs soized DU IUSWOTNOD esterbue onburl ud SPBIPPL JUGTOS ‘IUCYILIZLI Aed BUOTIBSTIOINE 3D SOXOUUE ‘SFAR gnol S7Idwod A ‘Jueysellea Aeg sjuoundop Sor snoj onb
Qugll 9p 'UOTIUIAUOCD 93390 Snb ESHIdXD JIUOTOA INGT IUSWITIUOD So3udspzd xne gojazed oo -ATuo oBenburt yoTTbuz oYl UT dn UmEIp o TTTUT PUE USSg oAry 'CUOTITZTIOUINE pur saInpaydc ‘gedTiou Butpnrout
‘9TeS 3O DUOTITPUOD pur swial 28yl 03 BUTIVTAI 83ULSWNMOSOP ISYILO DU B TToM O¥ ‘8lvs JO HUO 3TPUCD puUT JUIBL B5IYR Il YIFM eesIdxe ITOUI 9T IT A0yl wItyuos sotazed YL EOVNONYT 40 EDIOCHD ‘bT

TP P T ¥ ¥ 3

‘9TES 3O SUOTATPUOD PUT SWID] 9UOYI O3 CPOOD FO 2TBS [TUCTIPUILIULI 943 I0F LIDTLIIUOD UO UOTIUDAUCD SUOTIEN Paatun oyl 3o uoriedyrdde syl opnioxe Ageiey seraaed SYL 'OTYO ‘enquniod
uj Bur3aFs 3xNO) © AQ PIATOSSI oq TITM OTPS JO SUOTATPUOD PUT SUISL SESYL YITM UOFIDSUUCS ut sandsip Aur jeyl asibe getazvd syl oTyo up orqeatrdde woxswy 30 £930IS PaaTun VY FO Smel TeIepaz Iyl puw
©THO 3O 9ITIT I JO SMUT 9YI YATM SDUTPIGIIT U PONIIEUOD oG TIFYS PUP Aq POUIDACH DIT ITES JO SUCTITPUCD PUT CWIDL I99Y3 3vyi o9ibr IoANg PUT IAT(OS  :NOILOIQSINAC OL LINASNOD QNY MY ONINWEAOD “E1

‘ogodind TUTIULGSS ITAYI JO PSTTPF SAPY O PoWssp oq [[PYS SOTPOWSI YdNs Tre 0 Aue j0u 1o Iaylaym 329330 puw 30107 TINF uoath 5q [TrYsS pur Ispun-sisy

aary Aew x24ng yoTym soTpowsx Aur woxy juspuadapur pur oaevaedos oxe °T2TaIT OFY3 UT Y3IOF 390 SUOTILITWI] PUP SUOTENTIXD Y3 Jey3 2a1Be IOTT9S pur IoAng -o9o1ad 1oerjuos oyl aq TITYE IDEBIJUOD
STH3 Iopun AITTTQUTT WAWTXTW 5,I2T19S 'SIOWOISND ©,104ng 7o sabvwep 03 x9Ang Aq Swrels o3 2o ‘adia AFTTWES © 70 3009 X0 $0OT I0Y3o Auv Xoj X0 ‘sebrurp Teriusnbosuco Io TriudpIouUT ‘peaepinbiT
‘Tetoeds ‘3281Tpul 03 0 ‘sourwzojisd Io asn 93n3735qns Jo 1o Te3fded jo 53000 107 X0 ‘3fFoad Io snuoasx ‘ssn Jo ogo 203 ‘Azoeyi 1ebeT xeyile Aur 1o A3Tuwsput ‘AITTIQETT 32%335 ' (edusbyrbou
Butpniour) 3201 ‘cosodind TeTIULGES IO POPUIIUT BIT IASTYOE 03 Apawsi v Jo 2INTFEF ‘AJuUPiIem ‘15TLIUOD UT IAYIVYm ‘SIYETT 99 TTTYY sIoTTddne G1T Iou ‘IITTAS IOYITON :ALITIEVIT JO NOTIVLIWIT 'ZT

“atjoad zey junowe sqruoseax v snid ‘uojsusdsns IO UOTILUTWILG ‘UofaelToSuURD yons o3 Buyle(ex $3sod Ioylo Aue pue sabieyd Bufseysand pur ucjamsfiqel

‘butisourbus a1 103 197195 ojesuodwod TTTM 3eya
cwzal uodn ATUO USYI PUT IUSLUOD UIIITIM €, IITTOS YItm 3dedxe ‘arnisejnuew Jo uoTsuodsns 3I2SITP IO ‘IDUSTUDAUCD IOF IIPUTWILT IO TOOULD 30U Avw

2adng ‘I01T9Ss Ag eoueadsoor uodp NOTLIVTTIDONYONON "TT

‘6923 AZosTape I9ylo pum bupjuncade ‘tebel orqUuOSESI pUR 3S9X93UT ‘sorateusd ‘soxel ‘sefanp 03 POITWE] 3JOU Ing BUfpniout ‘0T UOTIL0S STyl Iopun suotiebirqe s3y BUTTTITITN:

30U I3ing JO I[NESI T ST UOTIPUTIGIP JO AIIUNos oyl ul AITIOUINE Xel oyl 031 pomo G9TITTTYeTT TT1e pur Aue jsutebe ssofuley X8TTo§5 9yl PIOY pue AFTUWSPUT TTEYS I94ANg -UOTITUTIOAP JO AXaunod oyl Agq
PopolgsE J9xe] IeTTWId X0 peppY-SnITA ‘SET0X2 ‘8Sn ‘geles 10 £ITANP TI® JO odueajTwsxy pur juswled syy o3 srgraucdsax OF Xafng ‘08TEes TPUOTIPUIAIUT Xod - (z94dng Aq peysjuing at 23uDTIT312> uoridusxs
s1qeadenoe ue spaTun) xoAng o3 Afsjezedes PooToAuT pue 0571ad 9y3 ©3 poppr oq [TIm urbiic jo Axjunos aya Aq pecsogge gaxel IUTTWIS IO poppe-anTea '9rTaxe ‘esn ‘goles 10 cotanp arqeatidde Auy :SEXVI (0T

‘auowdTys walsAs jo ogep BuTmoTToz Avp (3STE) 38:13-A3XTyl Syl 3O s TCUT3 POISPTEUOD 9q TTeYS 2oueldasdw ‘Owpl polris Oyl UTYITM ISTIIS AQ POATIODI 30U S 99TI0N YN 31 b UWOTIDSS UT Y3AoZ
308 PUOTIEBTIGE Ajueiicm ©,I91T9S YIIM 9DUPPIODIDOE UT UOTICUTISOP 3¢ A3TWIOJUOOUCU PoTIToode Auv Apowox ‘awry 9TqrUOSESI T UTYITM TTeUS 910§ ‘pawTeT2 AjTwiojuosuou Aue A3yoads [reys pur ‘Iuswdrys
we3sds Jo s3vp eyl 3o oAep (0€) A3TTYI UTYITM WoIDAS IY3 Jo A3twrojucouou Auw 3o BUT3ITIM UT I2[1os AFTIOU TTLYs IoAng ‘UGTITUTIONP I aq [Teys 2ouvadecoe Teury vyl peptacad Arosexdxo 8T 1T uduM

T3E93
yans yo uet3ordwod [nyssosons uodn palInoso oAvy 03 powsep oq TTrys vouridesor o,ivAng -ssinposoxd 15aa Y3 YIM A3TwIojucs ut eav Butimel ayi jo sarnsex oyl eyl AFTIIVD TTRYS IVTTIS ‘acoa ssuwadenor

P4l 3O UOTIBAISSQO SSATEm 29Ang axouM “suadxd o,20Ang 3P 99 [TPYS UOTIRAILSQO idAng ‘Iuswdys PRINpoyss 031 107ad I0TI0U BOULAPR SLAYUOSEII IITTPS Buiath Aq sanpaosoad ay3 SSOUlTM 01 1097 Arw 1sdng
‘291185 Aq polltuqno saanpasoxd 1891 ssueadssoe Azoloey oya Y3aTm 3dueprodow uT ‘joazoyl uorized orqearidde o (,weisds,) coSTAISY puw ‘sremajos ‘srerasiew ‘juowdrnbs IO uOTITUTUOD oYya jo uoriardwod
AzTI0a TTEYS xa1Tes ‘1svl oouradesoe Azo3oes v poseyoand sey Ising exeyM ‘A3TTTor: 8,33TT?5 3° 2q TTeYs 2ouw3deose Teury pue uotioodout ‘patiToods o6TMIOUIC SCSTUA WAWOLSAD A HONYILZIOV WILSAS “6

rebrvys BUTA003IEAI 40z v 01 1dafqns axv
EQY 03 peuIniax areiioden -predexd 1gbTeiz @@V 01 UGS SY ISTM UINISX I0F POZTIONINT OTRTISCW TTY gay 3O uoTIPITIOYINT X07d oyl wodn ATUO ITPRID 103 Pouiniax o AvW TPTILILW :STYTNIIVW 30 ALTH @

“BEOT JO YOTX pue ‘aTarl ‘esuwancul o3l adasdsax Yatm

L UOTIDBS STYI JO SWIDNY IIYI0 BYI 9x03T¢ Aem ou uF JYBTSIF FO SOUPMOTTP oyl fIvAng S9InqUiox o3 PSITOAUT JunoWe Y3 oompax [Tfm IVTTRS PU® ‘I87xird 01 038900 26v3Iwd Aed TTEYs I0Ang ‘pomorre ST aybtaxg
usum  -butatam ut sar3zed oyl Aq posibe asymioylo meeTun ‘(Axo3ov] GeID[T3S SY) woij 53r0> abejied (e Aed Treys xedng jeys Butuvow ‘solels P23TUn 243 uT pocn ATUOWWOD ST wisy 3eyy se) Axojow] god
oxe swrel yBroexy ‘sjuswdiyc Xaylo TP 204 "3I9U 0OS'ZS ASA Xopun agenbex o,IoAng ouz v piuswdiys Terared IoF pomolle o9 TTTM JYBTLI3 ON ‘soaras PRITUQ TPIUSUTIUOD SYI WOXF (ITT IO ¥OG) UOTITHIEGOP
30 3z0d oyl o3 PemoTIT oq TTTM JUBTSII ‘9X0W 20 15U 00S'ZH SN JO FLEMEH pue eYsETY 03 S3usudiys uQ °IDTIIVD AYI 5ID0TOG I8TTes Burpraczd ‘axow Io asu 00S'zS ASA Buppesoxs ciuowdrys uo yremvy

pue eysely Buipnioxa ‘sSojels pojTun [PIUSUTIUCD 2YI UFYITM aured AIOATTOP-291] I0TIICD-uOWWOD Aur 03 PIMOT[E o TIT» I4ybTaad "s5poob oyl Jo souridoodr STQEIOABIIT ue 93INITISUOD [IPYS 2DT3I0U Yang

2ATE 03 sanTreyg -awewdrys yo 3dyeoex IeaFe shep A3ITYI UTYITM ISTT2S 03 Butatam UT SPEU 99 JISTW SWSIT IDPAI0OUT I0 99B¥IIOUE IOF CWIETD CIITIIWD oyl YITM ATIDIITP IsAng Agq PeIpUTY 29 03 °IP aTsUEI
uy Aerop pur sbewep ‘SSOl 103 SWRTd [TY "I9TIILd oy3 woxy sadysosx 4I9p30 pood uf, pearessa butary xoije spoob oyl ol sbrwep o3 elqisucdsox 2q J0u TeYs IST[85 "IITIILD Y] 03 Spoob ay3l SIPATISp
IDTTIS dYy3 udym xodng o3 soed [Tvys dbewep o GSOT JO YOTI pur cpoob aya o3 ST3ITL "edURINSUT pur obejied 107 sobaeys Aue Aed xo adosoe jou T 397725 "3udwdrys Jo 23nox pue uoTiviiedsuerl Jo poyidw
322725 TTTM 297125 -~causudrys Teraxed aew Aew I8[1e5 ‘I9pIo STYI FO OWIan AZBATTOP 943 YITA 90UUPIODOT UT IITITLD TETITUT oYya o3 AI2ATTSP Y3tm Butuuibsq spoob ay3 jo uotarazodouesy jo ssesoxd oya
ueaw TTEYs ,luewdiys, wiel SYL ‘GTOT JO ST pue ‘aT3F3 ‘Iuswdiys 103 Swiaq SY3 Y3103 39 [1PYS L UOFIDSS 9Tl 'XSTTIS oYl AQ Supiyam up pesxbr S9TMIaylo ssafun :SSOT 40 NSIH ANY ‘E@ILIL INAWSIHS "L

“uswdrys pIATISP IO 3USAS Y3 UT I2TTHSS AQ paIIndut sesusdxo TEIUIPTOUT Iayie pue sbriols 103 Sabivys 11v Aed TTeys xoAng pue ‘ySTI

pue junodde I,12Ang o3 121195 Aq 2b6eriols up poserd aq Aew zodng Aq padelop 81 auwowdyys Io aInjdeynuew ysTym uo Spoob Y3 o we3t Auy ‘Aerop yons Aue jo oIEMe DDWODDQ IO[[BS I91T Wil o[qrucsesI

T UTYITM 2DTI0U I24ng 03 9ATE TTTm x1oT105 "ooouenbasuod 8317 pue Aerop oyl Jo potied eyl oa Tenba suTl jo potxed v papueIxe oq [Trys sourwioziad Jo SwWTI Yl ‘TOIIUCD STALUOSLAI £3T puocdAaq asnes

Aue o3 onp adurwroziad ut AeTsp siszgns IDTTOS 3T ‘uOTITIUIUNSOP [wIdIouwwes pexinbex T pur ‘sirscizdde Bumeip Burpniour ‘PITP pUT UOTILWIOIUT [EITUYSSI PRITnbax [[r ‘pepoeu usym ‘IST[9S o1 ButA1ddns
5,194ng uodn jJusbulaucs ST IPTT95 AQ @oucwiojzed ATourlL ‘oseslel jo owfl woil Buiog st Pa32adiad3uf 9q prnoys auwtl Buyddiys Tewrou jo S93RWIASY Ol 3TWqns Jo (eacxdde 103 proy, poiopIoucy oiw
BTEIITWANS dATem ATTEDT3IToade 10U OP UDTUM OIIPIQ "9OLRTI GOATE IaANg TTIUN aInideInuew roj passssoxd jou axe (*232 ‘reaoxdde 103 '90U0[02 103) LQTIOH. © YITM PIATODSI 0IopIg -Gobe-wep pearpInbIT JO
W30z Su3 U 0IIA0T O3 PIITUTT J0u Ing BUTPRTIUT ‘AI8ATTeP uT Am{op Auw O 3Irnasx e sv sobruvp o ssor Aue 03 PTYETT 29 30U [1PYS IJTTIS "ITAUTFPAT UCTIPWIOIUT 383q 243 Y3jm uanfh oIv pur sjruxordde
oxe 1971195 Aq ueath sornpoyss Burddrys -AzoATTep 1o juowdrys Jo ©o3ep Jojuerenb Jou GOOP IDTTOS ‘IDADMOH ‘siusweatnboi o,I0Ang oya Y3atm A7dwod 031 310330 olqeuocedx AIIA YPW [[IM IVTTOS “poitnbax
oIv srrrIdlvw o3ep eivwixoxdde syl A3rosde prhnoys sxodng ‘zepio ue Sutoerd ueyM -sIoAng 83T 3O 93ULWAITADOI AIIATTEP oYl 23rPowWWODDE 03 2dWIIIT 03 SITEOP ©0,IBTTIS 8Y3 ST 3T SAYIIA ANY TONYWNOINId ' 9

"SLNALYd OL 1DIdSIY
HLIM ALTTIEVIT TEIINZ S.¥3ITIES HI¥O4 SIS ITIILYY SIHL "IoTT2S AQ peInioeInuecw 10U aIom gpoob ay3 3uviaxe oyl o3 ‘spoob Aue (A) 1o ‘mmesoxd e Fe aataoexd 2yl ur ‘Foaidyz azevd Aur 10 ‘spook oya jo a2on

oyl (AT) ‘ISTT2s Aq Aioapiep 9a3e spoob 243l ‘JO UCTIED[IIPOW IO ‘UM UOTINUTQUWOD &Yl (TTF) ‘suopieafzroads o,10Ang yatm souetTdwos (TT) ‘UOTIVIUSWNIOP IILMIIOE 10 VIVMITOS JO 980 syl (1) ‘3zed wr zo0
aTo4m U ‘03 pajeTdx I0 woIy BuriTneex ‘sbutposooad Io g3itns ‘surels o3 129dsax YITm Iopunozay uoTIEBTTqo ou oary TTEYS IDTTIS '63rodxd pur Tosunos TeBaT JO UOTIDITIE Y3 UCTILITUTT INOYaTM Butpniout
‘obzvy> yons uodn pageq 3ITnS AuUP JO DOUOFIP Syl TOIIUOD IO puszyop o3 pur sbivys yons 273328 031 scuadxs 03T 3 3YBTX oyl ueath oT IaTTes pue ‘Juaswebutajur Jo sbxeys Aur jo xaTTag aet3zti0ou ATadwoxd
asAng avya pepracad ‘(3sanbex o,x34Ang v UoFILDTFIpow 20 ubrsep v Buriezodiosuy jo 3[nEsi v oaw butiznaoo juswabutijut 3desxs) orqesyrdde ge ‘jusied uerpeur) 2o §alels paijun v sBUTIZUT paystuang

se opoob sy3 jo uotioniicuod Io uBTEIP oYy3 eyl BuTpury T uodn posrq qULIXO oyl 031 9IIPUdA 83T 20 I9Ang Jgutebe 3Tne Aue uT popaeme ATTrur} sobewep pur §3303 d1qrueseax Aed [Teqe 193§ :SINIIVE °§

‘903 v 031 399[qns ‘uojido &,I0T7TPS 3T ‘o za1Tos

Aq oprw 9Iemi3os oyl 01 CFIUIWSOUEYUS IO CUOTITOTITPOW Jusnbasqns Auy -opoob oy3 Jo #272d asryoand oyl UT PEPNTOUT 83T SCUDDT] 2ILMIJOS BTYI IO B993 oYl ‘32eIjU0) STYI UT PapTAoxd S6TMIAYI0 SsaTun
(B) ‘@sne> Aur woij S8TITWIOIUOD-UOU IO ‘OUOTILTTPISUT ‘UOTITIUsUNSOP Burivisdo 'BUOTIDNIIOUT ‘EuOTITIULSSIdex ‘s0TIuriIvm JO Ino BuTaTIe zoulsym pur ‘Arosya Tebar zeyio Aue 10 ‘Aatumwepur ‘AITTIOPLL
397338 ' (9ouabyrbou Burpnioul) 31031 ‘A3UBIIeM ‘3590IIU0D UO POODE] SIC SOTPOWSI ,SIOGEUIONE 160 S,10dng 10y3joyM 'COTPOWOI SATSN[IXO ITOYI DIT pue Apswes olenbopr wWNWIUTW T Y3TM £I085220nS

S1T pue I2Ang
9pTA0ad UDTPIWIT S6IYI YL S90IBY I0ANg O9DTAISN pur Spoob 9yl UT A1TWIOJUOIUOU 403 BIUI0 ou ATy TTOYE puT Z 2TDTIIY OTYI UT patIToods Sajpawst oyl o3 p

2ITWTT @3¢ 194ng Jo SIossadons pur Iadng

'HAVEL 40 HOWSN ANV ONITYEQ 40 E5¥N0D '3IS04uNd ¥YINDIL¥Yd ¥ ¥0d SSENLIA ' ALITIEVLINVHOEAW
40 SNOILIANOD ONY STIINVHYYM TIITIWI OL QILIWIT ION INg ONIAATONI ‘SIJIANIS ANV SJ00D FHL OL QUYOIY HIIM SNOILIANCD ONY ‘dIITJWI YO SSHudXd 'STTLNVIEYM ¥IHIO TTY SWIVIOSIA AGINIH YETTIS
(ZT0Z/0T/L pecTADY) Y 13UdWUIPI1Y SIDTAIAS pur Spoon 103 2TeS JO swial



Y

Zz
-
m
o
P

232
-=
—m

>
W
“zl>m

lw)
»m
c<
M=
=z

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby approves
of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Ransom Consulting, Inc., (‘Ransom”), PDA’s civil/environmental engineering
consultants, and to expend funds in a total amount not to exceed $15,000
for Ransom to conduct a peer review of the City's Pease Wastewater
Treatment Plant proposal; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria
J. Stowell, P.E. Manager - Engineering dated January 29, 2015 attached
hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Ransom0215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



4
—
-

o

M=

L

=
=~ 4%
<z
|=m

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director <"

From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - EngineeringlU&;w&«,

Date: January 29, 2015

Subject: Ransom consultillg, Inc. Services for Review of Pease WWTP Expansion

The City of Portsmouth has been working on the redesign of its Pierce Island wastewater
treatment plant to meet newly imposed EPA requirements. As the design progressed, the
cost estimate for the project increased to the extent that the City is now considering
alternatives to the Pierce Island plant. One alternative being studied would close the
treatment plant at Pierce Island and send all of the City's wastewater to be treated at the
Pease WWTP. Also under consideration, is a plan to use the Pease WWTP as a regional plant
that would accept wastewater flow from Portsmouth, Exeter, Stratham, and possibly other
Seacoast communities. Either of these options would require a major reconstruction of the
existing plant and could have a significant impact on Pease.

In response to the City's request to consider the expansion of the plant and in order to
evaluate the ramifications of the proposals and operational details prepared by the City's
consultants, staff believes it is necessary to engage the PDA's on-call environmental
consultant, Ransom Consulting, Inc. Ransom would conduct a peer review of the City's
proposals that would include: the review of project benefits and drawbacks, design
assumptions, treatment assumptions, future needs assumptions; permitting, construction,
and operational impacts; and, other issues as may be identified. We request that a budget of
up to $15,000 be allocated for this work. The work would proceed on a time and materials
basis in accordance with the existing Agreement for Civil/Environmental Engineering Services
between the parties.

Typically, the cost for a peer review of this type would be charged back to the developer
proposing the project. However, since the City and PDA are partners in owning and operating
the wastewater utility at Pease, staff reccommends that the PDA assume this obligation.

Please seek approval from the PDA Board of Directors to spend an amount not to exceed
$15,000 to hire Ransom Consulting, Inc. the PDA's on-call environmental consultant, to
conduct a peer review of the City's Pease WWTP proposal. This information should be
obtained so that the Board can make an informed decision on the project and the PDA can
adequately respond to questions and concerns raised by its tenants.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\Ransomwwtp.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



.
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D ELOPMENT

EV
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Daystar Computer
Services, Inc. (“Daystar”) of Portsmouth, NH, in an amount not to exceed
$9,800.00 for the purchase and installation of an information technolgy
computer server at the Pease Golf Course; all in accordance with the
memorandum from Irving Canner, Director of Finance, dated January 29,
2015 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies
the waiver of the RFP requirement based on the following reasons:

1. Time is of the essence for replacement of the server due to
ongoing problems that are causing disruption of computer
services and there is concern that the system may fail;

2. Daystar installed the current server system and has worked on
the server systems giving Daystar an intimate working
knowledge of the server; and

3. Daystar can expeditiously make the necessary replacement.

Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes.

N:\RESOLVES\GolfCourseServer021 5.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



-

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

D

E
A

Vv
U

ELOPMENT

THORITY
Date: January 29, 2015
To: David R. Mullen- Executive Director
From: Irv Canner- Director of Finance

Subject: Information Technology Upgrade- Server Replacement

Consistent with the current Information Technology Capital Improvement Plan,
we need to present a capital budget request to the Pease Development
Authority (PDA) Board of Directors for the replacement of the current server
located at the Pease Golf Course.

The server was purchased in 2010 and during the intervening five years, the
internal environment has become more dependent upon technology, data
retrieval and data retention. The corresponding impact is that we have
witnessed deterioration in performance and connectivity of the unit rendering
the “user” somewhat paralyzed, which is negatively impacting employee
productivity.

Additionally, the original product warranty has expired and the corresponding
impact is that we have seen an escalation in support costs inclusive of
service calls through our external technology partner (Daystar Computer
Services). The proposed server replacement, which will increase the server
capacity by 25%, includes a four year product warranty. The projected cost,
including the hardware and installation is not to exceed $9,800.00.

We have asked that Daystar Computer Services be allowed to purchase and
install the server as they did so in 2010 and are very intimate with our
technology infrastructure.

Based on the above justification it is requested that we present this capital
budget request to the PDA Board of Directors during their February 5, 2015
meeting. At your convenience, I am prepared to address any questions or
additional information needs that you might have.

TAKING YOU THERE



MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director =P
Date: February 5, 2015

Re:  Revisions to Existing Signs

Tn accordance with the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor
Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, T am advising the Board that
PDA has approved of the minor revisions to the previously approved sign as follows:

1. 104 Grafton Drive - Port City Air

Revise the existing sign face on the existing sign located at 104 Grafton Drive to
accommodate maintenance of the sign and surrounding area.

The Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing
Signs provides that:

A sign replacement or minor revision request subject to this delegation of authority shall not
be consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are satisfied:

1. the request is limited to: in-kind replacement when required for
maintenance; revision to sign graphics to reflect a new name ot logo for
an existing tenant; revision o sign graphics to reflect a change in tenancy.

2 there is no substantive change i the size or style of the sign.

3 the request is consistent with the terms and conditions of the original
approval; and,

4. all other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

Conditions one through four have been met. The Delegation also requires the consent of one
member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Loughlin was consulted and
granted his consent.

P:\BOARDM’I‘G\SignDelcgationO2 15.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



NTERNATIONAL
EVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
From: Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineel'inwww/
Date: January 20, 2015
Subject: Sign Revision Report for Port City Air at 104 Grafton Road

In accordance with your authority under the “Delegation to Building Inspector: Consent and
Approval of Minor Revisions to Existing Signs” adopted by the Board on June 20, 2005, [ am
reporting the following:

Port City Air has modified their sign located to the entrance of the property at 104 Grafton
Road. Port City Air used the same monument posts to erect their modified sign which now
reflects only their business. The new sign is 7'8"(h) x 8'0”(w), which is the same size as the
old sign. It stands 3’ off the ground (18" higher than the old sign, to provide for better
mowing maintenance). The sign is 61.3 square feet and is situated as shown on the attached
sign proof sheet.

This sign revision meets the all of the following conditions:

1. Required for maintenance and a revision to sign graphics reflecting a new name or
logo for an existing tenant.

No substantive change in size or style of the sign.

Consistent with the terms and conditions of the original sign approval.

4. All other conditions of the PDA Land Use Controls are satisfied.

w N

Director Loughlin has reviewed the sign revisions and has given his approval. At the
upcoming Board meeting, please report the revisions of the Port City Air sign.

N:\ENGINEER\Board Memos\2015\PCA Sign 1.20.15.docx

TAKING YOU THERE



elcome

PLCA

portotyair

REVISION: 11/7/14 RETURN SIGNED TO: service@portsmouthsign.com | Member of:
All orders under $250 Include 1 revision only. (| understand this Order Form is the final production order and replaces all previous drawings, notesand | __ctreree
All orders over $250 Include 3 revislons only. (verbal instructions to this job. | have carefully reviewed this form and verify that it contains all necessary| PORTSMOUTH
— Additional revisions will be charged at specifications and represents my order exactly. | authorize fabrication according to this approval. L el
$25 per revislon. we(Greater
PortsmouthSign.com York Region
603-436-0047 |NOTE: Designs are NOT actual size | SIGNATURE: Date: Chambec of Cotimarce

©COPYRIGHT 2014, BY PORTSMOUTH SIGN COMPANY. All designs and custom artwork remain the property of Portsmouth Sign Company until the order is complete and paid in full.

m Qty: Materials: Background Color: Vinyl Color: Other:
ssOpsO He Oint O




»M
PEASE

POR 36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  Kim W. Hopper, A.A.E., Airport Manager

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison
Date: 1/22/2015

Subj: Noise Report for December 2014 W\

For the calendar month of December 2014, we received a total of 9 calls and e-mails regarding
noise. Of the 9 inquiries, 6 were regarding helicopters. Fixed wing aircraft accounted for 2 and
lastly one caller wanted information on Portsmouth's noise abatement program.

The breakdown is as follows:

Helicopters

e Six inquiries were from 4 residences.

e Three inquiries were from one resident.

e Of the 6 inquiries, 3 were attributed to a 17 minute time span on 12/14 , 2 were attributed in
a 3 minute time span on 12/15, and one occurred by itself on 12/27, All inquiries are
regarding based helicopters.

Fixed Wing Aircraft

e There were 2 inquiries regarding fixed wing aircraft. A KC135R accounted for one and the
other was not a noise issue but rather a call complaining that a dual propeller aircraft is
interfering with the wifi over his house in Farmington, NH.

Breakdown by Community

e Portsmouth had 2 contacts from Mark Street, one from Miller Avenue and one from State
Street all related to helicopters.

¢ Rye had one contact from Mountainview Terrace concerning A KC135R practice pattern.

e Farmington had one contact Beaver Pond concerning wifi interference and Newington had
one contact from Little Bay Road concerning Portsmouth's noise abatement program.

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE



LIOdT dIM=M ‘LINN YAMOd AIVTIXNV=NdV
‘LINN JIMOd ANNOYD=1dI ‘INHISNVIL=L ‘AIV.LITIN=I ‘NVI'TIAID=D ‘SONIANV'T 0D ANV HONOL=T9L ‘\AOT
LHOTTHITAO=TO “USION LHOI'TIITAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV IINVNIINIVIN=XIA ‘dN-NNd IWd=dd ‘dN-NNY INV=4V A AdAL

Z7Jo [ a8eq

S10T ‘g1 Arenuef *Aepsang,

‘[9A3] IS10U 2] IsBAIOUI HN “thnowsuog
01 suIny 1a3doorfay ap uotssarduur sy Japun . '3S10U 9SBAIOUL 0] Ny 192ng NN
SLI[[ED "osu0dsar ON ‘91/Z[ 9Bessaw Y] YUQ © UM [00YOS JPPIUI JOAO IYSLI JUO PU0oas ‘sassed OML, paseq Hd NO SL Tqumu ] ST'IT  T10ZT/ST/TL L
“(Jo1lJRa sanuIw /| paj[ed)
AA0[ 10U SEM JBL) SWN) Ty I8 YSI[y Mo} i
B 9ARY PIp A3U3 PIULIJU0D OyMm S1a1door[ap] , 10025 J[ppIw a1} HIN Hromsod
1SE00BIS P2JOBIU0I OS[E YSNOuoqo PUE 192.1G MIEJA JOAO ISIOU WNWIXEW 0] jueq da9)s 210A3S 192§ qrep
"a5u0dsa1 ON “91/g 9Sessow Yo “MO[ JDYIOUY $191dODI[OH] ISBOEIS SIY PUE BIIND) 0Mug,, Paseq 1y NO §L Jdquinu (] 651 10T/H1/TT 9
un a0t
Mmau a3 1940 Sutdyy 121dostjay B Iaquuiswal HN "pnowsuog
sa0p inq jurejdwod astou e ur SuIpuds 12908 NN
1[e931 30U pIp JI[[ED "9T/TT [[82 PALIMSY  ‘ISIOU WNWIXEW 10 Yueq d3o)s pue mo| pealsaAo sassed sany] poseq ppyd NO 0L Jaquinu (p vl 10T/PL/TT €
"MO[ JOU Sem JeIf Wi} Jey) 18 WSI oy .
© 9ABY PIp A2() pauLIuod oym s1o3doorayy w2Iq1ssod se astou yanw se ayew 03 sassed 3914 [[e UO HN ‘pnomsyioq
1SB00B3G PaJOrILOO OS[E YSNOUOIN  A[dreys payueq pue asnoy o1 JaA0 $assed 921y} opew 9 SCiT 19248 e
"asuodsa1 ON 9171 SSessowr Yo7 “Aepung “ureSe 1t 1e s1 s101dooTSH 1SE00RIS JO RINMY) onIg, paseq ppy NO ¢/ Jaqunu (J| Wyl 0THLTI b
Jurede pue Jul) SOWIOY JUIES AL HN 24y
"2]qissod 19AsuDYM 1dnusip wey) soyrer swaned yoeoidde 110y Area o pajonnsuy F0BL], MIATAUTEIUNOIA
swaned yoeosdde noyy Are s30p ONVHN Aayp y,usre 1nq *20n0e1d 01 padu A1 TeY pUBISIApUN paseq
oyl -asuodsal oN “91/71 9Bessow Yo I "3snoy Aur 1940 mo] SuiAp A[pareadan s ey suerd e sa10y ] SEIOA 81541 011 Jequnu 1 PSLL  PIOTH/TT €
«2Ag *2Ag "yonw 0s no& yuey] dew oy uo 9q 03 JUBM | 958D
u1 3snfinq 3sed Ajqeqord 531 ‘wrexSoxd Juowaieqe asiou s 10]
"ol[qnd 3U1 01 J[qR[IEAE DU ISNOY INO BN[EAD JUOIIOS IABY UBD dm 3qAejy “dew oy uo
paysiiqnd sem Apnis o3 JaYE I[INg Sem 3 305 UED 9M MO INO PULJ 03 ONI] P;] ‘219U UO PAISI] 10U 21,2M
20uls uoleoyIpow Aue 10y AJifenb 10U S20p  pUE (S| UOISIADI JSB] JUDWINIOP JUSWTEQE ISIOU U} T SUryoo] .
; : i HN ‘UoISuiman
awoy ap ySnoye depy amnsodxg asioN WL] PUE UOLIONISUOD MaU A[2ANE[O1 B 9ARY 9p, "dEw asiou :
a3 JO uoIsIaA pajunid 1xau Y} 01 SWOY ay3 uo pa1a3siSar asnoy Awr Sumes Inoqe Apues o3 yeads oy peoy Aeg apry
PPE [[14 Y3NOUOQON /1 [0 pAwmiay  Ayoyny juswdojoaa(] 9sead oy Aq JaqUINU STy USAIS Sem [, VN BIOUSD) $61 Joqunu (] LETT  +10T/S/T1 T
, TOK
004 2y Sures paisadins Yuey], yeys sjeroardde pnom | JuaBim A1aA S[ (oeq D ‘uounume
USNOUuoCJoIN "90USI2IUI OIpERI O]} INOqe B oW 3AI3 noA ue) "eussa)) 1oedold [enp v soueIsip i HN g
Sureo sem oy ‘astou Jnoqe SUIED JOU SeA 18 PeaY A 1940 ARoartp Sui)g St yeIone sy 's;eak 3o 91dnoo puod 1aAesg
3y paziseydus 13[[eD) “1/Z1 IME0 pawmay © 10J JUILUSSEIRY JIE JO LO0S SWIOS Ym SUI[esp usaq oA, umouyun NO 9T IaquInu (J] €O'ST YIOZ/I/Zl 1
dp mopjog SIALJELIEN Jeadary adL, uoneuLIOyuy I3[[8D) dumLy, e #

rI0Z/IE/ZT QP PI0C/T0/C] -POMad Yl 40,

307 140d2Yy 2S10N V(Id



LIOdTY 9AM=M ‘LINQ JAMOd AAVTIIXNV=NdV
‘LINQ ¥IMO0d ANNOYI=1dD ‘INFISNVIL=L ‘AdVLI'TIN=IA ‘NVITIAID=D ‘SONIANV'TI 0D ANV HONOI=T9L ‘A0T
LHII'THITAO="TO ‘ASION LHIOITIIIAO=NO ‘Nd9/NdV AINVNIINIVIN=XIA ‘d0-NNA Wd=dd ‘dN-NAA WV=4V AT AdAL

7307388 S10T "¢1 Arenuer ‘Aepsan],

MoA Nuey ] "SulAouUR pUE JWOSISYI0q

Aqrear “A[[eax s| 3921 2181 JO PUS ST SUIOII0 ST AN1]

S YyHOJ pue YoBq Sul0F 51 Inq 1920 21BIS INO I2AO [[B Pno|

VVd oyl pue mo] AJuo jou st 151doorjay o JEIp JW 0] SWIDS ] ‘6 INOqe

Aq 110§ 195 9 23 SUIMO[[O] 28 A21) NG 90UWIS UO SUI0F UI2q SeY ISI0U Y} pUE ‘ABpIMES ST SIYL "Aepo} HN “pnouisiod
SIYSIJ 2WOS pey 243 PIULTUe) s121dodraH JUSWIPIEQIO 2I0WE AUE 39 0} Su103 10U S1 210Y) SSAUN P[0} 12908 AEIg
1SE00BDS “asuodsal oN “£Z/z] 28essoul Ja] 2q UBD ] JBYM MOUY J,UOP | PUR 210J3q PO[[Ed USq ABY | ‘T paseq ¢y NO §G Joqumu (] 8071 10ZLTT] 6
"LAINY PUB GOV Hd SWOS 28y 03 .
901U U29q SBY 2IMs j] ‘o) SUO| B 10J PUNOIE UG JOU Sey S HN "nowisod
*ATessaoauun S1 Yoeq 'asnoy ANUIAY I[N
122 & 38y 1sed 2t Ul pAjedIpul sey JI[[eD At Jor0 Apoaatp “1ydoaray pay - LNIVIJINOD ISION paseq #Hyq NO 89 Iaqunu (1 8I'TT  T0T/SI/TT 8
dn mojog SIAIELIBN] JPeray adAy, uoneuLIOjU] J3[[BD Eliig ) Aeq #

vI0c/TE/CT 92 pI0Z/10/C1 -POli2d Y} 404 307 140day as10N Y (Id



¥

v}
»>m

.U
> >
oW
‘i:rn

c<
e
I'_ z
Z

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to accept and bind Long Term
Disability Insurance and Life and Accidental Death and
Dismemberment Insurance effective March 1, 2015 through February
28, 2017 for the continued benefit of the employees of Pease
Development Authority as proposed by the Hartford Financial Services
Group in the projected annual amount of $25,924.08; and all
otherwise in accordance with the memorandum of Irving Canner, PDA
Director of Finance, dated January 29, 2015 and attached hereto.

Note: Roll Call vote required.

TAKING YOU THERE



.
PEAS

INTERNATION

E

AL

DEVE
AUT

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

LOPMENT
HORITY

January 29, 2015
David Mullen- Executive Director
Irv Canner- Director of Finance

Insurance Renewal- Life and Accidental Death and Dismemberment and
Long Term Disability

Our current insurance coverages for employee 1) Life Insurance and Accidental Death
and Dismemberment (LADD) and 2) Long Term Disability (LTD) are scheduled to mature
as of January 31, 2015.

Working jointly with Elizabeth LaBonte (Manager of Human Resources) and our
insurance broker (Davis & Towle) bids were solicited and based on the following
justification, it is requested that the PDA Board of Directors be presented this
information at their February 5, 2015 meeting in order to secure their approval allowing
us to enter into a two year fixed-rate agreement through February 28, 2017, with The
Hartford Financial Services Group, Inc. for both LADD and LTD coverage.

The final bid result provided the following cost comparisons:

Long Term Life and Accidental Total
Provider / Disability Death and Annual
AM Best Rating Insurance Dismemberment Cost
UNUM Group (A) $19,050.36 $9,184.32 $28,234.68
Hartford Financial (A-) 15,055.92 10,868.16 25,924.08
Boston Mutual (A-) 22,122.96 8,418.48 30,541.44

Our annual cost under the current expiring agreements has totaled $26,315.64,
comprised of $17,514.00 for LTD and $8,801.64 for LADD. Accordingly, the selection of
the Hartford Financial Group would result in a small annual savings of approximately
1.5%.

1|Page

TAKING YOU THERE



Key coverage highlights remain consistent to what we have provided our employees

during the past several years including:

Long Term Disability

Life and Accidental Death and

Earnings= 60%

Insurance Dismemberment

100% PDA 100% PDA

sponsored sponsored
Monthly Benefit % of Coverage is Equal to 1 X

Annual Earnings

Maximum Monthly

Maximum Benefit

Benefit is $5,000 Is $130,000
Elimination Period of 60 Days Benefit Reduction
+ Social Security integration Formula:
65% at Age 65

50% at Age 70

At your convenience | would be pleased to address any questions or need for
supplemental information that you might have.

2|Page



MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $513.83 for legal
services rendered to the Pease Development Authority by:

1. Anderson & Kreiger
Through December 31, 2014 $ 513.83

Note: Roll call vote required

N:\RESOLVES\Legalservices0215.wpd

() TAKING YOU THERE



ANDERSON
KREIGER

Anderson & Kreiger LLP
One Canal Park, Suite 200
Cambridge, MA 02141

(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

January 13, 2015

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
360 Corporate Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 111261 11047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Total Current Billing:
Previous Balance Due;

Total Now Due:

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS

—513.83

0.00

513.83



MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes
the Executive Director to execute Amendment No. 8 to Right of Entry for
Non-Exclusive Use of Parcel A-2 and Burge Wharf by Cornell University -
Shoals Marine Lab for the purpose of extending the Right of Entry for a
period of two (2) years from April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2017, all in
accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the memorandum of
Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated January 6, 2015 attached hereto.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\ShoalsExt0215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



ket Street. Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL 555 Marke
PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director /

Date: January 6, 2015

Subject: Shoals Marine Laboratory

The Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request from Cornell University, Shoals Marine
Laboratory (Shoals Lab) for extension of the Right of Entry (ROE) for the use of a portion of the “Burge
Dock” and adjacent parking lot located at the Market Street Marine Terminal.

Shoals Lab operates the college and laboratory facility located on Appledore Island, Isles of Shoals,
Kittery, Maine. The Burge Dock has long served as the main land base of operations for Shoals Lab's
research and supply vessels. These vessels are the main connection between the main land and the
island for equipment and supplies, including food and pick-up and drop-off of employees and students.

Therefore, the Division recommends that the PDA Board of Directors approves an extension of the Right
of Enrtry (ROE) for the Shoals Marine Lab in accordance with the following terms and conditions:

PREMISES: The “Burge Dock” located at the Market Street Marine Terminal (location map attached)

PURPOSE: Dockage for two (2) support vessels and parking for the loading and discharge of
employees, students, passengers and supplies and equipment

TERM: April 1, 2015 through March 31, 2017

DOCKAGE: $4,700.00 annually for one (1) vessel of forty seven (47) feet in length @ $100.00 per
foot Length Overall (LOA). Additionally, one (1) vessel thirty seven (37) feet in length
will also be allowed to utilize the dock and raft alongside the larger vessel

WHARFAGE:  $1.00 per paying passenger

PARKING: $2,915.00 annually for six (6) seasonal spaces, April 1 through September 30. From
October 1% through March 31% Shoals Lab shall have the right to park one (1) vehicle per
day in conjunction with the dockage of the vessel(s)

DUMPSTER:  $500.00 to locate dumpsters for the collection of refuse from the island

STORAGE: $500.00 to locate a storage shed to be shared by Star Island Corporation

TAKING YOU THERE



INSURANCE: Minimum insurance coverage, to include Protection and Indemnity Insurance in the
amount of $1,000,000 endorsed for piers, docks and gangway coverage. Workers
Compensation coverage, automobile liability coverage in a minimum amount of
$1,000,000 and commercial general liability in a minimum amount of $2,000,000 as
the same may be required or appropriate in connection with the individual operations
of each entity doing business on state property. Coverage amounts and types may
change from time to time contingent upon the nature and scope of operations. Shoals
Marine Laboratory is authorized to conduct business at the Burge Dock.

Security

Lighting: Agrees to pay a prorate share of electricity costs for security lighting at the Burge Dock
and parking area

All other terms and conditions of the ROE, as amended, shall remain in force.



ALIYOHLNV
1IN3IWdOT3A3A
isvid

o
e

TIVOS JIHJVED
uejd suonipuo) bunsix3y
3234 }) BN SSS

:v/duQ U,auJaM_




NTE

o\
EASE

ION

D

E
A

rlz
-~

RNAT A
VELOPMEN
UTHORITY

I

MOTION
Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Division Director to request that the Capital Budget Overview Committee
(“CBOC”") release $80,000.00 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier
Maintenance fund for the replacement of the truck scale at the Market
Street Terminal.

Further, subject to the approval of funds by the CBOC, the Board authorizes
the Executive Director to enter into a Contract with Northeast Scale
Company, Inc. for the purchase and installation of the truck scale in the
estimated amount of $71,879.00; all in accordance with the memorandum
of Geno Marconi, Division Director dated January 29, 2015 attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIII, the Board justifies
the waiver of the RFP requirement for the purchase and installation of the
truck scale based on the following:

1. The truck scale is necessary for the daily operations at the Market
Street Terminal and it is imperative that the truck scale be replaced as
soon as possible;

2. Northeast Scale Company installed and serviced the existing truck
scale; and
3. Northeast Scale Company can replace the scale in a timely manner.

Note: 5 Affirmative roll call votes required.
N:\RESOLVES\CapitalBudTruckScale0215.wpd

' TAKING YOU THERE



PEASE

PORTS AND HARBORS

Date: January 29, 2015

To: PDA Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Port Director /
Subject: Truck Scale

On the afternoon of January 28, 2015, I was informed that the truck scale was malfunctioning.
It was reported to me that one of the trucks was stopped at a check point and weighed by the
State Police Truck Enforcement Division and the truck was overweight even though the driver
had the scale slip from here showing a legal over the road weight.

Upon notification, I called Northeast Scale who installed the original scale in 1967 and replaced
it with the current scale in 1990 and asked them to inspect and repair it. Their service
technician came the next day, Thursday January 29th. After his inspection he reported that
part of the support structure failed and bent and at least two (2) of the support stands are bent

beyond repair,

Attached is a copy of the Work Order with the hand written report from the technician
specifically stating "DO NOT DRIVE ON THE SCALE!!!

There was a follow up conversation with Mr. Tony Lewis at NE Scale who went into detail about

the options and the options were limited.

NE Scale said they were having difficulty locating parts for the scale and even if the parts were
available, they are not sure they could get the scale certified because of the age of the
remaining components and the overall condition of the components that may have been
affected by the damage identified during the inspection by their technician. The scale is a
mechanical scale with the steel structures in a concrete pit which collects water, is always wet
and promotes corrosion of the mechanism.

Attached is a proposal by NE Scale to purchase an above ground scale and install it on top of the
existing scale deck. This can be accomplished by blocking the existing scale deck from below in
order to support the equipment. This would be a "temporary" installation which would allow
operations to resume in the most expeditious manner.

TAKING YOU THERE



At the end of the winter season when, when trucking of salt stops, the new scale mechanism
will be disassembled, the existing mechanical scale will be removed and the existing concrete
pit will be filled and compacted. A thick concrete pad will be poured atop the compacted fill
and the new scale will be reassembled permanently on top.

The cost is within what I have investigated with other brands of above ground scales.

Scale and installation $66,879

Freight $ 5,000
Site work $ 5,000
Contingencies $ 3,000

TOTAL (rounded) $80,000

The scale generates revenue for the Division through usage fees charged tenants for weighing
trucks and is critical for the handling of cargo at the terminal.

At the present time, the scale is critical to the operations of Morton Salt who dependent on the
scale for the shipment of road deicing salt. Without the use of a functional scale, Morton is
severely impacted.

Northeast Scale informed the division that by placing the order for the scale from the
manufacturer today January 29th, shipment could be made on Wednesday, February 4th and
installation could be completed over the week end of February 7th and 8th. Due to the urgency
of this matter, the order was placed on January 29th.

The Division proposes to expend funds from the Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance Fund
for the scale purchase and installation. The balance of the fund as of December 31, 2014 was
$455,000.00. Expenditures from the fund require approval from the Capital Budget Overview
Committee.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors requests that the PDA Board of Directors, ratify
and approve the purchase and installation of an above ground truck scale as proposed by
Northeast Scale, attached, and authorize the Division to seek approval from the Capital Budget
Overview Committee to expend not more than $80,000.00 from the Harbor Dredging and Pier
Maintenance Fund.



| lorthease Work Order

ccC f‘."’ANY, INC.

11_

40 Lendonderry Turnpike 2-E 112731
H~ > =ett, NH 03106 1925
(. 322-0080
[ s PBIITO: i e | [ s T Jop Location' R s |
G .arconi Geno Marconi
B¢ * Authority NH Port Authority
5 ket Street #1 555 Market Street #1
P - Huth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801
E -8500 603-436-8500
3 W&M Acct # Your Order No. Next Inspection Due
15 20341 Tony
£ call to evaiuate broken truck scale

- \
/\“{:'\.r-V Faakis Vv \Yr-'«""‘ Ao rvenee ('.ﬁ‘\\\dL-=er (Olh?_‘r !,l Y0 € ea\.¢

;\J(‘-\\C” F\‘_\E(\.t .\L ﬂ\\.\\ “(‘3\’“;\:-‘\\& (S—(‘\.'\‘ -.\\--\(3 "-*\P-\fl

,'-‘Vl-[_i'

B\c\vnq;\}-:\ C\Or‘w C(r'\\"‘ \,,v.(,‘ .\‘&"S\_
\J‘\\“ ?l‘ i \..Jf-\u;

O re ool b wr contod 50 B s Scdiane o pewalos
VS5 L es

AN
"Oe NOU Dive OMN SCAL R V1

1

Customer responsible to notify Weights & Measures: YES[ ] NO[ 1

C =NTS:

i RUCK (v ] PLACED IN SERVICE [ JYES PARTS INSTALLED] YES
<€ TETRUCK [ ] —_INO [ ]1NO
T A, TECH: Mo\ PARTS:

( 3 LABOR: |2 _HRS.  ON JOB LABOR: | %2 HRS.

1 L LABOR: 2 HRS.  TRAVEL LABOR: ) HRS.

3 ABOR: HRS. SHOP LABOR: HRS.

L | / o cL/ L5 CUSTOMER SIGNATURE:; / //0/ L~

Thank you l/ //

Rev.3 11/30/172 BL.



. }
Niortheast Solutions for all your
E=qCALE "Weighing Needs!"

40 Londonderry Turnpike 2-E, Hooksett, NH 03106
800-543-4828 / 603-622-0080

Page 1-2

Quotation # TL-1-29-15-EPR

January 29, 2015

Attn: Geno Marconi
NH Port Authority
Portsmouth, NH

Dear Geno,

Here is the quote you requested, please note that Cardinal said they would need a PO and contract signed today
to meet next Wednesday 1/4/15 shipment and the down payment in 10 days.

Pricing as Follows:

| QTY | Description | Price
! Cardinal Truck Scale Model 13570-EPR-LF / 70°x11x3/8” Steel Platform / 135 ton total $56,579
capacity / 45 ton CLC
1 Set of Side Rails $3,500
1 Installation prior to scale arrival Includes: Blocking scale platform to make ridged and to | $1,800
keep from collapse / running required conduits / Weld weighbridge stops
1 Installation Saturday scale arrival Includes: off load and set scale in place / wire scale $5,000
system / shim scale system level / anchor scale system / provide test truck to calibrate
and state certify
1 Any delays that causes Northeast scale to return on Sunday will be charged additionally | Sunday
labor
Additional
I Total for above repairs $66,879
Shipping estimate $5,000
To be added

additional to
final invoice




Options:

Page 2-2
Quotation # TL-1-29-14-EPR

LQTY ]

Deseription

| Price

L]

l

Terms of payment:

e 50% down payment 10 days from contract signed

e 50% net 30 upon completion or 30 days from equipment arrival

Customer’s Responsibilities:

e Customer must have scale pit deiced & pumped cleaned prior to arrival,
e Provide crane or piece of equipment to off load and install truck scale.

e Provide equipment and material to build entry & exit ramps

e Provide electrician for anything A/C power related

Note that this is considered by state law a temporary install for up to 6 months, after 6 months you will
need to have the scale put on a permanent foundation with 10ft level entry & exit approach pads.

[f you have any questions please feel free to call me at any time.

Respectfully,

Tony Lewis

Northeast Scale Company

800-543-4828



o Cardinal

o o, ol__JoJo

EPR-LF.

ELEGTRONIG:PORTABLE

_ . TRUGK SGALES

EPR:LE+ PLUS:SERIES

* Heavy-Duty Checkered Steel Deck
N o ) Cardinal’s EPR-LE+ Pliis
- Self-Contained Design for Portability i
* Durable Baked-on, Anti-Corrosion|Powder Paint slapedappraachiampiatid pipe side tails.

Bulletin No. 238E



SN |

@
o

Completely Portable.
LIFT; LOAD;, IVIOVE;
WEIGH:!

Cardinal includes conduitintegral throughott each scale module
forcomplete protection of all electronic load cell cabling

The'Culmination'of 60\Years
of ContinuousiTruck'Scale
Improvements

Cardinal’s EPR-LF+ Plus portable
vehicle scale is the ideal answer

when a scale is needed that can be moved from site to site.
Industries such as rock quarries, sand and gravel pits, and
logging companies must relocate equipment from time to time to
maintain efficient product flow. Cardinal's EPR-LF+ Plus contrib-
utes to the ease and efficiency of these moves. The complete
scale is contained in modules which are furnished with lifting eyes
for easy moving. Simply lift, move, and lower the scale to its new
location for weighing with minimal time and effort necessary.

Designed for easy transport, each completely self-contained
Cardinal EPR-LF+ Plus scale consists of modules fabricated
to minimize overall height and maximize strength. Heavy duty
structural tubing is placed in strategic locations to support heavy
vehicle loading. Cross members and other lateral structural
members provide rigid support for the heavy-duty checkered deck
plate. The EPR-LF+ Plus may be placed on compacted surfaces or
timbers for an economical installation (applicable in states which
approve temporary installations). Contact your local weights and
measures office for specific requirements in your location,

DB500010
Load Cells

Rodent
protection
standard

=7

The EPR-LF+ Plus comes with 75,000-1b heavy-capacity,
double-ended shear beam stainless steel load cells.

DOUBLE LINK SUSPENSION ENSURES
ACCURATE WEIGHT IN ROUGH CONDITIONS

The EPR-LF+ Plus utilizes Cardinal 75,000 Ib capacity DB series
double-ended shear beam stainless steelload cells. Load cellwiring
Is already installed and furnished with quick connections for easy
installation and removal.



Sitde RailBrackets
Standard

Every EPR:LF+ Plus includes heavily-fornied receiving
hrackets for quick and easy installation af the
optionalstderailsilheside railsaredesigned
to beinstalled foreachscals noduls
and incliide OrghEelPeEtapeE S
for additionaldriversafety. -i:g_?:}.’ :

it
g

'EIE'E’I}TH'IINI’G PORTABLE

i-SGAI.-ES

American-IViade
HIGH-QUALITY
=] ={= e [=][®@])\




MoEL  PEATERRM CarpAGITY SECTIONS
| 4520-EPR-LF . 20'x11" . 45 45 2 ' Bl PC ¥ Aopfications
7040-EPR-LF 40'x 11" 70 45 3 Communications ¥
8050-EPR-LF ~ 50'x11" 80 . 45 4 @ 5“’"‘* alone
11060EPRLF  60'xit" 110 45 4 NAVIGATOR "M sterase
13570-EPR-LF ~ 70'x11" . 185 45 4
13580-EPR-LF 80'x 11° 136 45 5 SINGLE SOURCE CONVENIENCE
135100EPR-LF |~ 100'x11' 135 45 6 AND SECURITY
‘CLC = Concentrated Load Capacity: The maximum axle-load concenlration E:g:::lg S::;zspr:\ifg e: icc::;:::pﬁigoszo;ezghﬁg
fengraierel Mgﬁ'ﬁ,ir"g:;:;&%:ﬁ:ﬁgﬁmrd ap e wdlh equipment, including indicators, remote displays, and

weight software, to complete your truck scale. Your
risk is eliminated when you own a Cardinal truck scale,

since you only have one call to make for new products
Other sizes and capacities readily available. and service support.
Please consull the Cardinal Scale faclory for more oplions.

iCan: Optional load cell control system available includes Cardinal's
palenled one-step SmarlCal® fealure.

The EPR»LF Truck Scale meels or exceeds Class Iii, 10,000 division accuracy E
CERTIFICATIONS In acordance wih NST Kandbook #4. A Certcate of Conplunce [Lsd e

Number 97-093 has been issued under the National Type Evaluation Program & av

(NTEF) of the National Conference on Welghts and Measures. MADE INUSA

Cardinel Scale reserves tha right to improve, erhance or modify features and specifications withaut prior natice. All registered trademarks are the property of thels respective owners.

)l"’ o

o Cardinal.

7 /"Cm-dmal Scale Manufacturing Co.
203

E. Daugherty, Webb City, MO 64870 USA
Ph: 417-6734631 or 800-441-4237 + Fax: 417-673-5001

www. CardinalScale.com

SOLD BY:

© Copyright 2010 Cardinal Scale Mfg.Co. * Printed In USA « CAR/00/0810/238E



—

)
Northeast

SRS CALE Sales Contract

40 Londonderry Turnpike 2-E
Hooksett, NH 03106

(50%) 6220080 Quote # TL-1-29-15-EPR
BILL TO SHIP TO |
NH Port Authority NH Port Authority
555 Market St. 555 Market St.
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsnouth, NH 03801
Qry. MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION |
1 13570-EPR-LF Cardinal 70x11 truck scale
1 140ft side rails | set of side rails
1 Installation Installation and final calibration
i Sunday labor to be added if required Sunday labor to be added if required
Customer to supply the following:
clean deiced scle pit
piece of equipment or crane to off load and install scale
equipment & material to build ramps
Electrician if needed
TERMS | Price of above Equipment $66,879.00
|Customer Purchase Order # Less:
Net 30 Days Froight: (Add to Invoica) $5,000.00 Estimaled
Other:
Instaliment Contract:
50% downpayment upon placemant of order vithin 10 days Total Price $71.879.00
50% net 30 on complation or 30 days from equipment arrival
Less: Down Payment $35,939.50
Other: Balance Due $35,939.50

30 days after receiving the equipment 90% of contract balance Is due, 28% Interest will be charged to un pald balances after net 30
ALL PARTIES TO THIS CONTRACT AGREE TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON REVERSE SIDE. |
F

N I )
talrina Ao, son M/(/fwﬂb o 4 for o

PURCHASER'S NAME

e |75 Dorecslo

T i E VAT,

ACGEPTED BY NORT ALECO,, INC.




r

o
z

e
—|E zm
a z
oSz >
=lecWN
.<
Zlzm

MOTION

Director Lamson:

In accordance with the recommendation of the PDA Division of Ports
and Harbors’ Advisory Council and the provisions of RSA 12-G:42, VIII, the
PDA Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Division Director to initiate the
rulemaking process for the re-adoption with amendments of Administrative
Rules Pda 700 Slip Permits; State-Owned Restricted Piers and approves the
Initial Proposal, as attached; and further authorizes the Division Director to
take any necessary or recommended action in accordance with NH RSA 541~
A, in furtherance of this matter.

Note: Roll call vote required.

NARESOLVES\PDA700Initial0215.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



1N
b

he
treet, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL 555 Market Str
PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors

From: Geno Marconi, Director, Division of Ports and Harbors | 2
&

Date: January 7, 2015

Subject: Pda 700 Administrative Rules

In accordance with 12-G:42 VI and VII, the Pease Development Authority is authorized to set and collect
fees for state-owned slips in ports, harbors and state tidal waters. The current rules, CHAPTER Pda 700
SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS, became effective March 21, 2007 and remain in effect
for a period of eight (8) years, expiring March 21, 2015.

The Division of Ports and Harbors (Division) staff reviewed the current rule(s) and have recommended
the following changes:

e Page5, Pda 706.01, (a)(1) b. delete the reference to the Post Office Box and replace with
555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801 which is the physical mailing address of the
Division

e Page9, Pda 707.03, (a)(3) delete the reference to PDA ; 800 rules do not exist.

In accordance with RSA 12-G:44 IV, the Division Director presented the Initial Proposed Rule(s) to the
Division of Ports and Harbors Advisory Council (Advisory Council) on January 6, 2015 for review and
comment. The Advisory Council unanimously voted to recommend to the Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors (PDA Board), approval of the Initial Proposed Rule.

Therefore, the Division submits to the PDA Board of Directors the attached Initial Proposed Rule Chapter
Pda 700 SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS and recommends approval of the Initial
Proposed Rule to be filed with the Office of Legislative Services to begin the process toward final
adoption.

TAKING YOU THERE



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 1

CHAPTER Pda 700 SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS
PART Pda 701 PURPOSE
Readopt Pda 701.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 701.01 Purpose. The purpose of Pda 700 is to provide a comprehensive slip permit
system pursuant to RSA 12-G:42, VI, for the implementation of RSA 12-G:42, VII which
authorizes the authority to set and collect fees for state-owned slips in ports, harbors, and state
tidal waters. State-owned slips exist at both state-owned commercial piers and state-owned
restricted piers. Because pier use, berthing, and skiff permits issued under Pda 600 for state-
owned commercial piers function as slip permits under RSA 12-G:42, VII, Pda 700 recognizes
that these permits constitute slip permits. The pier use, berthing, and skiff permits issued under
Pda 600 allow a vessel to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial pier. The slip
permits issued under Pda 700 for state-owned restricted piers allow a vessel to occupy a state-
owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

PART Pda 702 SLIP PERMITS REQUIRED
Readopt Pda 702.01 — Pda 702.04, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:
Pda 702.01 Slip Permit Required for State-Owned Slip; Exceptions. No vessel shall

occupy a state-owned slip, unless the owner or operator of the vessel has obtained a slip permit
for such vessel, except for the following:

(a) A private recreational vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with
Pda 603.01;

(b) A vessel secured to a business-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.02(d);
(¢) A vessel secured to a state-owned restricted pier in compliance with Pda 703.01; and

(d) A vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.01(d)(1)b.2.,
5.,6.,0r7.

Pda 702.02 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Restricted Piers. Any
vessel with a slip permit issued under Pda 706 shall only be authorized to occupy a state-owned
slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

Pda 702.03 Certain Permits Constitute Slip Permits. For the purposes of the
comprehensive slip permit system established in Pda 700, the following permits issued under Pda
600 shall constitute a slip permit:

(a) A pier use permit issued under Pda 600;
(b) A berthing permit issued under Pda 600 for the Portsmouth pier berthing area; and
(c) A skiff permit issued under Pda 600.

Pda 702.04 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Commercial
Piers. Any vessel with a slip permit listed under Pda 702.03 shall only be authorized to occupy a




Initial Proposal 2-5-15 2

state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial pier. Such vessel shall not be authorized to occupy
a state-owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier, unless the owner, operator, or duly authorized
agent has applied for and obtained a slip permit under Pda 704 and Pda 706.

PART Pda 703 USE OF STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS; REMOVAL OF VESSELS
Readopt Pda 703.01 — Pda 703.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:
Pda 703.01 Use of State-Owned Restricted Piers. A vessel without a slip permit issued

under Pda 706 may be secured to a state-owned restricted pier, if the vessel operator requests
permission to be so secured and the division director or an employee of the division:

(a) Determines that the securing of the vessel would not interfere with the use of the pier
by another vessel approaching, departing from, or already secured to the pier and that one or more
of the following applies:

(1) The vessel requires emergency repairs;

(2) Weather or tide conditions make it hazardous for the vessel not to be secured
to the pier;

(3) A medical emergency exists involving a passenger or crew member;

(4) The crew or passengers, or both, of the vessel are making use of state-owned
facilities for official government business; or

(5) Failure to secure the vessel to the pier would result in an imminent and
substantial hazard to navigation or to the safety of any person on board such
vessel; and

(b) Gives the operator of the vessel oral permission to be secured to the pier, but only
for as long as the situation creating the reason for the stay exists.

Pda 703.02 Removal of Vessels from State-Owned Restricted Piers. If any vessel is
secured to or berthed at or otherwise occupies a slip or a portion of a slip at a state-owned
restricted pier in violation of Pda 700, and the owner or operator is not available or refuses to
move the vessel, the division shall remove or arrange for the removal of such vessel from the
state-owned restricted pier in accordance with RSA 12-G:52-b.

PART Pda 704 PERMITS
Readopt Pda 704.01 — Pda 704.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 704.01 Granting of Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Modification,
Duration, and Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.01 annual state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for state-owned restricted piers, on a space available basis, only
for vessels authorized under a written contractual agreement with the authority to make use of or
berth at the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf.



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 3

(b) Only the owners or operators of the vessels specified pursuant to (a) above shall be
permitted to apply for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda 700 by:

(1) Identifying the state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant seeks a
slip permit;

(2) Submitting a completed application form as described in Pda 709.01 to the
division; and

(3) Paying the applicable annual slip permit fee.

(c) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-year period
from January 1 to December 31. All annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits issued during
the time period from January | to December 31 shall expire on December 31.

(d) Annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall not be transferable.

(e) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit for the Barker wharf or the Burge
wharf shall allow the permit holder to occupy a slip or portion of a slip at the designated wharf
subject to the requirements of Pda 700 and such additional terms and conditions set forth in a
written contractual agreement between the authority and the permit holder, the permit holder’s
employer or hirer, or any association in which the permit holder is a member.

(f) Any available slip space not specifically reserved or scheduled for priority use under
the terms of a written contractual agreement with the authority shall be available to the division
for its use or use by a vessel:

(1) With an annual state-owned restricted pier permit and a written contractual
agreement with the authority to utilize a state-owned restricted pier;

(2) Authorized by the division to secure to a state-owned restricted pier under
Pda 703.01; or

(3) With a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit obtained under Pda
704.02(a).

(g) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be modified by substitution of
a modified or replacement vessel for the vessel identified in the permit if the following conditions
are met:

(1) The permit holder provides to the division, at least 14 days before making
use of the modified or replacement vessel under the annual state-owned restricted
pier slip permit:

a. Written notice of any changes to vessel information under Pda
709.01(b)(8); and

b. If there is a new registration for the vessel, a copy of such registration;
and

(2) Before making use of a modified or replacement vessel under the annual



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 4

state-owned restricted pier slip permit, the permit holder pays to the division an
amount equal to the difference in the amount, if any, that the slip permit fee for
the modified permit exceeds the slip permit fee paid for the original permit.

(h) The expiration date of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit modified
under (g) above shall be the same as the originally issued permit.

(i) In order to maintain updated information with the division, each annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit holder shall notify the division in writing, within 30 days of the change,
of any changes to information required pursuant to Pda 709.01(b)(1)-(7).

Pda 704.02 Granting of Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Duration
and Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf only for the following
vessels on a space available basis:

(1) A charter boat;

(2) A commercial cargo vessel in transit requiring a temporary berth or seeking
to load or unload cargo in New Hampshire; or

(3) Any vessel invited to Portsmouth harbor by a nonprofit organization
registered in New Hampshire or any state or local governmental agency to attend
or otherwise participate in any celebration, festival, or historical reenactment held
within the state.

(b) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permits for the marine terminal wharves on a space available basis for
any vessel:

(1) Proposing to occupy all or a portion of one of the slips located at the marine
terminal wharves; and

(2) That agrees to pay the applicable slip fee and all other applicable fees
associated with use of the marine terminal wharves.

(¢) The owner or operator of a vessel identified under (a) or (b) above shall be permitted
to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(d) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall allow the vessel to occupy a
slip or portion of a slip at the state-owned restricted pier, as specified in the permit, subject to the
Pda 700.

(e) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-time use
of the pier for the period of time specified in the permit, not to exceed 24hours. The holder of the
permit may extend the stay beyond the time in the permit by paying the required fee(s), subject to
available slip space.

(f) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall not be transferable.



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 5

(g) Any person who qualifies for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit
may make application for a permit by:

(1) Submitting an application as described in Pda 706.02 to the division; and
(2) Paying the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee.
PART Pda 705 WAIT LIST FOR BARKER AND BURGE WHARVES [RESERVED]
PART Pda 706 PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS
Readopt with amendment Pda 706.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 706.01 Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit; Application Requirements;
Processing.

(a) An applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall:
(1) Obtain an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form:

a. In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street,
Portsmouth, New Hampshire; or

b. By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped
envelope to the division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors
[B-O-Bex369]555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH [03802-0369]03801-3532

(2) Provide the information and certification required on the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form, as provided in Pda 709.01(b) and (d);
and

(3) Attach to the application the following:

a. A photocopy of the applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal, other state
or International Maritime Organization number registration for a
commercial vessel;

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy
of the vessel’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and
U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator; and

c. Payment of the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee,
provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be
made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH.”



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 6

(b) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign the
application.

(c) Upon receipt of the application form by the division, the division director or
designee shall verify that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation
required under Pda 709.01;

(2) The application has attached the documentation required under (a)(3) above;
(3) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state tidal, other state or
International Maritime Organization registration or federal documentation is the
same vessel information provided on the application;

(4) The annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee is paid, provided that
the check or money order is made payable to “Pease Development Authority,

Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH” and is attached to the application;

(5) There is a valid written contractual agreement between the authority and the
applicant covering the permit period,;

(6) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 707.02; and
(7) The applicant has signed the application.

(d) Within 30 days of receipt of the application by the division, the division director or
designee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(e) If the applicant is granted an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda
707, the division director or designee shall:

(1) Issue an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant;

(2) Sign and date the permit(s); and

(3) Mail a photocopy of the permit(s) to the applicant at the address specified by
the applicant on the permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s
permanent address.

Readopt Pda 706.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 706.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit; Application
Requirements: Processing.

(a) Only the owner, operator, or agent of an owner or operator of a vessel specified in
Pda 704.02 shall be eligible to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(b) Prior to or immediately upon securing a vessel to a state-owned restricted pier, an
applicant for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall make an oral or written
application.



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 7

(c¢) The applicant shall provide the information required in Pda 709.02(a) to the division
either:

(1) By telephone in accordance with:

a. Signage posted by the division at the state-owned restricted pier that
displays the telephone number(s) of the division; or

b. The instructions on the division’s Internet website that provide the
telephone number(s) of the division; or

(2) In person to the division at the pier or the division’s office.

(d) If the applicant contacts the division by telephone, the division director or an
employee of the division shall enter the information provided by the applicant on a single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form and allow the applicant to secure the
vessel to the pier after the division director or employee verifies the accuracy of the information
relating to the vessel operator and vessel provided under (b) above, if space is available.

(e) Once the vessel is secured to the state-owned restricted pier, the applicant shall:

(1) Display to, and allow a copy to be made by, the division director or
employee of the division:

a. The applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration or
International Maritime Organization number for a commercial vessel; and

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy
of the vessel’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and
U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator;
(2) Make payment of the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee,
provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be made
payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or
“PDA-DPH;” and
(3) Sign the application form.
(f) Upon receipt of a signed application and tender of the single use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit fee, the division director or employee shall grant or deny the application

consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(g) If the applicant is granted a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit under
Pda 707, and meets the requirements of (e) above, the division director or employee shall:

(1) Enter the time of day and date that the permit was granted on the permit;
(2) Sign the permit; and

(3) Issue a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant.



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 8

PART Pda 707 GRANT OR DENIAL OF PERMIT APPLICATION; REVOCATIONS;
HEARINGS

Readopt Pda 707.01 — Pda 707.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.01 Annual and Single-Use State-Owned  Restricted Pier _ Slip
Permits. Applications under Pda 706 for annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits and
single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall be granted unless denied by the division
in accordance with Pda 707.02.

Pda 707.02 Reasons for Denial of Application.

(a) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual or single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit if the applicant:

(1) Is not a qualified applicant under Pda 704.01(a) and (b) or Pda 704.02(a) or
(b), as applicable;

(2) Has not included the required permit fee;

(3) Has not provided the required information and documentation under Pda
709, for the type of permit applied for;

(4) Has provided materially false information on the application form or to a
representative of the division, or has provided materially false or invalid
information in any of the documentation required under Pda 709;

(5) Has failed to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division
under RSA 12-G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other
costs remain due and payable at the time the application is filed;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a
and such fine or fines remain due and payable at the time the application
is filed; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the
deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master
and full compliance with such lawful order remains outstanding at the
time the application is filed; or

(6) Has not signed the application.

(b) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual state-owned restricted pier
slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit if the division determines that the
vessel cannot be safely secured at the slip, taking into consideration the LOA, width, and draft of
the vessel, the strength of the particular pier to which the vessel will be secured, and the potential
for storms, wind, waves, tides, currents, and wash at the proposed location.



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 9

Readopt with amendment Pda 707.03, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.03 Revocation of State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit.

(a) The director shall revoke an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-
use state-owned restricted pier slip permit for any of the following reasons, as applicable to the

type of permit:

(1) The permit was transferred in violation of Pda 704.01(d) or 704.02(f);

(2) The applicant has provided materially false information on the application
form or to a representative of the division, or has provided materially false or
invalid information in any of the documentation required under Pda 709;

(3) The permit holder’s use of the state-owned restricted pier is in violation of
the law, including any rule set forth in Pda 700[—er—Pda—800], presents an
imminent and substantial threat to human health, public safety, or the
environment, or is likely to result in immediate and substantial damage to
division property;

(4) The permit holder has failed during the term of the permit to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division
under RSA 12-G:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other
costs remain due and payable for more than 30 days;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a
and such fine(s) remain due and payable for more than 30 days; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the
deputy chief harbor master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master
and full compliance with such lawful order remains outstanding for more
than 30 days;

(5) The permit holder ceases to have any ownership interest in a vessel identified
in the permit holder’s permit;

(6) The permit holder returned the permit to the division in accordance with Pda
707.06; or

(7) The permit holder did not provide the written notification to the division
required under Pda 707.06(a).

(b) The director shall provide notice and opportunity for a hearing before revocation of
an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip

permit.

Readopt Pda 707.04 — Pda 707.06, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 707.04 Hearings; Notice of Denial.




Initial Proposal 2-5-15 10

(a) Any hearing required pursuant to Pda 707.03 shall be held by the division director or
designee.

(b) If a permit is denied or revoked under Pda 707.03(b) after notice and opportunity for
a hearing, notice of the denial or revocation and the reason(s) therefor shall be sent to the
applicant in writing within 10 working days of the decision.

Pda 707.05 Removal of Vessel from the State-Owned Restricted Pier if Permit
Revoked. Within 10 days of receipt of a notice of revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda
707.03(b), or, if the applicant or permit holder files a request for reconsideration pursuant to Pda
708, within 10 days of receipt of a notice of decision under Pda 708.03(b), the vessel for which
the permit was issued shall be permanently removed from its slip. If the vessel is not removed by
11:59 p.m. on the tenth day following the receipt of such notice, a representative of the division
shall arrange for the removal of the vessel from its slip. The owner of the vessel shall be
responsible for any costs incurred by the division in removing the vessel from its slip.

Pda 707.06 Written Notification and Return of Permit Required in_Certain
Circumstances.

(a) A permit holder shall provide written notification to the division within 15 days of
the sale or other disposition of the vessel for which a state-owned restricted pier slip permit has
been issued.

(b) A person required under (a) above to provide written notification to the division
shall return the permit to the division within 15 days of the event requiring notification under (a)
above.

PART Pda 708 RECONSIDERATION
Readopt Pda 708.01 — Pda 708.03, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 708.01 Reconsideration; Who May Petition. The following person(s) may petition
the division director for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 708:

(a) Any holder of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permit issued under Pda 700 whose permit was revoked by the division
director pursuant to Pda 707.03; and

(b) Any applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit whose application was denied by the division director
pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or Pda 706.02(f).

Pda 708.02 Requirements for Petition for Reconsideration. A petition for
reconsideration shall:

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision;

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director was unlawful or
unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 11
(¢) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or
failed to receive approval; and

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter proposed for
reconsideration.

Pda 708.03 Reconsideration by Division Director.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the division director shall be filed with the division
director within 10 days from receipt of notice of:

(1) Revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 707.03; or
(2) Denial of a permit pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or 706.02(f).

(b) The division director shall review a petition for reconsideration within 10 days of
receipt and notify the petitioner of his or her decision on whether to grant or deny the petition
within 5 business days of review.

(c) When making a decision on a petition for reconsideration, the division director shall
consider any new or additional information relevant to the matter under reconsideration that was
not available:

(1) In a permit denial proceeding, when the application in question was
submitted; or

(2) In a permit revocation proceeding, when the decision to revoke a permit was
rendered.

(d) The division director shall grant a petition for reconsideration if the division director
finds it more likely than not that the decision was based on an error of law or fact or lacked facts
that could reasonably sustain the decision.

(¢) The division director shall deny a petition for reconsideration if the petition for
reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above, or the division director finds it
more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law or that there were facts
reasonably sustaining the decision.

PART Pda 709 FORMS
Readopt with amendment Pda 709.01, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 709.01 Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking an annual state-owned restricted pier slip perm it shall complete
an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form provided by the division and:

(1) Deliver the completed application fo:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 12

555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532; or

(2) Mail the completed application to:

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors
[R-O-Box369]555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH [03802-0369]03801-3532

(b) The applicant shall provide the following information on the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name:

(2) The name and address of the applicant’s business;

(3) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the business address
identification in (2) above;

(4) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address
by the division;

(5) The applicant’s type of business organization;

(6) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:

a.

b.

€.

Business telephone number;

Home telephone number;

Business fax number, if the applicant has a business fax number;
Emergency telephone number; and

Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;

(7) The applicant’s e-mail address, if the applicant has an e-mail address;

(8) The following information pertaining to the vessel:

a. Vessel name;

b.

New Hampshire or other state registration number or International

Maritime Organization number;

C.

d.

Federal documentation number, if applicable;

Vessel LOA;

e. Vessel width;



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 13

f. Vessel draft;
g. Vessel color; and
h. Type of vessel;

(9) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip
permit; and

(10) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (9) above.

(¢) The applicant shall attach the documentation required under Pda 706.01(a)(3).

(d) By his or her signature, the applicant shall certify the following:
“ certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are fo
the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that
my state-owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease
Development Authority for submitting false statements or information or

omitting required statements or information.”

(e) The applicant shall sign and date the application.

Readopt Pda 709.02, effective 3-21-07 (Document #8845), to read as follows:

Pda 709.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) The applicant, the division director, or an employee of the division shall enter the
following information provided by an applicant under Pda 706.02(c) on a single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit application form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;

(2) The applicant’s permanent address;

(3) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Business telephone number;

b. Home telephone number;

c. Cell telephone number, if different from permanent telephone number;
and

d. An emergency contact telephone number;

(4) The following information pertaining to the vessel and registration and
identification numbers:



Initial Proposal 2-5-15 14

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire or other state registration number or International
Maritime Organization number;

. Federal documentation number, if applicable;

o

[~

. Vessel LOA;

e. Vessel width;

f. Vessel draft;

g. Vessel color; and

h. Type of vessel;
(5) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip
permit and the reason the applicant wishes to use the state-owned restricted pier;
and

(6) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (5) above.

(b) The form shall require the division director or an employee of the division to verify
that the applicant has displayed the documentation required under Pda 706.02(e)(1).

(c) By his or her signature, the applicant shall certify the following:

“[ certify that the statements and information in this application are to the best of
my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. I am aware that my state-
owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease Development
Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required
statements or information.”

(d) The applicant shall sign and date the application.



MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds in the total amount of $4,482.90 for
legal services rendered to the Division of Ports and Harbors by:

1.  Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Through December 31, 2014 $ 406.00
$ 4,076.90

Total $4,482.90

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\LegalServicesDPHO215.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



} _ )

Pease Development Authority Jan 13, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

N

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Stormwater Upgrade Project

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16199
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: — $406.00

TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00
TOTAL THIS BILL: $406.00
PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00
TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $406.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




)

)

Pease Development Authority Jan 13, 2015 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS + GREEN,
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $4,066.50
TOTAL EXPENSES: $10.40

TOTAL THIS BILL: $4,076.90

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $4,076.90

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




INTERNATION
DEVELOPME
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director “BAN—
Date: February 5, 2015
Re: Special Events

Tam pleased to report on the following special events:

k: On Sunday, March 15,2015, New Heights - Adventures for Teens will host the St.
Paddy’s 5 mile road race. Funds raised will be used to support New Heights’
programs.

2. On Sunday, May 3, 2015 the American Lung Association will host the 2014 Cycle
the Seacoast” bicycle tour. Rides will range from 25 miles to 100 miles. Funds
raised will be used to support the American Lung Association’s programs.

3. On Sunday, May 24, 2015, Runner’s Alley and Redhook Ale Brewery will host a Sk
race. Funds raised will be used to support programs at the Krempels Brain Injury
Foundation.

PABOARDMTG\SpecialEvent0215.wpd

) TAKING YOU THERE



»\.,
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL Intert Bl

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors will enter non-
public session pursuant to:

1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph lI(d) for the purpose of discussing the
acquisition, sale or lease of property;

Note: Roll call vote required.

N:\RESOLVES\NonPublicLease414.wpd

TAKING YOU THERE



	20240209093621410.pdf
	20240209094009559.pdf



